
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP HALL 
3040 N. PROSPECT, YPSILANTI, MI 48198 

AUGUST 19,2013 
7:30 p.m. 
AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
3. ROLLCALL 
4. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 
5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

a. Regular Meeting of July 15,2013 

6. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 

7. REPORTS 
a. Supervisor 
b. Departmental Reports: Building Department, Fire Department, Hospital 

False Alarm RepOll, Fire Marshal, Ordinance Officer, Park Commission 
Minutes, Sheriff's Report, Zoning 

c. Financial Reports All Funds Except Utilities, Period Ending June 30, 2013 
d. Financial Reports Utility Department, Period Ending June 30, 2013 

8. COMMUNICA TlONS 
a. Supervisor William McFarlane, Letter of Retirement 
b. Parks Director Keith Lockie, Community Park Bridge Repair 
c. Proposed Budgets for FY 2014 

8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
a. Ordinance No. 187, Fireworks, Second Reading and Adoption (Copy of 
Ordinance is Contallled in the July 15,2013 Proposed Minutes) 

9. NEW BUSINESS 
a. Approve the Procedure for Appointing the Supervisor 
b. Approve Notiee for Accepting Letters of Interest for the Position of 

Township Supervisor 
e. Resolution 2013-19, Fire Department, Roof Repair 
d. Resolution 2013-20, Fire Department, AAA Grant for Traffic Crash 

Equipment 
e. Set Public Hearing for 2014 Budget and Millage Rates 
f. Proposal for Advisory Services for the Mastel' Plan Amendment 
g. Dixboro Farmers' Market Transient Enterprise Application Amendment 
h. Christian Love Fellowship Transient Enterprise Application 
I. Washtenaw County Puhlic Works Waste Disposal Event 
j. Budget Amendments 

Page 1 of2 



11. PAYMENT OF BILLS 
12. PLEAS AND PETITIONS 
13. ADJOURNMENT 

David Phillips, Clerk, Superior Township, 3040 N. Prospect, Ypsilanti, MI 48198 
Telephone: 734-482-6099; Enlail:davidphillips@superior-twp.org 

PageZofZ 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
JULY 15,2013 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGEl 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

The regular meeting of the Superior Charter Township Board was called to order by the 
Supervisor William McFarlane at 7:30 p.m. on July 15,2013, at the Superior Township HaJJ, 
3040 North Prospect, Ypsilanti, Michigan. 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

The Supervisor McFarlane led the assembly in the pledge of allegiance to the flag. 

3. ROLLCALL 

The members present were William McFarlane, David Phillips, Nancy Caviston, Rodrick Grecn 
and Lisa Lewis. Treasurer Brenda McKinney and Trustee Alex Williams were absent 

4. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

It was moved by Green, seconded by Caviston, to adopt the agenda as presented. 

The Illotion caLTied by unanimous voice vote. 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A. REGULAR MEETING OF JUNE 17,2013 

It was moved by Caviston, seconded by Grecn to approve the minutes of the regular Board 
meeting ofJune 17, 2013, as presented. 

The Illotion carried by a unanimous voice vote. 

6. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 

There was none. 

7. REPORTS 

A. SUPERVISOR REPORT 

Supervisor McFarlane reported 011 the following: A bridge in COlllmllnity Park collapsed last 
month as a result of a Sheriffs deputy riding a large horse across it The sheriff broke her ann 
but no one else, including the horse, suffered any injuries. The Parks Department is in the 
process of having the bridge replaced. 11 will be constructed to cun'ent standards and there will 
be a sign installed to indicate the bridge is only for pedestrian traffic. The Fire Department 
recently used their new A TV to assist the Sheriffs Depaliment dive team during a recent 
rescuelrecovery operation of a drowning. Tom Freeman, Washtenaw County Parks Department, 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
JULY 15, 2013 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 2 

will be meeting with Township officials on Wednesday, July 17,2013 to discuss installing a 
non-motorized trail that will be just east of Prospect Road, will stati at Che1'1'Y Hill and will end 
at Geddes Road. The mof at the Fire Department Station No.1 is still leaking. The Township is 
working on creating an RFP, bidding out the repair and also investigating if the Township may 
be able to recover any of the costs related to the repair of the roof. Republic Services will begin a 
new procedure for overdue bills. Republic will pick-up the catis and it will cost the customer 
$35.00 to have the cart returned and service re-started. Board members were concerned that the 
customers be provided with adequate notice of non-payment. 

n. DEPARTMENT REPORTS: BUILDING DEPARTMENT, FIRE 
DEPARTMENT, FIRE MARSHALL, ORDINACE OFFICER REPORT, PARK 
COMMISSION MINUTES, SHERIFF'S REPORT, UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
REPORT, ZONING REPORT 

It was moved by Caviston, seconded by Lewis, that the Superior Township Board receive all 
rep01is. 

The motion calTied by a voice vote. 

8. COMMUNICATIONS 

A. RICK CHURCH, DIRECTOR, SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTILITY 
DEPARTMENT, NOTICE OF RESIGNATION 

In a letter dated July 9, 2013, Rick Church, Director, Superior Township Utility Department, 
provided his official notification that he is retiring on October 31,2013, which will also be his 
last day of work. Board members praised Mr. Church, thanked him for his 32 years of service 
with the Township and indicated their regrets at his depatiure. 

It was moved by Caviston, seconded by Lewis, for the Board to receive the communication from 
Rick Church. 

The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote. 

B. SEMCOG NEWS RELEASE 

In a news release dated June 25, 2013, SEMCOG announced the 2013-2014 elected leadership of 
SEMCOG. Trustee Rodrick Green was elected to the position of Vice Chairperson. Trustee 
Green indicated he enjoys working with SEMCOG and that anything that happens in southeast 
Michigan affects Superior Township. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
JULY 15, 2013 
I)ROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 3 

It was moved by Caviston, seconded by Lewis, for the Board for the Board to receive the news 
release dated June 25, 2013 from SEMCOG. 

The lllotion carried by a unanimous voice vote. 

C. DTE ENERGY, LETTER ABOUT OPTING-OUT FROM THE ADVANCED 
UTILITY METER PROGRAM 

In a letter dated June 14,2013, DTE Energy explained that Michigan Public Service Commission 
(MPSC) Staff issued a rep011 (MPSC Rep011 to the COlllmission in Case No. U-17000) that 
specifically addressed the safety of advanced meters. The MPSC Staff report indicated that after 
careful review, Staff determined that the health risk from the installation and operation of the 
advanced metering systems is insignificant. Residential customers who choose to not have the 
advanced meter system installed may pat1icipate in the Opt-Out Program. There is an initial fee 
of$67.20 to opt-out of the progratn, followed by a monthly charge of$9.80 per month. 

It was moved by Green, seconded by Lewis, for the Board to receive the June 14, 2013 letter 
from DTE Energy concerning opting-out of the advanced meter program. 

9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

There was none. 

10. NEW BUSINESS 

A. RESOLUTION 2013-18, UTILITY DEPARTMENT RATE INCREASE FOR THE 
ANN ARBOR WATER DISTRICT 

In a Request for Legislation dated July 15,2013, Rick Church, Director, Superior Township 
Utility Department, explained that Ann Arbor Township is increasing the costs of providing 
water and sewer to Superior Township by 1.0% for water and 3.7% for sewer. He is 
recommending that the same increase be passed along to the residents within the water district. 
There are 36 households in the water district and the rate will increase an average quarterly 
residential bill of 2,600 cubic feet by $8.32. 

The following resolution was moved by Lewis, supported by Green: 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
JULY 15, 2013 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 4 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

W ASHTENA W COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

July 15,2013 

Resolution 2013-18 

Resolution Amending the Rates, Fees and Charges Related to Sewer and Water Services 
Provided by the Township's Utility Department 

At a regular meeting of the Township Board of Trustees of Superior Charter Township, 

Washtenaw County, Michigan, held at the Township Hall of said Township on the 15th of July 

2013, at 7:30 p.m. Eastern Standard Time, the following resolution was offered by Lewis 
and supported by Green. 

WHEREAS, this Board is authorized by statute and by the provisions of Township Ordinance 
No. 169 to determine by resolution rates, fees and charges for services and benefits by 
Township's sewer and water systems, and 

WHEREAS, Ann Arbor Township has increased the charge for water by 1.0% and for sewer by 
3.7%, and 

WHEREAS, the Superior Charter Township Utility Fund may not operate at a deficit, and 

WHEREAS, after an analysis of the effect of the new charges for water and sewer, it was 
determined that it would be adequate to increase our rates by 100% of the increase the Township 
would be receiving, and 

WHEREAS, this Board finds that the amended proposed schedule offees is reasonable and 
necessary for the continning operations ofthe Township Utility System and consistent with the 
past practices and policies ofthe Township; 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
JULY 15,2013 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGES 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Superior Charter Township Board does 
hereby detel1nine that the fees for services and benefits furnished by the Township's sewer and 
water systems shall be amended per the attached Schedule A; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution and attached schedule shall be published 
pursuant to Section 8 of the Chmiel' Township Act being MCL 42.8 by posting in the Office of 

the Clerk, 3040 N. Prospect, Ypsilanti 48198 and on the Township website - wWIV.superior
twp.org with notice of sllch in The Ypsilanti COllrier, a newspaper of general circulation in the 
Township qualified under state law to publish legal notices, said rate changes shall be effective 
on August 1, 2013. 

SCIIEDULEA 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

UTILITY DEPARTMENT Ii'EES 

575 EAST CLARK ROAD 

YPSILANTI, MI 48198 

734-480-5500 

RESOLUTION ADOPTED FEBRUARY 27, 1996 AND AS AMENDED THROUGH 
JULY 15 2013, SCHEDULE OF RATES, FEES AND CHARGES RELATED TO 
SEWER AND WATER SERVICES PROVIDED BY THE TOWNSHIP'S UTILITY 
DEPARTMENT. 

SCI'Vice Rates: 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
JULY 15, 2013 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 6 

A. Water and sewer (including wastewater treatment) rates for Township customers 
served from the Ann Arbor Charter Township system, 

Effecti ve A ugust I, 20 13 

Water $7.35 per 100 cubic feet 

Minimum quarterly billing $73,50 (1000 cubic feet) 

Effective AugllsLL:W 13 

Sewer $6,99 per 100 cubic feet 

Minimum quarterly billing $69.90 (1000 cubic feet) 

NOTE:AIl sewer rates and surcharges are based on water usage, except to the 
extent of water metered through a separate "\Vater-ollly" meter. 

Ayes: McFarlane, Phillips, Caviston, Green, Lewis 

Nays: None 

Absent: McKinney, Williams 

The motion carried the Resolution was adopted. 

B. ORDINANCE NO. 187, FIREWORKS ORDINANCE, FIRST READING 

A recent change in the State law governing the use of fireworks (Fireworks Safety Act, PA 256 
0[2011 as amcnded), local units ofgovcnIDlent now have the authority to regulate the ignition, 
use and possession of fireworks during certain days and hours. The Township has received 
numerous complaints from residents about people using fireworks at very late hours, 
Additionally, Sheriff's deputies assigned to the Township recommended that the Township enact 
sHch an ordinance as it provides them with another tool to use, Ypsilanti Township has already 
adopted such all ordinance, 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
JULY 15,2013 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 7 

II was moved by Phillips, seconded by Lewis, for the Board to approve the first reading of the 
following ordinance: 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
WASHTENA W COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

ORDINANCE No. 187 

FIREWORKS ORDINANCE 
FIRST READING 

AN ORDINANCE TO REGULATE THE POSSESSION AND USE OF FIREWORKS 
WITHIN THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR. 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR, WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN, 
HEREBY ORDAINS: 

That Ordinance No. 187, Fireworks, is hereby adopted: 

Sec. 1. Title 

Tlus Ordinance shall hereafter be known and may be cited as the Charter Township of Superior 
Fireworks Ordinance. 

Sec. 2. Definitions 

As used in tlus section, the following definitions shall apply: 

APA standard 87-1 means 2001 APA standard 87-1, standard for construction and approval for 
transportation of fireworks, novelties, and theatrical pyrotechnics, pUblished by the American 
Pyrotechnics Association of Bethesda, Maryland. 

Consumer fireworks means fireworks devices that are designed to produce visible effects by 
combustion, that are required to comply with the construction, chemical composition, and 
labeling regulations promulgatcd by thc United States conSllJl1er product safety COlllil1issioll 
under 16 CFRpm1s 1500 and 1507, and that are listed in APA standard 87-1, 3.1.2, 3.1.3, or 3.5. 
COIlSlIlIlel'fireworks does not include low-impact fireworks. 

Fireworks means any composition or device, except tor a starting pistol, a flare gun, or a flare, 
designed for the pUll)ose of producing a visible or audihle effect by combustion, deflagration, or 
detonation. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
JULY 15, 2013 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 8 

Low-impact fireworks means ground and handheld sparkling devices as that phrase is defined 
under APA standard 87-1, 3.1, 3.1.1.1 to 3.1.1.8, and 3.5. 

Minor means an individual who is less than 18 years of age. 

National holiday means the following legal public holidays: 
1. New Year's Day 
2. Martin Luther King, 11'. Day 
3. Presidents' Day 
4. Memorial Day 
5. Independence Day 
6. LaborDay 
7. Columbus Day, 
8. Veteran's Day 
9. Thanksgiving Day 
10. Christmas Day 

Sec. 3. Ignition, discharge and use of consumer fireworl,s 

A person shall not ignite, discharge or use consumer fireworks, except on the day preceding, the 
day of, or the day after a national holiday. On days during which the use of consumer fireworks 
is pel1l1itted, a person shall not ignite, discharge or use consumer fireworks between the homs of 
1:00 a.m. and 8:00 a.m. 

Sec. 4. Possession of consumer fil'ewOI'ks by minor 

A minor shall not possess consumer fireworks. 

Sec. 5. Determination of violation; seizllI'e 

If a police officer detel1l1ines that a violation ofthis ordinance has occurred, the officer may 
seize the consumer fireworks as evidence of the violation. 

Sec. 6. Penalty 

A. A violation of this ordinance is a civil infi'action, plll1ishable by a fine up to $500.00, 
plus the costs of prosecution. 

B. Following final disposition of a finding of responsibility for violating this section, the 
township may dispose of or destroy any consnmer fireworks retained as evidence in 
that prosecution. 

C. In addition to any other penalty, a person that is found responsible for a violation of 
this section shall be required to reimbmse the township for the costs of storing, 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
JULY 15, 2013 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 9 

disposing of, or destroying consumer fireworks that were confiscated for a violation 
of this section. 

Sec. 7. Repealel' 

All ordinances or parts thereof which arc in conflict with the provisions of this Ordinance are, to 
the extent of sllch conflict, hereby repealed, except that terms defined herein for the purpose of 
interpretation, administration and enforcement of this Ordinance shall not act to modify, repeal 
or otherwise change the definition of any sllch term as used in other ordinances or laws. 

Sec. 8. Sayings Clause 

The proyisions of this Ordinance are hereby declared to be severable. If any clause, sentence, 
paragraph, section or subsection is declared void or inoperable for any reason by any cOllli, it 
shall not affect any other pml or portion hereof other than the part declared void or inoperable. 

Sec. 9. Adoption and EffectiYe Date 

This Ordinance shall be published in the manner as required by law. Exeept as otherwise provide 
by law, this Ordinance shall be effective on the day after final publication. 

Ayes: Phillips, Caviston, Green, Lewis, McFarlane 

Nays: None 

Absent: McKinney, Williams 

The motion carried, the ordinance was approved for first reading. 

C. WATS 2014 MEMBERSHIP DUES 

Board members expressed support for the Township's continued membership with the 
Washtenaw Area Transp0l1ation Study (WATS). Board members indicated that WATS assists 
with recommendations for transportation projects that result in signi fleatll federal funds to 
projects in Washtenaw County. Board members felt that the Township received considerably 
value for the WATS membership dues, which are $1.000.00 for 2014. 

It was moved by Cavistoll, seconded by LC\vis, to approve payment of the WATS membership 
dues for FY2014 in the amount of$1,000.00. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
JULY 15,2013 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 10 

The motion carried by unanimous voice vote 

D. SEMCOG 2013 MEMBERSHIP DUES 

Board members expressed support for the Township's membership to SEMCOG. Board 
members indicated that a lot of federal funds m'e funneled through SEMCOG for transp011ation 
and other infrastructure projects. Board members were supportive of the Township continuing to 
maintain membership in SEMCOG. 

It was moved by Caviston, seconded by Lewis, to approve payment of the SEMCOG 
membership dues for 2014 in the amount of$I,562.00. 

The motion ca11'ied by unanimous voice vote. 

11. PAYMENT OF BILLS 

It was moved by Caviston, seconded by Lewis, that the bills be paid as submitted in the 
following amounts: General- $ 1,560.00; Utilities - $3,900.00 for a total of$5,460.00. Further, 
that the Record of Disbursements be received. 

The motion can'ied by a unanimous voice vote. 

12. PLEAS AND PETITION 

Washtenaw County Road Commissioner Ken Schwartz was present. He explained some of the 
work being performed in the Township by the Road Commission. Projects include the 
installation of a new culvert across Ridge Road. The $350,000.00 cost of this project is being 
paid for entirely by the Road Commission. The Road Commission is also considering additional 
work to Vorhies (chip sealing), which may require an additional contribution by the Tmvnship. 
Commissioner Schwarz indicated that Superior Township has been receiving a good share of 
Road Commission funded projects. 

13. ADJOURNMENT 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
JULY 15, 2013 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 11 

It was moved by Caviston, seconded by Green, that the meeting be adjo\U11Cd. The motion 
canied by a voice vote and the meeting adjoul11ed at 8: 15 p.m. 

Respectfully submitted, 

David Phillips, Clerk 

William McFarlane, Supervisor 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP HALL 
3040 N. PROSPECT, YPSILANTI, MI 48198 

AUGUST 19,2013 
7:30 p.m. 
AGENDA 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
3. ROLLCALL 
4. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 
5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

a. Regular Meeting of July 15, 2013 

6. CITIZENPARTlCIPATlON 

7. REPORTS 
a. Supervisor 
b. Depaltmental Rep0l1s: Building DeparUnent, Fire Department, Fire 

Marshall, Ordinance Oft1cer, Park Commission Minutes, Sheriffs Rep01i, 
Utility Department, Zoning 

8. COMMUNICATIONS 
a. Supervisor William McFarlane, Letter of Retirement 
b. Parks Director Keith Lockie, Community Park Bridge Repair 
c. ProposcdBudgets for FY 2014 

8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
a. Ordinance No. 187, Fireworks, Second Reading and Adoption (Copy of 
Ordinance is Contained in the July 15, 2013 Proposed Minutes) 

9. NEW BUSINESS 
a. Fire Department, Roof Repair 
b. Set Public I-rearing for 2014 Budget and Millage Rates 
c. Approve Notice for Accepting Letters of Interest for the Position of 

Township Supervisor 
d. 
e. Ordinance No. 187, Fireworks Ordinance, First Reading 
f. WATS 2014 Membership Dues 
g. SEMCOG 2013 Membership Dues 

11. PAY:V1ENTOF BILLS 
12. PLEAS AND PETITIONS 
13. ADJOURNMENT 

Page 1 of2 



David Phillips, Clerk, Superior Township, 3040 N. Prospect, Ypsilanti, Ml48198 
Telephone: 734-482-6099; Emai1:davidphillips@superior-twp.org 

Page 2 of2 



Prin,ed: 0810212013 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP BUILDING DEPARTMENT 
MONTH-END REPORT 

JULY 2013 

Category Estimated Cost Permit Fee 

Com-Other Non-Building $35,000.00 $728.00 

Com-Renovations $198,010.00 $991.05 

ELECTRIC PERMITS $0.00 $655.00 

MECHANICAL PERMIT $0.00 $1,680.00 

PLUMBING PERMITS $0.00 $1,390.00 

Res-Additions (Inc. Garages) $65,000.00 $293.00 

Res-New Building $645,444.00 $2,904.00 

Res-Other Building $0.00 $300.00 

Res-Other NOll-Building $45,000.00 $203.00 

Res-Renovations $93,350.00 $420.00 

Totals $1,081,804.00 $9,564.05 

Number of Pennits 

2 

1 

5 

17 

9 

1 

1 

3 

1 

1 

41 



Page: J 

P"illtetl: 1)811)2113 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP BUILDING DEPARTMJ;:NT 
YEAR-TO-OATE REPORT 

Category Estimated Cost Permit Fee 

Com-Other Building $0,00 $0.00 

Com-Other Non-Buildhlg $95,000.00 $3,692.00 

Com-Renovations $582,438.00 $2,92l,05 

ELECTRIC PERMITS $0.00 $13,048.00 

MallufacturedlModulal" $0.00 $100.00 

MECHANICAL PERMIT $0.00 $12,190.25 

PLUMBING PERMITS $0,00 $5,696.00 

PRIVATE ROAD $0,00 $0.00 

REMODELIREPAIRS $0,00 $1,333.00 

Res-Additions (Inc. Garages) $488,452.00 $2,769.00 

Res-New Building $2,937,325.00 $15,709.00 

Res-Other Building $16,049,00 $2,705.00 

Res-Other Non-Building $95,000.00 $528.00 

Res-Renovations $1,543,016.00 $8,706,00 

Totals $5,757,280.00 $69,397.30 

Number of Permits 

1 

9 

3 

66 
1 

91 

43 

1 

12 

13 

8 

28 

3 

29 

308 



JULY 2013 Fire Depal'tment Responses 

StructUl'e Fires: 3 
8830 NOTTINGHAM 7/23/13 
PV: 83889 
PL: 35000 
CV: 5000 
CL:2500 
CAUSE: UNDER INVESTIGATION 

8380 NOTTINGHAM 7/25/13 
PV: 83889 
PL:40000 
CV:O 
CL:O 

5519 GREATHAWK CR. 7/23/13 
PV:O 
PL:O 
CV:O 
CL: 0 

Vehicle Fires: 1 
M-14 AT FORD RD. 

Brush Fires: 0 

Trash Fires: 1 

Medical Emergencies: 52 

Personal Injury Accidents: 3 
CLARK AT LEFORGE 
Ford AT PROSPECT 
9943 W. AVONDALE 

Property Damage Accidents: 7 

Residential Fire Alarm: 4 

Commercial Fire Alarm: 4 

St, Joseph Mel'cy Hospital Alarms: 2 

Utility Emel'gency: 4 

Public Service Request: 4 

Good Iutent: 5 

Carbon Monoxide Alarms: 0 

Mutual Aid:12 

All Other Incidents:O 

Total Alarms:l02 

Burn Permits:77 



Superior Township Fire Department Mutual Aid Responses 

Date Type Department Location Shift Info 
~--------- --

i 
- - - - - ----------- --

7/1/'01 ~ AMAGIV AATFD N. U5-23 SOUTH OF JOy 1 ROLLOVER 
..... - t-. 

7/7/2013 . BOXGIV YTFD 1360 GATTENGNO 3 STRUCTURE FIRE 
. 

7/12/2013 BOXGIV YFD 709 STANLEY 1 STRUCTURE FIRE 
----------

7/15/2013 AMAGIV AATFD 4597 WARREN 2 STRUCTURE FIRE 
---------- ... 

7/16/2013 AMAGIV i AATFD M 14 AT BARTON 3 ROLL OVER K 
- - ----- --------- --

7/16/2013 AMAREC 
, 

AATFD 1701LEFORGE 3 i STRUCTURE FIRE , 
----

17/23[20.13 AMAREC : YTFD,AATFD 8830 NOTTINGHAM 2 
, 

STRUCTURE FIRE 
-t- ----

17/23/2013 MAREC AATFD PLYMOUTH AT FORD 1 UTILITIES EMERGENCY 

7/23/2013 AMAREC AATFD 5519 GREAT HAWK 2 STRUCTURE FIRE 

7/24/2013 AMAGIV YTFD 1701 E. MICH AVE 2 STRUCTURE FIRE 

I 
.. 

7/25/2013 BOX REC 8830 NOTTINGHAM 2 STRUCTURE FIRE 

7/26/2013 AMAREC AATFD PROSPECT AT CHERRY HILL 2 
: 

ROLLOVER 
. . ......... ~ c····· ..... 

• 

7/27/2013 AMAGIV YTFD 714 FOREST CT 3 STRUCTURE FIRE 
----

.. ---------

I . 
07/07/13 TRT YTFD 1360 GATTENGNO . 3 TRT ACTIVATION SENT KUJAWA 



2013 

TO: BILL MCFARLANE SUPERVISOR 

FROM: SHAUN BACH - CAPTAIN 

SUBJECT: HOSPITAL ALARMS 

DATE: JULY 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP FIRE DEPARTMENT FALSE ALARM RESPONSES TO 

SAINT JOSEPH HOSPITAL 

TOTAL FALSE ALARMS: 

1ST. ALARM: NO CHARGE 

2ND ALARM $50.00 

3RD ALARM $200.00 

TOTAL: $250.00 

ALARM LOCATIONS: 

5305 ELLIOT DR 

5401 MCAULEY 



/JuJinen Phone 484-1996 

Charter Township of Superior 

Fire Department 
7999 Ford Road. Ypsilanti, Michigan 48198 

To: William McFarlane, Supervisor 

Date: AugustS, 2013 

Ref: Fire Marshal Report for July 2013 

7/1/2013 
Inspected Lab at Reichert Health Building 
Did Fire marshal report for June 2013 
Talked with Amy forensic science fi'om State Crime Lab about DNA testing 

7/2/2013 
Did fire ins1?ectors training with firefighter Nick Robson inspected Superior Woods 

7/3/2013 
Reviewed photos from EMS call for Washtenaw County Sheriff 

7/8/2013 
Took Ladder 11-1 in for repairs 
Responded on three EMS calls and one MY A 

7/9/2013 
Inspected sprinkler system phase I of O.R. project at St Joe Hospital 
Took oxygen bottles to Ann Arbor welding for refill 

7/10/2013 
Called Washtenaw County Health Department 
Did paper work 

7/11/2013 
Updated public education material 

7/15/2013 to 7/24/2013 
Off for job related injury 

7/25113 
Statted investigation into cause of structure fire on Nottingham Drive 

7/29/2013 
Worked on structure fire investigation 

Fire Phone 911 



.713012013 
Worked on structure fIre investigation 

7/31/2013 
Interviewed owner of the home that burned on Nottingham Drive 

Total Inspections to date: 24 
Total Fire Investigations to date: 12 
Strueture Fire Investigations: 9 
Grass Fire Investigations: 0 
Vehicle Fire investigations: 2 
Total Hours for July 2013. 59.0 hrs. 
Total Hour to Date: 615 hrs. 

Respectfully Submitted: 

N~<f)~~ 
Wayne Dickinson, Fire Marshal 
Superior Township Fire Department 

Cc. Dave Phillips, Clerk 



Superior Township Ordinance Report 
July to August 2013 

Landscape Debris-Blight Ordinance 165 

2325 Harris junk in drive, removed after notice sent 

10948 Cherry Hill junk and inoperable car on property. partially cleared 

Golfview Sub overgrown grass, notice sent to owner, no response, 
Township t cut at owner expense 

8427 Berkshire deteriorating roof - 30 day letter sent under Property 

Maintenance Ordinance, no response, 2nd notice 

8435 Berkshire deteriorating roof - 30 day letter sent under Property 
Maintenance Ordinance, owner contacted Township 
has begun repair 

1732 Dover Grass not cut after notice, cut by Township 

9224 Panama Grass not cut after notice, cut by Township 

1562 Stratford Grass not cut after notice, cut by Township 

9170 Panama Grass not cut after notice, Township to cut 

1362 Stamford Grass not cut after notice, Township to cut 

8610 Deering Grass not cut after notice, Township to cut 

1647 Weeping Willow. Grass not cut after notice, cut by Township 

1513 Harvest 

604 Harvest 

Grass not cut after notice, cut by Township 

Large pile of contaminated household materials 
removed at Township insistence 

Woodside Village Grass not cut, completed after Township notice 

Autumn Woods grass by pond on Clark not cut, 30 day 
notice sent, cut after Township notice 

10241 E. Avondale Dog waste on deck, cleaned after Township notice 



1186 Stamford • garbage removed after 2nd Township request 

1655 Sheffield building material waste left behind fence, owner 
agreed to remove materials, pending 

8830 Nottingham house with hole in roof, falling gutters, fire damage 
condemned by Township Building Inspector 

Noise Complaints 

Animals 

8620 Kingston 

2315 Harris 

Barking dog 1 st letter 

complaint of improper horse manure dispersal, 
pending 

Vehicles 

5600 Meadow inoperable vehicle in drive, 1 st notice, no response 

removed, 

1835 Manchester 

1645 Harvest 

8964 Oxford 

1751 Devon 

requested 

to date, violation issued, no response, citation filed, 

court case dismissed 

Inoperable vehicles in street, referred to WCSO 

inoperable vehicle in drive, notice sent, 
removed 

vehicle in drive with flats, no response, issued violation, 
repaired 

inoperable vehicle in drive citation filed, court 
date 9-6-13, car moved, dismissal of hearing 

8879 Nottingham vehicle in drive with flats, repaired 

600 W Clark inoperable vehicle, no response, issued citation, moved, 

Miles: 241 
Time: 41 

dismissal of hearing requested 

Submitted by John Hudson, Ordinanoe Offioer 
Co: Supv, Clerk, Treas, Build. Insp., WCSD 



Approved by Superior Township Park Commission on 7/22/13, 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP PARK COMMISSION 
Regular Meeting 
June 24, 2013 

Adopted Minutes 

I. Call to Order 
The meeting was called to order by Chair Jan Berry at 7;30 pm, 

II, RollCall 
Park Commissioners present Jan Berry, Marlon Morris, Sandi Lopez, Uva Wilbanks, Martha Kern
Boprie; Mirada Jenkinsl Terry lee lansing 

Park Commissioners absent: none 

others present; Trustee Alex Williams, Keith Lockie, Parks Administrator; Patrick Pigott, Recreation 
Coordinator; David Buterbaugh, Park Maintenance Supervisor 

III, Flag Salute 
Chair Jan Berry led those assembled in the Pledge of Allegiance to the flag, 

IV. Agenda Approval 
It was moved by Uva Wilbanks and supported by Marlon Morris to approve the Agenda with the 
addition of Communications C. Dixboro Fair Application D. Community Park Bridge Damage Report 
and New Business D. Community Park Bridge Damage. The motion carried. 

V, Prior Meeting Minutes Approval 
A. May 20, 2013 

It was moved by Uva Wilbanks and supported by Sandi Lopez to approve the minutes of 5/20/13 
with spelling corrections to Communications (B] and (D), and name addition to Old Business (C). 
The motion carried. 

VI. Citizen Participation - none 

VII. Board liaison Report 
Trustee Alex Williams reported on Township Board meetings that took place on 5/20/13 and 6/17/13. 
5/20/13 
The 2012 audit was formally received. The Township Board and Planning Commission are reviewing 
the Planned Community (PC) zoning on leForge Road between Geddes and Clark. Rock Development 
is still looking at the same property. The Toll Brothers development on the north side of Geddes 
Road, near the west side of the township was approved for 31 lots. The Fire Department wants to 
purchase a Polaris A TV to access hard to reach locations. The 2013 contract with the Washtenaw 
County Road Commission was approved. Water/sewer rates based on a weighted average of USe 
were approved. Sidewalk repairs are beginning. 

6/17/13 
The potential of Rock Development swapping farmland with a farmer In a utility served area was 
discussed, State Shared Revenue should Increase next year. Pulte Development may begin 
constructing homes again in the neighborhood at the southwest corner of Prospect and Geddes. A 
lengthy discussion took place about a proposal from Washtenaw County, seeking financial support for 
the contract with Huron Valley HUmane Society (HVHS). The proposal asks that townships that use 
the HVHS services for accepting strays and confiscated animals; provide financial support for that 
service. Superior Township has been asked to contribute $10,000 for one year. The county says they 
have a formula to calculate the contribution request, but will not release the formula. Superior 

1 



Approved bV Superior Township Park Commission on 7/22/13. 

Township will offer $5,000 instead. The township board also approved paying membership dues to 

several organiz.ations. 

VIII. Parks Reports 

A. Chairperson 
Chair Jan Berry reported the Green Fair on June 15 was not well attended. The Kite & Rocket 
Event on June 22 was a big success. Many children attended, the kites and rockets were popular, 

and all kites and food were used. She also reported that the Sheriff Department hosted another 
basketball event in Community Park on the evening of 6/19/13. Some of the Sheriff Department 

horses and equestrian deputies participated. When a horse and rider crossed the foot bridge 
over a stream, the horse broke through the bridge. The deputy fell off the horse and the bridge 

was destroyed. This incident and plans for bridge repair will be discussed later In the agenda 
tonight. The township Fire Department will collaborate with the Cherry Hill Nature Preserve 

steward to detenmine access by the Polaris ATV when needed. 

B. Administrator 
Keith lockie submitted a written report. The ATM was removed late in May 2013. ile sent an 

email message to the Dixboro Fair coordinator, informing her that Superior Township Parks 
wishes to participate again this year. The GreenFalr had fewer vendors and community 

participation this year. The Parks Commission only received $10.75 in donations at our book 
give-away. 

C. Board Meeting Attendees 
Jan Berry and Uva Wilbanks attended the past two township board meetings. Trustee Alex 
Williams covered everything discussed at the meetings. 

D. Park Steward - no report 

E. Safety 

There have been no accidents or injuries. 

It was moved by Terry lee lansing and supported by Sandi lopez to receive the Parks Reports. 

The motion carried. 

IX. Communications 
A. 2013 Events Flyer Extract 

B. Memo from David Buterbaugh regarding outcome of Fall 2011 Plantings 
C. Dlxboro Fair Application 

D. Community Park Bridge Damage Report 

It was moved by Uva Wilbanks and supported by Mirada Jenkins to receive the Communications. 

The motion carried. 

X. Old Business - none 

XI. New Business 
A. Kickball Event - July 20, 2013 

The Kickball Event is scheduled for July 20, 2013 from 11:00 am - 2:00 pm in Oakbrook Park. The 
following Park Commissioners offered to attend and help: Martha Kern-Boprle, Jan Berry, 

Mirada Jenkins, Terry lee lansing. Martha also offered to prepare a "Baseball Trivia" quiz to give 
children something to do who were taking a break from the game. 

2 



Approved by Superior Township Park Commission on 7/22/13. 

B. Dixboro Fair - August 3, 2013 
The Dixboro Fair takes place on August 3, 2013 from 10:00 am - 5:00 pm, on the Dixboro Green. 
Park Commissioners Sandi lopez, Marion Morris and Terry lee lansing offered to attend and 
help staff the Park Department booth. Book donations are needed for the book give-away. Bring 
books to the Kickball Event, Park Department offices or the July 22 Park Commission meeting. 

C. 2011 Plantings 
David Buterbaugh prepared a report on the outcome of 47 trees and shrubs purchased from 
Margolis Nursery and planted in the fall of 2011. Ten of these plants have died. The contract 
with Margolis Nursery guaranteed the plants for one year, with a one time replacement. As it 
has been more than one year since they were planted, it is unknown if the vendor will replace 
the plants at no cost. Marion Morris offered to contact Margolis Nursery on behalf of the Parks 
Commission. Several commissioners indicated that all the dead plants should be replaced. 

D. Community Park Bridge Damage 
Keith Lockie submitted a claim to the township's insurance company for the damaged bridge in 
Community Park. The adjuster ruled the bridge a total loss. The policy contains a $500 
deductible, so the Parks Department will receive the cost of replacing the bridge, less $500. 
Commissioners discussed the merits of replacing the bridge with a structure that could support 
the weight of a horse, in the event equestrian use is needed for law enforcement purposes. 
David Buterbaugh has contacted other park departments for suggestions on replacing the bridge. 

XII. Bills for Payment 
It was moved by Uva Wilbanks and supported by Mirada Jenkins to approve paying the bills for a total 
of $1,869.08. The motion carried. 

XIII. Financial Statements 
A. May 31, 2013 

It was moved by Marion Morris and supported by Sandi Lopez to receive the 5/31/13 Financial 
Statements. The motion carried. 

XIV. Pleas & Petitions 
Marion Morris asked that the Fire Chief be asked to develop plans for rescuing someone in the land 
conservancies here in Superior Township. She recently found several people who were lost in them. 

XV. Adjournment 
It was moved by Uva Wilbanks and supported by Marion Morris to adjourn at 8:15 pm. The motion 
carried. 

Submitted by, 
Martha Kern-Boprie 
Park Commissioner & Secretary 

3 



Zoning Report 
August 9, 2013 

1689 N. Prospect- The owners at this property have applied for a building permit and 
zoning approval to construct an attached garage addition to the existing dwelling. The 
permit has been denied because the proposed garage will not meet the side yard (30') 
and front yard (75') setback requirements. The property and house are both 
nonconforming. The home's building permit was issued in 1968. At that time, the 
property was zoned RF-l.. ... a district which required a minimum 1/2 acre lot area and 
minimum 100' lot width. Today, the parcel is zoned A-2 (2 acre minimum lot size and 
minimum 225' lot width) and has substantially different setback requirements. The 
OVt'Ilers have submitted an application to the Zoning Board of Appeals to request a side 
and front yard setback variance. The hearing will be scheduled for September 10, 2013. 

1770 Ridge Road- The Ridge Road Congregation of the Church of Christ has made 
application to the Zoning Board of Appcals requesting a sign setback variance.for a new 
ground sigu to be installed at the Church. The zoning ordinance requires ground signs to 
be setback no less than the height of the sign from the road right-of-way. The Church's 
existing drive, parking configuration and an expanded road right-of-way easement have 
made compliance at the desired location extremely difficult. The hearing will be 
scheduled for September 10, 2013. 

3030 Frains Lake Road- The owner of the property wishes to construct a 12'XI2' 
addition to the existing home and construct a 20'x30' detached accessory structure 
while demolishing the existing shed. The existing home on the site was built in the 
1930'S prior to enactment of the Township's zoning ordinance. The property is zoned A-
1 (5 acre minimum) however is only 1/2 acres in size. The addition to the home is 
proposed to be near the rear of the home; however, the location will not meet the 
current 75' front yard setback requirement. Additionally, the property's nonconforming 
size has caused the existing structure to exceed current Ground Floor Coverage (GFC) 
and Floor Area Ratio (FAR) requircments ..... the addition and accessory structure would 
further increase the nonconformity. The owner has submitted an application to the 



Zoning Board of Appeals requesting variances to the front yard setback, GFC and the 
FAR. The hearing will be scheduled for September 10, 2013 .. 

10381 Plymouth-Ann Arbor Road A notice of violation has been sent to the 
owner of the subject property relating to the storage of a large number of junk vehicles 
in the rear yard. The order requires the owner to: 1.) Remove all vehicles, boats, trailers, 
tractors, etc. from the property. 2.) Remove waste asphalt. 3.) Cease and desist any 
operations which dismantle, repair, restore, 01' sell vehicles and other items. Tovmship 
Officials and staff are working with the Township Attorney in an effort to gain 
compliance at this site. 

2490 Ridge Road - Tov·mship Officials, staff, and the Township Attorney recently met 
with the subject property owner's attorney and, as a result of that meeting, we are 
cautiously optimistic that a consent agreement will be entered into resulting in the 
demolition of the dangerous buildings and clean-up of the site. A scheduled hearing in 
the Washtenaw County District Court has been delayed pending implementation of the 
agreement. 

Rioh"d M,y,mik, "wlding/Zonm,; Offici,1 ~ 



WASHTENA W COUNTY 
OFFICE OF THE SHERIFF 

2201 Hogbock Rood • AM AI''''. Mich~8" 48105·m2 • OFFICE (734) 971-8400 • FAX (7J4) 973-4624. EMAIL shenff@ew.'h~naw.org 
JERRY L. CLAYTON 

SHERIFF 

August 8. 2013 

Supervisor William McFarlane 
Superior Charter Township 
3040 N. Prospect Rd 
Ypsilanti, MI 48198 

Mr. McFarlane, 

MARK A. PTASZEK 
UUDERSHMIFF 

The following data summarizes the law enforcement activities in Superior Township during the 
month of June, 2013. Included you will find a breakdown of time spent in Superior Township, a 
Law Enforcement Activity Report, a summary of Highlighted Calls for Service, a Deputy Activity 
Summary, and a Summary of Citations issued in Superior Township. 

Attached please find the Superior Township Alarm breakdown for the month of May which has 
already been forwarded to your billing department. Also included with this report is the Banked 
Hours Report. This report reflects individual personnel assigned to the collaboration having 
hours banked. It also reflects other personnel hired using banked hours to fill needed shifts. 

Please review and accept this report at your next Board Meeting. If you have any questions or 
require any additional information please contact me personally and I will supply you the 
necessary information. 

s;~ 

Lt. Marlene R zi fA 
Sgt. Patrick ell 
Station #6 



JERRY L CLAYTON 
SHERIFF 

WASHTENA W COUNTY 
OFFICE OF THE SHERIFF 

Z201 Hogback Road. AnnA'll", M"h~ao 48105·9732. OFFICE (nI) 971·8400. FAX (734) 971,.<624. EMAIL sheriff@e,',.sh:en,w.org 

To: William McFarlane, Superior Township SupelVisor 
From: Marlene Radzik, Police Services lieutenant 
Through: Dieter Heren, Police Services Commander 
Date: August 8, 2013 
Re: July 2013 Police Services Monthly Report 

In July of 2013 there were 865 calls for service in Superior Township compared to July 2012 
where there were 557 calls for service In Superior Township, 

MARK A, PTASZEK 
UNDERSHERIFF 

Deputies and support staff spent 1387 hours in Superior Township for the month of July 2013 
compared to 1278 hours in the month of July 2012. The decrease in hours is a reflection of 
utilizing the "banked hours" for use at a later time to address problem areas or additionai traffic 
enforcement 

For the month of July 2013 deputies initiated 225 traffic stops and issued 135 citations, 7 
arrests were made as a result of the self-initiated traffic stops, 

Information on significant events this month includes: 

• On July ]'h, 2013 Deputy Houk was assigned to work proactive patrol on Macarthur BlVd, 
This was overtime utilized from banked hours. During his shift he made an arrest 
resulting from a traffic stop on a subject leaving the Macarthur Boulevard, Charges 
being sought on this Individual are Fleeing and Eluding, Resisting and Obstructing, 
Possession of Crack Cocaine and Possession of Marijuana. This subject remains in 
custody in the Washtenaw County Jail. 

• On July 10th
, 2013 Deputy Hunt was assigned to work proactive patrol on Macarthur 

Blvd, This overtime utilized from banked hours, Deputy Hunt spent a significant amount 
of the four hour block on foot patrol, 

• Sgt. Bell and I have reached out to Natalia Harris (Washtenaw County Community 
Outreach) reference problems with juveniles on Macarthur Blvd. She has assigned an 
outreach worker to a juvenile that is currently in detention from an arrest initiated by 
Deputy Carter and Deputy Montgomery, This juvenile was responsible for some home 
invasions and has been detained since Deputy Carter and Deputy Montgomery's arrest, 
The outreach worker met with the juvenile and he was receptive to the assistance being 
offered to him, Community Outreach is currently working with juvenile detention and 
the juvenile's therapist, 



WAS1HTENA W COUNTY 
OFFICE OF THE SHERIFF 

2201 Hog""" Road. Ann /ubor.IIJchlgan 4811)5-9732 • OFFICE (734) 971-11400. FAX (734) 971-924B. EMAIL shenff@oo.wasllienaw.ml.us 
JERRY t. etA YTON MARK A. PTASZEK 

SHERlFF 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
HIGHLIGHTED CALLS FOR SERVICE 

JULY, 2013 
ASS Al.JLT& :I;lATTERY 
/DOMESTIC I FA 

LARCENY 

UDAA 

9000 blk of Macarthur Blvd 
8700 blk of Macarthur Blvd 
1900 blk of Ridgeview 
1800 blk of Beechlawn 
9300 blk ofMacarlhur Blvd 
8800 blk of Macarthur Blvd 
8500 blk of Glendale Dr 
8800 blk of Macarlhur Blvd 
9400 blk of Macarthur Blvd 
1900 blk of Ridgeview 
9300 blk of Macarthur Blvd 
9000 blk of Macarthur Blvd 
8800 blk of Macarthur Blvd 
8900 blk ofMacarlhur Blvd 

1500 blk of Stratford Ct 
9300 blk of Macartilur Blvd 
1700 blk of Sheffield Dr 
1200 blk of Stamford Rd 
9700 blk of Edgewood Ct 
1500 blk of Wiard Blvd 
5400 blk of Plymouth rd 
1800 blk of Knollwood Bnd 

1800 blk of Norfolk 
1900 blk of Spmce Lll 
4800 blk of Vorhies I'd 

None 

*OTHER NOTABLE CALLS FOR THE MONTH 

MDOP 13 FAMlLYTROUBLE 13 

DISORDERLY 0 SUSPICIOUS INCIDENTS 87 

TRAFFIC CRASH 20 

UNDERSHERiFF 



Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity tog 
Ofl102/20'13 

Activity Log Area Summary Report 6:28 AM 

Area: Superior Twp. 
Date Range: 7/1/2013.7/31/2013 

CSO/ACO/Support Staff Total Administrative Duty: 2 for a total of 50 minutes 
Log 

Total Proactive Patrol: 1 for a total of 60 minutes 

Total Service Request: 1 for a total of 60 minutes 

Total 1/ of Activities: 4 for a lolal of 170 minutes 

Deputy Log Total Administrative Duty: 456 for a total of 8420 minutes 

Total Briefing: 214 for a total of 3998 minutes 

Total Court (Regular Time): 2 for a total of 95 minutes 

Total Court (Overtime): 6 for a total of 855 minutes 

Total Community Relations: 37 for a total of 825 minutes 

Totai Court Off-Duty: 3 for a total of 375 minutes 

Total Deputy Join Shift: 41 for a total of o minutes 

Total Deputy Left Shift: 38 for a total of o minutes 

Total Follow Up: 149 for a total of 7570 minutes 

Total Out of Service: 64 for a total of 35 minutes 

Total Property Check: 377 for a total of 7025 minutes 

Total Proactive Patrol: 530 for a total of 10230 minutes 

Total Special Detail: 7 for a total of 700 minutes 

Total Selective Enforcement: 326 for a totai of 6805 minutes 

Total Sell-Initiated Activity: 33 for a total of 1345 minutes 

Total Service Request: 418 for a total of 15807 minutes 

Total Service Request Assist: 51 for a lotal of 1357 mlnules 

Total Training: 2 for a total of 95 minutes 

Total Traffic Stop: 216 for a total ol 3375 minutes 

Total II of Activities: 2970 for a total of 68912 minutes 

Detective Log Total Court (Regular Time): 1 for a total of 180 minutes 

Total Follow Up: 21 for a total ol 2495 minutes 

Total Special Detail: 1 for a total of 210 minutes 

Total # of Activities: 23 for a total of 2885 minutes 

General Fund Patrol Total Proactive Patrol: 1 for a total of 5 minutes 

Total II of Activities: 1 for a total of 5 minutes 

Secondary Road Patrol Log Total Adm inlstratlve Duty: 8 for a total of 360 minutes 

Total Follow Up: 1 for a total of 60 minutes 

Total Proactive Patrol: 4 for a total of 35 minutes 

Total Service Request: 1 for a total of 100 minutes 

Total # of Activities: 14 for a total of 555 minutes 

p_aIJog_ Type_Summary Page 1 of 2 8/2/20136:28:51 AM 



SuperlorlYpsi Collaboration Tolal Administrative Duly: 2 for a total of 25 minutes 

Total Briefing: 2 for a total of 50 minutes 

Total Community Relations: 1 for a total of 5 minutes 

Total Deputy Join Shift: 1 for a total of o minutes 

Total Deputy Left Shift 1 for a total of o minutes 

Total FOllow Up: 2 for a total of 25 minutes 

Total Property Check: 9 for a total of 195 minutes 

Total Proactive Patrol: 4 for a total of 80 minutes 

Total Selective Enforcement: 10 for a total of 180 minutes 

Total Traffic Stop: 1 for a total of 15 minutes 

Tolal # of Activities: 33 for a total of 575 minutes 

Supervisor Log Total Administrative Duty: 172 for a total of 7025 minutes 

Total Briefing: 4 for a total of 215 minutes 

Total Court (Regular Time): 1 for a total of 50 minutes 

Total Community Relations: 3 for a total of 180 minutes 

Total Follow Up: 8 for a total of 600 minutes 

Total Property Check: 1 for a total of 65 minutes 

Total Proactive Patrol: 4 for a total of 60 minutes 

Total Selective Enforcement 7 for a total of 180 minutes 

Total S ervi ce Request: 11 for a total of 525 minutes 

Total Service Request Assist 18 for a total of 805 minutes 

Total Traffic Stop: 8 for a total of 185 minutes 

Total Other: 6 for a total of 225 minutes 

Total # of Activities: 243 for a total of 10115 minutes 

Total Superior Twp.: 3288 for a total of 83217 minutes ( 1386 hours 57 minutes) 

Page 2 of 2 8/2/2013 6:28:51 AM 



Superior Twp 

2500 ". ··2314·· ..-, .' ...... '. -.''.----. " ... , - ,,-.. -. " ........ ""." .-, ..... ,,-, 

2000·H~ 

1500 

1000 

500 

o 
Traffic Stop 

"'::IV' 

'"'''' I-<.vv 

150· l=-

i 

.lUU' 

Citations Issued Not Issued 

26 73 28 

Traffic Stop Ending 
In an Arrest 

Citations by Month 

f---

i- - r- '--

'- - - -

Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sap Oct Nov Dec 

~2011 

02012 

1112013 

1112011 

02012 

fIl2013 



Superior Township Four Year Activity Report 

-- --- . --"~-----,-. --_. 

02010 ~2011 

o 2012. 112013 
5532 

Total incidents 

02010 2011 

02012 !m2013 

Assault(s) Burglary Alarms Traffic Crashes 



ft. . Oi:llflfJlfd fmmly 
t~ ftillrhlgun ' 

140 

120 
VI 

i:: 100 
'" "" '0 

" 80 
~ 

"" " .. 60 

'" ... 
E 40 
'" 2 

20 

0 

812/2013 

Hour of Day r 0 iii 1 til 2 III 3 1114 i 5 II! 6 F)jj 7 II 8 III 9 II 10 ill1 
ii12iiil13 i14!!l15 16017018019020021022023 

- -~~-- .--------------

~.---- ----- -l~:~-~~~··--------- -1il. 
3:00 9 . 
4:00 4 
5:00 9 
6:00 16 
7:00 10 
B:OO 19 
9:00 22 

10:00 22 
11:00 37 
12:00 33 
13:00 42 
14:00 34 
15:00 40 
16:00 39 
17:00 37 
18:00 45 
19:00 34 
20:00 48 
~:OO 42 
22:00 63 

33 

Total 809 

Oakland COIJllty 
AUchlg.n ' 



f!' Oflhlimfl County . LIV !>Ur,hlgilfl . , 

Number of Incidents by Day 
I········~~··············· -.................... .•. ......•.. .................................. . 

Report Description 

~ 
V ... 
'" " '" "" <> 
b 

" "" E = Z 

Tlm.frame, From 2013-07-0100:00:00 To 2013·07·3123:59:00 
location: MunlclpalArea I SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

User Comments: SuperIor Twp 
"',~,c-J;?'<::;Fl7i ;0:"'>:0/ K":'i, {('Hf<'; -'''''/'<' ,_> ,-" ",' 

140 

120 

100 

80 

60 

4Q 

20 

0 

Day of Week 

II Sunday 01 Monday II Tuesday J: Wednesday II Tf'1lJfSday 

Sunday 129 
~londay 107 
Tuesday 122 
Wednesday 133 
Thursday 104 
Friday 114 

100 

Total 809 

8/2/13 

c 

m Saturday 



(~ OaklflTn/ rOI//1ly Ll/" MIr.llImHl' 

Tlm.frame: From 2013·07·01 00:00:00 To 2013-07-31 23:59:00 
Location, MunicipalArea I SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

User Comments: SuperIor Twp r
I~W~~!C~i~~i~""IJLR~~~!1'"~ "~"""'" ....... ~~~~-~. 

.....,. '. . '.c·· •. c· •• ·.··.·"',·>"'·. ,. ",,9,, 

320 
430 
450 

460 

510 

512 

521 

610 
643 

670 

699 
710 

810 

1115 

1410 

1820 

1821 

2115 

2117 

2125 

2399 
2454 

2530 
2560 

2785 

2840 
2899 

2925 
2931 

2999 
3010 

3020 
3112 
3113 

3145 

3150 

3155 
3205 

3215 
3250 
3299 
3310 

3312 

8/2/13 

ROBBERY - STRONG-ARM 

ASSAULT OTHER WEAPON 

ASSAULT AND BATIERY 

INTIMIDATION / THREAT 

BURGLARY - HOME INVASION - 1ST DEGREE 

BURGLARY - fORCE - NON-RESIDENTIAL 

BURGLARY - NO FORCE - RESIDENTIAL 

PICKPOCKET 

LARCENY FRml VEHICLE - B&E (INCLUDES W/DAMAGE - 750.356 A-B) 

IN A BUILDING 

LARCENY - ALL OTHER 

AUTml0BlLE (CAR) THEFT 

ARSON 

fRAUD - CREDIT CARD / AUTO TELLER ~lACHINE- (Anl) / FINANCIAL TRANS. DEVICE USE 

MDO? MALICIOUS DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY 

MARIJUANA - SALE / MANUFACTURE 

MARIJUANA - USE / POSSESS 

OUI LIQUOR - Includes per 58 

THIRD OFFENSE 

OUI DRUGS 

OBSTRUCT POLICE - OTHER 

CURfEW VIOlATION 

TAMPER WITH MOTOR VEHICLE 

TRESPASS 

LOCAL ORDINANCES - OPEN FOR ANY 

MALICIOUS MISCHIEF 

ALL OTHER 

RECKLESS DIUVING 

OPS LICENSE SUSPENDED / REVOKED 

ALL OTHER 

FElONY 

MISDEMEANOR 

ACC, INJURY TYPE A 

ACC, INJURY TYPE B 

TRAFFIC CRASHES - PROPERlY DAMAGE 

PROPERlY DAMAGE - H & R 

PERSONAL INJURY 

SUDDEN DEATH - NATURAL 

SUICIDE - ADULT 

MENTAL 

WELFARE CHECK 

FAMILY TROUBLE 

NEIGHBORHOOD TROUBLE 

Page 1 of 3 

1 

2 

14 

1 

5 

2 

1 

1 

6 
5 

3 
2 

1 

1 
13 

1 

1 

1 
1 

1 

2 

1 

1 

1 
1 

2 

19 

1 

1 

8 
1 

9 
1 

1 

12 

2 
4 

1 

2 
3 

7 
13 

12 



Vali/and Cmmty 
,Wi-hlfJim ' 

(j EMIS 

rr.~~~\l"u'l:.\"a_'Y_ReJ!~r!___- . ~,-~,~~-- -.,-~~--.~« 

Tlrneframe' From 2013-07-01 00,00:00 To 2013-07-3123:59:00 

Location'Munlc1paIArea I SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

I" c,< 

User Comments: Superior TWp 
--~;--" ;'".:' ~ "'.-0<',//7;/,>.; 

3313 CONFISCATED PROPERlY 1 

3316 LOST PROPERTY 1 

3319 FOUND BICYCLE 1 

3324 SUSPICIOUS ClRCU~lSTANCES 36 

3326 SUSPICIOUS VEHICLES 7 

3328 SUSPICIOUS PERSONS 44 
3330 ASSIST OTHER LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY 5 
3331 ASSIST MEDICAL 9 

3332 ASSIST FIRE DEPT 5 

3333 ASSIST MOTORIST 7 

3334 ASSIST OTHER GOVr AGENCY 1 

3336 ASSIST CITlZE N 24 
3351 CIVIL LANDLORD / TENANT 9 

3355 CIVIL MATTER - OTHER 3 

3399 ALL OTHER 2 

3501 OPEN GENERIC 9 

3508 OPEN GENERIC 4 

3509 OPEN GENERIC 37 

3516 OPEN GENERIC 1 

3523 OPEN GENERIC 23 

3524 OPEN GENERIC 2 

3531 OPEN GENERIC 7 

3535 OPEN GENERIC 23 

3537 OPEN GENERIC 8 

3597 OPEN GENERIC 61 

3599 OPEN GENERIC 2 

3702 ROAD HAZARD 16 

3704 ABANDONED AUTO 3 

3706 VEHICLE IMPOUND 2 

3708 PRIVATE IMPOUND 3 

3718 MINI-BIKE COMPLAINT 1 
3720 MOTORCYCLE COMPLAINT 1 

3728 PARKING COMPLAINT 1 

3730 TRAFFIC MISCELLANEOUS A COMPLAINT 185 

3799 TRAFFIC MISC 1 

3804 ANIMAL COMPLAINT 3 

3808 ANIMAL BITE / SCRATCH 9 

3812 ANIMAL PICK-UP - ALIVE 1 

3902 BURGLARY AlARM 66 
3904 OPEN 2 

3907 PANIC ALARM 8 
4020 RADAR 3 
4598 MISCELLANEOUS - TTTT 2 

8/2/13 Page 2 of 3 



f!r~ Oflhiarlr/ [mmty 
L\l;Y Mlf1>/llIJfl' 

,~,I)_C::!~.!!1~!~~l!!!I!!!~rv:~~fllP.!?&:!_~ .. ~_~. 
, RepOi1: Description 

4599 

8/2/13 

Tlmefrsme: From 2013-07-01 00:00:00 To 2013-07-3123:59:00 
l.ocatiol1 : MuniclpalArea I SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

User Comments: Superior Twp 

MISCELLANEOUS - UUUU 

Grand Total: 

Page 3 of 3 

1 

809 



1695 ARTS, JOSHUA A 

1004 BALLOU, DOUGLAS R 

o BELL, PATRICK GERALD 

1: 
:= 
.J::: 
(,f) 

7 

19 

15 

45 BLANCHARD, KEVIN WAYNE 1 

1081 BUFFA, DANIEL P 1 

991 CAMPBELL, JOHN WilliAM 1 

754 CAREK, JEFFREY D 1 

338 CARRIER, JACK WILLIAM LEE 13 

1810 CARTER, ANDREW N 16 

342 COGGINS, WILLIAM THOMAS II 

1749 CRATSENBURG, JOHN A 1 

351 CROVA, JOSEPH MARIO 5 

1152 DEZWAAN, KEITH AREND 1 

1125 ELZINGA, MARK G 1 

1775 FARMER, HOLLY C 1 

1165 FARST, USAS 1 

1763 GEBAUER, JOEL J 15 

1171 GORNEY, JOHN ARTHUR 

1654 GUYNES, THOMAS V 1 

Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log 
Individual Deputy Statistical Report 

~ 

'" c 
1:: 

'" !l. 
} 

~ 
.J::: 
<I'l 

2 

1 

5 

1 

5 

1 

1: 
'" "' U <ll -- '" 1:0-'" ., <I'll%: 

14 

58 

1 

4 

2 

29 

45 

12 

17 

2 

5 

24 

1 

Date Range: 7f1/2013 - 7/31/2013 

(I) 

!:l. 
o 
iii 
'"' ~ 
f-

15 

27 

3 

1 

1 

13 

36 

13 

4 

6 

c 
'" :t: 
;:: 
::: 
'" 1:: 
o 
!:l. 

'" I%: 

5 

28 

4 

5 

13 

1 

5 

8 

'" <:> 
~ 

ci 
:::l 

2 

4 

2 

1 

1 

'" c 
:;:; 
e: 

W 
(,f)'Ii) 
1-<0 
0/51:: 
0::< 
<n .S 

1 

15 
e:::::
"<I) 

'" -;: (I) --'" UJ -0", '" ~ - ~ 

::ii:« 

2 

1 

2 

OIl 
'(j) 

~ « 
>. 
<: 
o~ 

<PCi) u.. _ 

1 

I, '" -., 
-0 <0 

. (p t 
;;;« 
~~ 
.5~ - ~ -ro 
J'l3: 

1 

7 

j Ii 

-'" e:E:-1 '" ~ -
l::.:< Ii 

'" U 3:0:: 

;:; 
e: 

'" '" III ;: e: 
0; 0 
"'O~ 

'" '" iE;3 
2 

1 

1 

10 

1 

1 

'" e: 
o 

:;:; 

~ til 
Ole: 
<: 0 -- I ~ ~ .2: 'N =:! 

U Jl..U 

<II 

28 

5 

1 

5 

10 

3 

6 

'" ~ 
~ 
-' 
5 
o 

1 

8f2l2013 6:46:21 AM 



~ r: OJ '" - i 

'" '" '" <: til - ., I <; 
r: <: ::::: - - '" a; 0 I 1:: '" "0 0 ~ -0 '" $ 

'" "- ~ <: <: ~ " :: " iii "" oJ) 
!l.. 0 w "'iii - ro« ::;: '" " ! tl - l!! - ~ 

rn1/i " - « '" "' '" ~ (f) 

'" E III =~ -c.. E C - Ole: <: ~ gj 1:: '" ~., >. .- e: ~~ <: 

'" III " <:> 06:: (D- c EE '" 0 
e: 0 

~ :;:; .- " iE 0 ~ "0'" ::..:.: -Oro 
~ 

:i= ....I C:tr c.. 6 et::<t 'IJ l!! .9~ -~ ~ '" ::::1 III - III '" " "'-§j .r; '" '" ... ., - ... ",-
~~ ~a:: :Eo {ti~ o i rn 1tI)et:: ~ c:: ::J cne: ::;:<t ..... !!2. C).I.) 

322 HARVEY JR, JEFFREY CRAiG 2 1 4 1 

586 HAUSE, KEVIN PATRICK 5 1 8 8 6 3 2 1 2 1 2 1 

744 HILOBUK, JEREMY MICHAEL 2 1 

1986 HOUK, RICHARD A 4 2 3 1 1 

1745 HUGHES, DONALD ROY 1 

1185 HUNT, CHARLES ALAN 21 5 60 21 6 1 1 10 

797 KITTLE, BRIAN SCOTT 1 2 1 

1786 KRINGS, NICHOLAS J 1 

1803 MONTGOMERY, JOSEPH J 13 7 20 11 8 1 3 1 4 

1360 REICH, DEAN A 23 2 61 21 3 4 1 41 

952 REX, BRIAN ANDREWS 8 5 13 9 4 2 1 1 10 

1999 RICHARDSON, JEREMIAH J 2 1 11 1 1 1 

1137 RISHA, MATTHEW 1 1 2 1 

1050 ROSS, JEREMY DAVID 10 39 11 10 3 1 1 1 4 1 

1530 RUSH, HORACE E 17 51 25 36 2 2 3 4 

1140 SAYDAK, SHARON ANN 2 4 1 1 

461 SCAFASCI, JOHN ALBERT 6 13 

1790 SHARROCK II, MARVIN G 1 

1780 SMITH, JESSE N 1 1 

2027 SPIKE, JESS L 1 2 3 1 

267 STANTON, ROBERT DAVID 15 36 8 18 2 8 

570 STUCK, RYAN JOSEPH 1 

1805 TEETS, CHAD M 1 1 4 2 2 

81212013 6:46:21 AM 



::ii: « 
"'"~~-"""-~"~~--"-.--,-,=~~ 

~ 

(\j 

"1"'WIt llno <0 
~ 
<0 """"L_" __ ~ 

'" suollellO 
6uPIJed 

~ 

'" ~ 
"~ 

sUo Il3eJJull!A!O !Il 
co 

'" ~ 
'r .,.. 

~ 

Suoll"IIO 
JOU""lIJa pSIIJII '" '" '" 

sdn lI"ld 
I slaafN IUI!JJeM 

Sj"aJJitIUeJJeM 
palemul lias 

" 

(IS) 
sls<>.UV AUola!! 

lis) sls,W\1 
JoueawapslIJII 

.... I() 
T" 

lsam;f ul 
6UIPU3 S1 '8 l:!S 

N ..-,.. 

so~·an N T" M '" N 

uall!JM sJ,JOdaM '<I' 00 

'" '" '" 00 ... .-

sdOIS :lIJJl!J! '" '" '" 
.,.. <:) ., 

'" 
sjsanbal:! 

a3lAlas !ll M I() .... co 
m 

JeulJBdlM SU!4S 
,.. .... 

sHillS '"' N .- M ~ 
'" '" 

~ z 
w 

« :J: 
z :a; 

~ w 

~ > .., « 
w ~ 

U 
l- ii) ii 

..I 
en ii1 ffl z '0 >- IX! .., I-

::J W ocr Z I- ...J '1;1 

~ ~ 
IX! 0 ~ ~ ~ (.? 

co co I() I"-
00 co ..- <:) 
I"- .... I"- 00 
Y" ,.. .,.. 



Deputy Log 

Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity log 
Activity log Area Summary Report 

Area: MacArthur Blvd Contract 
Date Range: 7/1/2013·7/31/2013 

Tolal Administrative Duly: 14 for a total of 350 minutes 

Total Briefing: 5 for a total of 100 minutes 

Total Community Relations: 2 for a total of 30 minutes 

Total Deputy Join Shift: 1 for a total of o minutes 

Total Deputy Left Shift: 4 for a lotal of o minutes 

Total Follow Up: 13 for a total of 950 minutes 

Total Oul of Service: 5 for a total of o minutes 

Total Property Checlc 170 for a total of 3450 minutes 

Total Proactive Patrol: 102 for a total of 2478 mlnules 

Total Special Detall: 10 for a total of 780 minutes 

Total Selective Enforcement: 95 for a total of 2230 minutes 

Total Self-Initiated Activity: 11 for a total of 250 minutes 

Total Service Request: 121 for a total of 4570 minutes 

Total Service Request Assist: 43 for a total of 1490 minutes 

Total Traffic Slop: 46 for a total of 785 minutes 

Total Other: 1 for a total of 115 minutes 

Total # of Activities: 643 for a total of 17578 minutes 

01:1/0212013 

6:29AM 

SuperlorlYpsi Collaboration Total Property Check: 1 for a total of 25 minutes 

Total Service Request: 1 for a tolal of 40 minutes 

Total # of Activities: 2 for a total of 65 minutes 

Supervisor Log Total Administrative Duty: 14 for a total of 1670 minutes 

Tolal Property Check: 2 for a total of 60 minutes 

Total Proactive Patrol: 2 for a total of 50 minutes 

Tolal Service Request: 2 for a total of 65 minutes 

Total Service Request Assist: 13 for a total of 325 minutes 

Total # of Activities: 33 for a total of 2170 minutes 

Total MacArthur Blvd 676 for a total of 19813 minutes (330 hours 13 minutes) 
Contract: 

Page 1 of 1 812120136:29:20 AM 



f!' Oiihliiml fmtnty tltw MfeJJ!!]fUl I 

35 

30 

'" "" ., 
25 ., ... 

'0 
c ... 20 

"\; 
... 15 
'" ... 
E 10 
" Z 

5 

0 

8/2/2013 

(~ EMIS 

Hour of Dav 

I1il 0 1,,1 1 II 2 ill 3 11!14 5 III 6 iYl 7 II a III 9 1110 11 
i'12i!13 .14!i!115 16017018019020021022023 

0:00 30 
1:00 11 
2:00 a 
3:00 1 
4:00 1 
5:00 1 
6:00 2 
7:00 3 
8:00 0 
9:00 3 

10:00 3 
11:00 5 
12:00 8 
13:00 9 
14:00 7 
15:00 7 
16:00 9 
17:00 9 
18:00 11 
19:00 7 
20:00 10 
21:00 11 
22:00 17 
23:00 14 

Total 187 



fir Oiili.'ilflrt fOlmly LJL, 1111c1lfqtM I 

Numb~r of lncid~nts by Day 
. Report bescriptIon·~"··~-···· ~.~ .. ~ ...... " ... -.......... ~ ... . 

40 

35 

~ 30 

" .... 
25 'v 

" "" ... 20 

" .. ., 
15 ,g, 

IE 
" 10 Z 

Ii 

0 

8/2/13 

Timefram9 : From 2013-07-01 00:00:00 To 2013-07-31 23:59:00 
Location: 6 

I" Sunday >7; Monday II Tuesd.!lY ~ Wednesday II Thursday ;, Friday 

Sunday 31 
Monday 16 
Tuesday 22 
Wednesday 36 
Thursday 25 
Friday 3S 

22 

Total 187 

II Saiufday 



OiJlflitml fOllnty 
!1~J[lil!1rlft " 

!!l_~I~~~t~!I!!'m"'!_rl{ ~~P~1't 
Repo!"t Description 

Tlmeframe: From 2013-07-01 OO:OO:OOTo 2013-07-3123:59:00 

l.ocalion ,6 

User Comments: Macarthur 
'.'"'~ -.'~' ,-OC:"-::C-'---::'-;-- . ·-J/-----~·;F:::;;_" - - ----:<~i;:S;>· 

430 ASSAULT - OTfiER WEAPON 1 

450 ASSAULT AND BATTf'RY 10 

510 BURGLARY - HO~lE INVASION - 1ST DEGREE 1 
710 AUTOMOBILE (CARl THEFT 1 

1410 MDOP - t·1ALICIOUS DEsmucrroN OF PROPERTY 3 
1820 MARIJUANA - SALE I MANUFACTURE 1 
2399 OBSTRUCT POLICE OTHER 1 

2454 CURFEW VIOLATION 1 

2560 TRESPASS 1 

2899 ALL OTHER 8 

2931 OPS LICENSE SUSPENDED I REVOKED 1 
3020 MISDEMEANOR 2 

3310 FAMILY TROUBLE 6 

3312 NEIGHBORHOOD TROUBLE 10 

3324 SUSPICIOUS CIRCUMSTANCES 10 

3326 SUSPICIOUS VEHICl.ES 1 

3328 SUSPICIOUS PERSONS 7 

3330 ASSIST OTHER LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY 1 
3331 ASSIST MEDICAL 4 

3332 ASSIST FIRE DEPT 1 

3333 ASSIST MOTORIST 1 

3336 ASSIST CITIZEN 3 

3351 CIVIL- LANDLORD I TENANT 7 

3399 ALL OTHER 1 

3501 OPEN GENERIC 3 

3508 OPEN GENERIC 1 
3509 OPEN GENERIC 27 

3516 OPEN GENERIC 1 

3523 OPEN GENERIC 1 

3524 OPEN GENERIC 1 

3531 OPEN GENERIC 6 
3535 OPEN GENERIC 7 

3537 OPEN GENERIC 2 

3597 OPEN GENERIC 14 

3599 OPEN GENERIC 1 

3704 ABANDONED AUTO 1 

3706 VEHIClE l~lPOUND 1 

3708 PRIVATE IMPOUND 2 

3730 TRAFFIC MISCELLANEOUS A COMPLAINT 29 

3799 TRAFFIC MISC 1 
3B04 ANI~lAL COMPLAINT 1 
380B ANIMAL BITE I SCRATCH 1 
3902 BURGLARY ALARM 3 

812/13 Page 1 of 2 



~ Oah/rlflr} t;ounty 
L~ INch/nilll -, 

r ~e~~rl:e~et~i~t?2:,~!Y~~~~r!··· ,. "'~""-"".,"" .. " .. ," .......... "", ...... "." .... ~." ... "" ...... "' "."". 
; Tlmeframe: From 2013·07·0100:00:00 To 2013·07,3123:59:00 

Locatfon : 6 
User Comments: : Macarthur 

4598 MISCELLANEOUS· TIlT 

8/2/13 

Grand Total: 

Page 2 of 2 

1 

187 



OfFICE OF 

WILLIAM McFARLANE 
SUPERVISOR 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
"'\\SHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

August 19,2013 

TO: The Charter Township of Superior Board of Trustees 

FM: William McFarlane, Township Snpervisor c0 
RE: Retirement 

TOWNSHIP HALL 
3~O NORTH PROSPECT SrRE[IT 

COR. PROSPEC"'T & CHERRY HILL RDS, 
YPSHANTI, MICHIGAN .;819& 
TELEFHONE: (13A) 482-6099 

FAX; (73<1) 432<Hi42 

As many of you are aware, dUl'ing this past year I have had several major medical 
procedures. r have always pddcd myself with the ability to work full time in performing 
the duties of Township Supervisor. However, I now find it difficult to maintain the 
energy I feel is neeessary to provide the level of service our residents deserve. I am 
therefore, with a heavy heart, announcing my retirement effective September 30,2013. 

The past twenty one years as Supervisor and six years as a Trustee have been rewarding 
beyond imagination for the honor of serving the residents of Superior Township. While 
people come and go, one thing will never change; the name of the Township best 
describes the type of residents as "Superior Tmmship People". 

My grandfather moved to Superior Township in 1916 il'om Greenfield Township (which 
is now a pm1 of Detroit) because he saw something special here. My family has 
continually lived, falmcd and owned the same property since then and we have always 
prided ourselves with the moniker, "I'm a Superior Township person." My plan is to 
continue that tradition. 

As Supervisor, my goal has been to help pcople be successful as long as it served the 
intcrest of Superior Township. Another goal has been to provide the necessary Township 
services without taxing the residents out oftheir homes. Currently, the Township is in 
excellent fiscal shape with a very high bond rating. 'The Township's elected staff, 
appointees and especially the employees deserve much of the credit for this success. 

Thank you for allowing me the oppOltunity to he a part of this Superior organization. 



PARKS & RECREATION 
INTEROFFICE MEMO 

~====~==~=-=== 

DATE: 

TO: 

ee: 

PROM: 

RE: 

August 19,2013 

Board of Trustees 

Parks Commission 

Keith Lockie 

Community Park Pedestrian Bridge Replacement 

BACKGRQUND 

On June 19,2013 at approximately 4:50 p.m. a Washtenaw County Sheriff 
mounted deputy attempted to cross the fool bridge at Community Park, after 
two other mounted deputies had crossed the bridge, 

This third mounted deputy's horse's rear legs fell through the bridge deck, 
collapsing a center section of the bridge. The deputy was thrown from the horse 
and the horse fell to the slream underneath. The Superior Township Fire 
Department was phoned and the Fire Department dispatched an ambulance, 
and also arrived, to the scene. The horse was not seriously injured, bulthe deputy 
complained of a SOfe arm and abdomen and was taken by ambulance to SI. 
Joseph's Hospital. 

A claim was filed on June 20, 2013 with the Township's insurance carrier. The 
claims adjustor mel with the Department at the bridge In late June and II was 
determined that Ihe bridge could nol be repaired and would need 10 be 
dismantled. The bridge was taken down, by Deparlment personnel, in mid-July, 
2013. 

Rick Mayernick, the Township Building Inspector looked 01 the bridge footings to 
determine the feasibilily of rebuilding fhe bridge at the old location. Mayernick 
approved Ihe rebuild, with some design recommendallons. 

Bids were received by two companies, Brock & Associates in fhe amount of 
$38,790.00 + $8,000.00 for engineering work, for a steel bridge, and three from 
Terrafirma in the amounts at $6,833.00 (WOOden), $9,593.00 [wooden, with 



INTEROI'FICE MEMO 

composite decking) and $12,423.00 (wooden, with composite decking & rails), all 
ulilizing the old bridge footings. 

The Department also had our engineers, OHM, review the bids and the bridge 
foolings. We received design recommendations and changes to the original bids 
from OHM. 

On Augusl5, 2013 the Deparlmenf was notified thaI we would receive a total of 
$14,848.63, alter deductible, for Ihe cost at a replacement bridge and the 
dismantling of the old bridge, from our insurance carrier. 

RESOlUTION 

AI the Augusl5, 2013 Special Commission Meeting, the commissioners voted to 
approve the Terrafirma quole of $12,423.00, with design changes, per OHM, not 
10 exceed $14,848.63. 

On August 7, 2013 the Departmenf received a new Terralirma quote in the 
amounl at $13,423.00 and Terrafirma was given Ihe approval to begin work lofer 
this month. Also, on this dale, a signed "Proof-at-Loss" statement was sent to the 
insurance carrier, with anticipated receipt of reimbursement cheCk to be in seven 
to ten days. 

FINANCES 

The Township's insurance provider will reimburse the Department 
$14,846.63. $13,423.00 of this will go to Terrafirma for the construction of 
the replacement bridge. The excess funds, totaling $1.423.63, will offset 
the personnel cost for dismantling and removing debris from the old 
bridge. The total cost to the Department for this project is zero. 

2 



David M. Phillips, Clerk 
davidphillips@superior-twp.org 

3040 North Prospect, Ypsibmti, MI 48198 Phone: (734)482-6099 Fax: (734) 482-3842 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE: August 19,2013 

TO: Superior Township Board of Trustees 

FROM: David M. Phillips, Township Clerk 

RE: Procedure for Appointing Candidate to the Position of Supervisor 

On September 16, 2013, the Board is scheduled to appoint a candidate to the position of Supervisor. 
Attached is an outline of the procedure to make the appointment. This process was assembled with the 
assistance ofthe Michigan Township Association and the Township's Attorney, Mr. James Fink. Mr. Fink 
has reviewed and approved the procedure. 



Recommended procedure to appoint new supervisor: 

• Supervisor McFru'hme submits signcd, m'itten letter of resignation, with 

resiguation/rctirement effective at the close of business, September 30, 2013. 

• Board of Trustees accepts resignation. 

.. Board of Trustees announces acceptance of applications with deadline of 4;00 p.m., 

Tuesday, September 10,2013. 

.. Applications should be screcned to ensure that each applicant is a qnalified elector, 

registered to vote in Superior Chruter Township. Any applicant who is not a qualified 

elector must be reje(..1ed by the board. Candidates should be notified of the apparent 

deficiency so that they call withdraw or provide proof of qualification. The determination 

of disqualification should be announced at an open meeting. 

o Trustees may individually review applications to determine which c,Uldidates 

appear to be best qualified/suited for the position. 

o The board could, but is not required, to hold a working session to discuss the 

applications submitted. The working session would be open to the public and 

any action should be taken at a regular meeting, not at the working session. 

.. Put interview, discussion and appointment of supervisor on September 16, 2013 agenda. 

" Per MCL 168.370, Supervisor McFarlane shall not vote on the appointment. UpOll 

Supervisor McFarlane abstaining, the board shall appoint a boru'd member to moderate 

the agenda items related to appointment to the vacancy. 

• PCI' Section 7 ofPA 359 of 1947 as Amended, The Charter Township Act, if a member of 

the township board desires to fill the vacancy, that member may abstain on the 

appointment tofiH the vacancy. 

• At the September 16, 2013 meeting, the Board of Trustees may invite candidates to 

answer questions or make statements. All board actionl1lust be done in an open mceting. 

o Questions should be relevant to qualifications to serve, eonunitment/connection to 

community, etc. 

o It is neither necessary nor advisable to invite examination from the audience, 

provided public participation time is allowed at the meeting. 



o The board is not required to interview or seek a presentation from every 

candidate. However, any action to detclmine which candidates are selected for 
interviews must be done in an open meeting. 

.. After hearing from any candidates the board wishes to interview, a member of the board 

may makc a lllotion to appoint a supervisor. The motion must pass with a simple 

majority. Supervisor McFarlane may not participate in the nomination or appointment of 

his successor. 

.. The newly appointed Supervisor's term of office will commence at the close of business, 

September 30, 2013 and will end at noon, on November 20,2014. 

.. The office ofsnpcl'visOl' will be on the ballot for both the 2014 and 2016 election cycles. 



STATUTORY DUTIES 

41.61 Supervisor as chief assessor; additional assessors; certification; depositing 
rolls with supervisor; supervisor as secretary of board of review; deputy township 
supervisor. 

(1) The supervisor of each township Is the chief assessor of the township. The township 
board may provide for the appointment of additional assessors. If the supervisor is not 
certified at the proper level, the township board shall provide for the appointment of 
properly certified assessors. The assessors so appointed shall receive compensation allowed 
by the township board. If assessors are appointed pursuant to this section, the supervisor 
shall be the chief assessing officer and the assessors shall be subordinate to the supervisor. 
Upon completion of the assessment and the making of the rolls, the rolls shall be deposited 
with the supervisor. The supervisor shall be secretary of the board of review. 

Note - As Superior Charter Township has assessors, the supervisor does 
not perform those duties, but is the chief assessing officer. 

42.10 Township superintendent; appointment; delegation of powers and duties of 
township supervisor. 

The township board in each charter township shall have power to appoint a township 
superintendent and may delegate to him any or all of the following functions and duties 
which functions and duties, unless so delegated, shall be exercised by the supervisor: 

(a) To see that all laws and township ordinances are enforced; 

(b) To manage and supervise all public improvements, works, and undertakings of the 
township; 

(c) To have charge of the construction, repair, maintenance, lighting and cleaning of streets, 
sidewalks, bridges, pavements, sewers, and of all the public buildings or other property 
belonging to the township; 

(d) To manage and supervise the operation of all township utilities; 

(e) To be responsible for the preservation of property, tools, and appliances of the 
township; 

(f) To see that all terms and conditions imposed in favor of the township or its Inhabitants In 
any public utility franchise, or in any contract, are faithfully kept and performed; 



(g) To attend all meetings of the township board, with the right to take part In discussions, 
but without the right to vote; 

(h) To be a member, ex officio, of all committees of the township board; 

(I) To prepare and administer the annual budget under policies formulated by the township 
board and keep the said board fully advised at all times as to the financial condition and 
needs of the township; 

(j) To recommend to the township board for adoption such measures as he may deem 
necessary or expedient; 

(k) To be responsible to the township board for the efficient administration of all 
departments of the township government; 

(I) To act as the purchasing agent for the township or, under his responsibility, delegate 
such duties to some other officer or employee; 

(m) To conduct all sales of personal property which the township board may authorize to be 
sold; 

(n) To assume all the duties and responsibilities as personnel director of all township 
employees or delegate such duties to some other Officer or employee; 

(0) To perform such other duties as may be prescribed by this act or required of him by 
ordinance or by direction of the township board, or which are not assigned to some other 
official In conformity with the provisions of this act. 



Charter Township of Superior Board of Trustees 
Washtenaw County, Michigan 

Notice of Accepting Letters of Interest for the Position of 
Township Supervisor 

August 20,2013 

The Chalter Township of Superior Board ofT1'llstees is accepting letters of interest for the position of Township 
Supelvisor. At the regularly scheduled meeting of September 16, 2013, the Charter Township of Superior Board 
ofTl'ustees will appoint a candidate to the position of Township Supervisor. If you are interested in applying for 
the position of Supervisor of the Charter Township of Superior, please submit yoUI' letter of interest, including 
information regarding your qualifications and experience, to the Superior Township Hall, located at 3040 N. 
Prospect, Ypsilanti, MI 48198, Telephone: 734-482-6099 by 4:00 p.m. on Tuesday, September 10, 2013. You 
may submit in person, by U.S Mail, fax (734-482-3842), or email (davidphillips!il1superior-twp.oJ:g). 
Please be aware that whatever you submit to the Township becomes a public document and will become palt of 
the public record. 
Minimum qualifications for the position are: must be a Township elector, but propcliy ownership in not 
required. An clector is defined as someone 18 years of age, who is a U.S. citizen, has lived at least the past 30 
days in the Township and is registered to vote in the Township. The perSOll appointed to this position serves 
until noon November 20, 2014 and the qualification of the elected candidate for the office. If the appointed 
person wishes to continue in the office, they must rnn and win in the August 2014 Primary and November 2014 
General Elections. 

Salary is $73,254.00 per year plus a comprehensive beneHt package and retirement plan. 

The township supervisor's duties and responsibilities include: act as chairperson for all township board 
meetings at which they are present, to see that all laws and towllship ordinances are enforced, prepare and 
administer the anllual budget for all departments of the township, assume all duties and responsibilities as 
personnel director for all township employees, function as the chief assessor of the township and other duties 
and responsibilities including those addressed in State law, MCL 42.10. 

42.10 Township superintendent; appointment; delegation of powers and duties of township 
supervisor. 

Sec. 10. 

The township board in each charter township shall have power to appoint a township superintendent and 
may delegate to him any or all of the following functions and duties which functions and duties, unless so 
delegated, shall be exercised by the supervisor: 

(a) To see that all laws and township ordinances are enforced; 

(b) To manage and supervise all public improvements, works, and undertakings of the township; 

(c) To have charge of the construction, repair, maintenance, lighting and cleaning of streets, sidewalks, 
bridges, pavements, sewers, and of all the public buildings or other property belonging to the township; 

(d) To manage and supervise the operation of all township utilities; 

(e) To be responsible for the preservation of property, tools, and appliances of the township; 



(f) To see that all terms and conditions imposed in favor of the township or Its Inhabitants In any public 
utility franchise, or in any contract, are faithfully kept and performed; 

(g) To attend ail meetings of the township board, with the right to take part In discussions, but without 
the right to vote; 

(h) To be a member, ex officio, of all committees of the township board; 

(i) To prepare and administer the annual budget under policies formulated by the township board and 
keep the said board fully advised at all times as to the financial condition and needs of the township; 

(j) To recommend to the township board for adoption such measures as he may deem necessary or 
expedient; 

(k) To be responsible to the township board for the efficient administration of all departments of the 
township government; 

(I) To act as the purchasing agent for the township or, under his responsibility, delegate such duties to 
some other officer or employee; 

(m) To conduct all sales of'personal property which the township board may authorize to be sold; 

(n) To assume all the duties and responsibilities as personnel director of all township employees or 
delegate such duties to some other officer or employee; 

(0) To perform such other duties as may be prescribed by this act or required of him by ordinance or by 
direction of the township board, or which are not assigned to some other official in conformity with the 
provisions of this act. 

History: 1947, Act 359, Eff. Oct. 11, 1947 ;-- CL 1948, 42.10 ;-- Am. 1949, Act 70, Eff. Sept. 23, 1949 

For further information, please contact Superior Township Clerk, David Phillips, 734-482-6099; FAX: 734-
482-3842; email: davidphillips@snperior-twp.org 



Charter Township of Superior Board of Trustees 
Washtenaw County, Michigan 

Notice of Accepting Letters of Interest for the Position of 
Township Supervisor 

August 19, 2013 

The Chatter Township of Superior Board of Trustees is accepting letters of interest for the position of Township 
Supervisor. At the regularly scheduled meeting of September 16,2013, the Chatier Township of Superior Board 
of Trustees will appoint a candidate to the position of Township Supervisor. If you are interested in applying for 
the position of Supervisor of the Chalier Township of Superior, please submit your letter of interest, including 
information regarding your qualifications and experience, to the Superior Township Hall, loeated at 3040 N. 
Prospect, Ypsilanti, MI 48198, Telephone: 734-482-6099 by 4:00 p.m. on Tuesday, Septcmbcl'10, 2013. You 
may submit in person, by U.S Mail, fax (734-482-3842), or email (davidphillips@superior-twp.org). 
Please be aware that whatever you submit to the Township becomes a public document and will become pali of 
the public record. Miniml11ll qlla[ifications for the position are: must be a Township elector, but property 
ownership in not required. An elector is defined as someone 18 years of age, who is a U.S. citizen, has lived at 
least the past 30 days in the Township and is registered to vote in the Township. The person appointed to this 
position serves until the noon on November 20, 2014 and the qualification of the eleeted candidate fOl' the 
office. If the appointed person wishes to continue in the office, they must run and win in the August 2014 
Primary and November 2014 General Elections. 

Salary is $73,254.00 per year plus a comprehensive beneHt package and retirement platl. 

The township supervisor's dnties and responsibilities include: act as chailJlerson for all township board 
meetings at which they are prescnt, to see that all laws and township ordinances at'e enforced, prepare and 
administer the almual budget for all departments of the township, assume all duties and responsibilities as 
personnel director for all township employees, function as the chief assessor of the township and other duties 
and rcsponsibilities including those addressed in State law, MCL 42.1 O. 

POI' fmther information, please contact Superior Township Clerk, David Phillips, Telephone: 734-482-6099; 
PAX: 734-4823842; email: davidphiIlips@superior-twp.org 



REQUEST ];'OR LEGISLATION 

August 19, 2013 

TO: David Phillips, Snpel'ior Township Clerk 

FROM: James D. Roberts, Fire Chief 

SUBJECT: Remedial Roofing Specifications, Bidding Assistance amI Quality 
Control Monitoring Proposal from Roofing Technology Associates, LTD. 

BACKGROUND: 

The Superior Township Fire Department was constructed in 2004, and has had problems with the 
roofing system since that time. We have had the company that installed the roof back on many 
separate occasions, for repairs that have not worked. We are at the point ofrel11oving the present 
roof and having an entirely new roof installed. 

Although our fire station is a beautiful stmctmc, the difference in roof lines and architectural 
design of the building has no doubt, been a factor in the numerous leaks we have encountered 
over the past ten years. With this inll1ind, we would like to contract with Roofing Tec1mology 
Associates, LTD., to provide a listing ofremedial roofing specifications that include plans, 
details, and specifications. Prospective bidders will then have a bid package to use when 
submitting their proposals to remove and replace the existing roof. 

In addition to the plans and teclmieal specifications, they will provide bidding assistance and 
quality control monitoring to insure the work being performed, complies with the reqnirements 
set forth and sound roofing and construction practices. 

We have requested assistance from other communities and repeatedly, Roofing Teehnology 
Associates has been recommended as the one to go to. TIley are a single source corporation, 
providing assistance in the manner of which we arc requesting, and are local to our stl1lcture. 

They have knowledge of our stwctllre and associated problems since its inception and have 
provided work and inpnt on the problems over the years past, although it was never followed 
through on by the contractors. They are recognized experts in the field of specialized problems 
involving shingles and are the ones that everyone tUI1lS to for solutions. 



RECOMMENDED ACTION 

It is recommended that the Charter Township of Superior approve the resolution allowing 
entering ofa contractual agreement with Roofing Technology Associates, LTD., to provide 
assistance to the Superior Township Fire Department for purposes of removing and replacing a 
roof on the Superior Township Fire Depa11ment Station One located at 7999 Ford Road. 

The cost of this service will be $12,500.00 with this money to be taken from line item 207-000-
393-010 Building Improvement Reserve. 

ATTACHMENTS: Resolution 

AGENDADATE. ________________________________________________ ___ 

TOWNSHIP SUPERVISOR APPROVAL: _______________ _ 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

A RESOLUTION FOR APPROVAL OF ENTERING INTO A CONTRACT WITH 
ROOIfING TECHNOLOGY ASSOCIATES, LTD. FOR SERVICES RELATED TO THE 
REPAIR OF THE ROOF AT FIRE DEPARTMENT ST A TlON ONE 7999 FORD ROAD 

AND TO APPROVE TOWNSHIP STAI?I? TO SOLlCT BIDS FOR THE 
RECOMMENDED ROOF REPAIRS 

RESOLUTION NUMBER: 2013-19 

DATE: AUGUST 19, 2013 

WHEREAS, The Superior Charter Township is a Michigan Charter Township: and 

WHEREAS, The Superior Township Fire Department has the power, privilege and authority to 
maintain and operate a fire department providing fire protection, fire suppression, emergency 
medical services, technical rescue, hazardous incidence response and other emergency response 
services (Fire Services); and 

WHEREAS, The eurrent roof on Station One located at 7999 Ford Road has a history of leaking 
and is in disrepair. Despite attempts made by the building contractor, the roof continues to leak 
and is in need of sedous repair, and 

WHEREAS, Township and Fire Department staff feel that in order to determine the scope of 
work and repair needed to fix the roof and stop the leaks a roofing expert is needed to inspect thc 
roof, determine what repairs are needed and to write the bid specifications for work needed, and 

WHEREAS, Roofing Tcchnology Associates, LTD of Livonia, Michigan has been 
recOlmnended to the Township by several reliable sourees as sueh an expert, and 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, That the Superior Charter Township Board 
approves Superior Township to enter into a contractual agreement with Roofing Technology 
Associates, LTD. to provide inspection of the roof, recommendations for repair, preparation of a 
bid package and quality controllllollitoring services and the cost of providing these services will 
not exceed $12,500.00 with the cost of this service is to be taken from line item No 207-000-
393-010 Building Improvement Reserve. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT FUTHER RESOLVED, that upon obtaining the bid 
specifications from Roofing Technology Associates, LTD for the repair of the roof, that the 
Board authorizes Superior Township staff to solicit bids for completing the required work. 
Approving the awarding of the contract will require additional Board approvaL 



ROOFING TECHNOLOGY ASSOCIATES, LTD. 

38031 SCHOOLCRAFT 
LIVONIA, MICHIGAN 48150-1065 
[734) 591-4444. FAX (734) 591-1660. E-MAIL: rta@rtaltd.com 
Web site www.rtaUd.com 

August 7, 2013 

Chief James D. Roberts 
Superior Township Fire Department 
7999 Ford Road 
Ypsilanti MI 48198 

RE: REMEDIAL ROOFING SPECIFICATIONS. BIDDING ASSISTANCE & QUALITY 
CONTROL MONITORING 
Superior Twp. Fire Station #1 (Headquarters) 
7999 Ford Road (@ Prospect Road) 
Superior Township, Michigan 

Dear Chief Roberts: 

In accordance with your request, we are pleased to submit this proposal to provide roof 
consulting services for the above referenced project. This proposal has been prepared 
based upon information obtained during our recent conversations with you, a brief visit 
to the subject building and our previous experience on this and similar projects. The 
purpose of our proposed roof consulting services will be to prepare plans, technical 
specifications and details for roof replacement, provide bidding assistance for the 
required remedial work and provide quality control monitoring services during remedial 
roof work. 

The proposed scope of work for this project will include each of the roof areas of the 
building. The building is understood to have been constructed in 2004. The roofs of 
this one and two story building are steep-sloped and have slopes of mainly 4%/12. You 
have indicated that the building needs roof replacement. We understand that the roofs 
experience ice damming during winter weather conditions and leaks at various locations 
on a continual basis. 

The purpose of this correspondence is to outline our proposed scope of services and to 
provide you with a fee for our services. We trust you will find this proposal acceptable 
and will retain our firm to perform the desired professional roof consulting services. 

The intent of the proposed consulting services will be to develop roof replacement 
plans, details and specifications that include various other items to provide a complete 
"bid package". Bidding assistance will also be provided as well as construction 
oversight including part-time quality control monitoring. Our quality control monitoring 
services for the roof replacement work are included herein. 

Professional Roof Consulting Services 



Chief James D. Roberts 
August 7,2013 
Page 2 

In order to meet project requirements, we propose to provide the personnel and 
expertise necessary to complete the following phases of work. 

PHASE I- PLANS AND TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS 

Remedial roofing specifications will be formulated based upon pertinent information 
gathered during a site visit to determine specific existing conditions. The technical 
documents will include plans, specifications and details necessary to clearly define the 
scope of the remedial roof work. The items of work will include: 

• Review of any available construction plans and details and compiling any other 
available information regarding the details of existing construction. 

• Visit the project site to examine and evaluate the roof areas designated for 
remedial roof work. Review the existing roof systems at walls and curbs to 
determine the existing details of construction. 

• Preparation of technical specifications, including roof plans and details for the 
required remedial work. The technical specifications will establish the types and 
quality of the materials to be used and the manner in which the materials are to 
be applied. The specifications will also address attic insulation improvements 
and ventilation improvements as necessary. 

• Incorporation of the technical specifications with other standard requirements and 
bidding documents to provide a complete bid package. We understand that any 
Superior Township requirements will be provided to us for incorporation into our 
specifications. Such additional information will include general conditions of 
construction, Bidding Requirements (Invitation to Bid and Bid Forms) and the 
Agreement (AlA A107 Abbreviated Form of Agreement Between Owner and 
Contractor). 

PHASE II" BIDDING ASSISTANCE 

• Assistance will be provided in the selection of qualified roofing contractors to bid 
the required work. 

• Attendance at a pre-bid meeting at the project site with the contractors bidding 
the project to answer questions they may have regarding the project 
specifications. 

• Answer bidder's questions regarding the scope of work for the project during the 
bidding period. 

• Attendance at the bid opening meeting. 



Chief James D. Roberts 
August 7,2013 
Page 3 

/..-'"".""'~. 

(fta) 
--:;: ? 

• Evaluation of the submitted bids will be provided to assist in the selection 'oTtl1e 
roofing contractor to perform the work. A recommendation relative to our 
evaluation of the bids will be submitted. 

PHASE III - QUALITY CONTROL MONITORING SERVICES/CONSTRUCTION 
OVERSIGHT 

Our services for the third phase of work for the project will include performing part-time 
quality control monitoring services during remedial roof work. This phase of services is 
critical to ensuring that the project obtains quality workmanship and that the selected 
contractor meets each of the contract requirements. 

Construction quality control monitoring services are provided to ensure that the 
requirements of the contract documents are being met. The ongoing determination of 
contract compliance is based upon daily construction monitoring, which includes 
verification that the specified materials are used, proper quantities are provided and that 
the order and method of installation of such materials is in accordance with acceptable 
standard industry installation procedures. The goal of construction monitoring is to 
ensure that a quality roofing system is attained. 

During the renovation work, we propose to provide an experienced roofing field 
representative to provide quality control monitoring and any required testing services in 
order to develop opinions as to whether the work essentially complies with project 
requirements and sound roofing practices. 

On each of our construction quality control monitoring projects. we assign a project 
manager to coordinate field operations and services, and to provide support and 
consultation regarding construction problems that cannot be readily resolved in the field. 
Our "project management" approach provides an effective mechanism for problem 
resolution and serves as an effective built-in measure for quality control on each of our 
projects. 

In general, a variety of construction quality control monitoring services will be provided 
for this project. Specifically, our services will include the following items of work: 

• Attendance at a pre-construction conference by our Project Manager and Field 
Representative. Specific items relating to material storage, application 
procedures, work schedule and quality control requirements will be reviewed. 
The roof areas will be reviewed with all parties involved in the project to clarify 
project performance requirements. 

• Part-time on-site observation of in-progress roofing operations will be provided. 
Contact will be made with you and/or your representative on a regular basis to 
review job progress. 



Chief James D. Roberts 
August 7,2013 
Page 4 

• Preparation of Field Reports which will provide a summary of each day's 
activities, areas worked, materials and processes that are found to not be in 
compliance with the project requirements and any other pertinent information. 

• Final inspection, development of a punchlist and follow-up on any incomplete or 
incorrectly installed elements. A final report will be issued when all roofing and 
related sheet metal work is completed. 

GENERAL 

Mr. Michael C. Bode, RRC, will serve as Project Manager for this project. Other staff 
members will be assigned once the project schedule is formalized. 

We will commence our services within two to three weeks after receiving your written 
authorization to proceed. The technical specifications will be available for bidding by 
the selected Roofing Contractors approximately two weeks thereafter, providing 
weather conditions allow for the timely completion of our field work. 

PROFESSIONAL FEES 

Professional fees for the work and personnel required to complete the above outlined 
Phase I and Phase II roof consulting services will be billed on a lump sum basis. 

The total fees for the Phase I services as outlined herein, will be: 

LUMP SUM - PHASE I .................. $ 5,500 

The total fees for the Phase II services as outlined herein, will be: 

LUMP SUM - PHASE II .................. $ 1,200 

Professional fees for all services and personnel required to complete the above outlined 
Phase III roof consulting services will be established on a unit-hourly basis in 
accordance with our attached Fee and Rate Schedule. 

The following conditions and assumptions are made in order to assist in determining an 
estimated cost of construction quality control monitoring services for this project. 

• For part-time quality control monitoring, approximately two (2) to three (3) hours 
of observation will be provided for each site visit. 

• Travel time will be considered regular chargeable time (estimated at 1.0 hour per 
day for each round trip to the project site from our Livonia office) and will be 
charged at the regular rate in addition to the on-site quality control monitoring 
time. 



Chief James D. Roberts 
August 7,2013 
Page 5 

• Project management and administration services accomplished by the Project 
Manager are estimated at two to three hours per week, barring any unforeseen 
and unusual project problems and conditions which may require additional time. 
The Project Manager will schedule and make an occasional visit to the project 
site as required by job conditions. 

Fees for the proposed construction quality control monitoring services, as outlined here 
and based upon the assumptions noted above, are estimated will be approximately: 

1. PRE-CONSTRUCTION CONFERENCE .......................................... $900.00 

2. PART-TIME QUALITY CONTROL MONITORING .............................. $525.00 
Estimated Per Site Visit 

3. PUNCH LIST AND FINAL INSPECTION ACTiViTIES ........................ ... $700.00 
Estimated Per Site Visit 

The total fee for our Phase III services will depend on many factors, including the 
specific scope of remedial roof work, the extent of deck repairs and replacement, 
duration of the project, hours worked, weather conditions, experience and qualifications 
of the Roofing Contractor and job site conditions encountered. The above factors will 
also affect the amount of time that the Project Manager will be involved in the project. 
Also, it should be noted that involvement of the Project Manager is usually more 
extensive in the beginning and ending stages of the project due to attendance at 
meetings, resolving initial start-up problems, and preparation of final punchlist items. 

Based upon an estimate of 5-6 site visits, a preconstruction meeting, a punchlist survey 
and one final inspection, a budget of $5,500 should be adequate for our part-time 
quality control monitoring services. 

Should you require other roof consulting services during this phase of the project which 
are in addition to the stated scope, additional charges will be based upon our current 
Fee and Rate Schedule. Such additional services may include any additional 
authorized project-related meetings and/or site visits in addition to those stated above or 
assistance with preparation of a contract between the Owner and the selected Roofing 
Contractor. No work requiring additional fees will be performed unless authorized by 
you or your office. 

We appreciate this opportunity to submit our proposal for your consideration and look 
forward to working with you on this project. Following your review of this proposal, 
please do not hesitate to call us should you have any questions regarding this submittal. 



Chief James D. Roberts 
August 7,2013 
Page 6 

Please indicate your acceptance of this proposal by submitting to us written 
authorization to perform the above outlined roof consulting services or by signing below 
and returning one copy of this proposal to us as our authorization to proceed. Thank 
you for the opportunity to submit this proposal. 

Sincerely, 

ROOFING TECHNOLOGY ASSOCIATES, LTD. 

/!ti~{?~ 
Michael C. Bode, RRC 
Project Manager 

MCB/MVMllab 

Attachment 

ACCEPTED FOR: 

BY: 

TITLE: 

DATE: 

Michael V. Mathers, RRC 
President 



ROOFING TECHNOLOGY ASSOCIATES, LTD. 

38031 SCHOOLCRAFT 
LIVONIA, MICHIGAN 48150-1065 
(734) 591-4444 • FAX [734) 591-1660 • E-MAIL: rta@rtaltd.com 
Web site www.rtaltd.com 

PERSONNEL 

FEE AND RATE SCHEDULE 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

Fees for our services will be based upon the time worked on the project by professional, 
technical and clerical personnel according to the following schedule: 

PER HOUR 

Principal ............................................................................................................ $160.00 
Senior Project Manager .................................................................................... $140.00 
Project Manager ................................................................................................ $130.00 
Senior Roof ConSUltant ..................................................................................... $114.00 
Project Roof Consultant ..................................................................................... $100.00 
Staff Roof Consultant* ........................................................................................ $88.00 
Senior Roof Technician' ...................................................................................... $78.00 
Roof Technician· .................................................................................................. $68.00 
CADD Operator' ................................................................................................. $74.00 
Secretarial Services' ........................................................................................... $50.00 

'For these personnel, overtime work will be charged at a rate equal to 1.3 times the Standard Rate. A 
premium of 50 percent will be added to hourly rates for depositions and expert witness testimony. 

EXPENSES 
The following expenses, when incurred in connection with the project, will be charged at the rates shown: 

Transportation, Lodging and Subsistence for Out of Town TraveL ..................................... Cosl+15% 
Printing, Reproduction, Photographs, Long distance Telephone 
and Facsimile Charges, Shipping Charges, and Material Purchases ................................. Cost+15% 
Vehicle Travel for Project .................................................................................................... $O.85/Mile 
Rental of Specialized Field, Laboratory or Monitoring Equipment ...................................... Cost+15% 

SUBCONTRACTORS/SUBCONSUL TANTS 
On projects requiring subcontractors or subconsultants, we will obtain the services of reputable 
contractors or consultants to perform such work. The fees of these contractors or conSUltants will be 
added to our invoices plus a 15% service charge. 

INVOICES 
Progress invoices will be submitted to the client monthly and a final bill will be submitted upon completion 
of our services. Invoices will show Charges for different personnel and expenses. Each invoice is due on 
presentation and is past due thirty (30) days from invoice date. Client agrees to pay a finance charge of 
one and one-half percent (1 )1,%) per month on past due accounts. We reserve the right to suspend or 
terminate work under our agreement upon failure of the client to pay invoices when due. 

u:mlsclFee&Rale7.08 

Professional Roof Consulting Services 



TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

BACKGROUND 

REQUEST FOR LEGISLATION 

August 19, 2013 

David Phillips, Superiot' Township Clerk 

James D. Roberts, Fire Chief 

Acceptance of a Grant Awat'd from AAA Insurance Traffic 
Safety Equipment Gt'ant 

Superior Township Fire Department submitted a grant proposal to AAA Insurance earlier this 
year involving the department's purchase of a cordless combination extrication tool, a vetiical 
stabilization strut kit and stabilizing cribbing. 

The cordless extrication tool will be the first in Washtenaw County to be used by a fire 
department, primarily to dismantle automobiles involved in high speed vehicle accidents. The 
tool is very light weight and can be handled by one firefighter to begin extrication of a victim as 
other department members are also responding to the incident. The vertical stabilization and 
cribbing is also used in the same scenario to positively stabilize the vehicle involved for the 
additional safety ofthe firefighters and victims. 

We were notified on August 12, 2013 that we had been selected to receive an award totaling 
$14,000.00 to be used toward the total purchase price of the equipment which will be 
$18,001.20. Our pOliion of the matching funds cost for this purchase will be $4,001.20. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION 

It is recommended that the Chatier Township of Superior approved the resolution allowing 
acceptance of the grant from AAA Insurance. Further, that the additional matching funds of 
$4,001.20 be taken from line item 206-336-980.050 Equipment under $5,000.00. 

REQUEST FOR LEGISLATION 

ATTACHMENTS: Resolution 

AGENDADATE ___________________ _ 

TOWNSHIP SUPERVISOR APPROVAL, ___________ _ 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

A RESOLUTION FOR THE APPROVAL OF ACCEPTING A GRANT FOR $14,000.00 
FROM AAA INSURANCE FOR THE PURCHASE OF FIRE DEPARTMENT SAFETY 
EXTRICATION EQUIPMENT 

Resolution Number: 2013-20 

Date: August 19,2013 

WHEREAS, The Superior Chmier Township is a Michigan Chmter Township: and 

~WHEREAS, The Superior Township Fire Dcpaltmcnt has the power, privilege and 
authority to maintain and operate a fire department providing firc protection, fire suppression, 
emergency medical services, technical rescue, hazm'dous incidence response and other 
emergency response services (Fire Services); and 

WHEREAS, Superior 10\'lInship Fire Depaltment submitted a grant request to purchase 
safety equipment in the amount of $18,00 1.20 to AAA Insurance; and 

WHEREAS, AAA Insurance awarded Superior Township Fire Department $14,000.00 
towm'd the plll'chase ofthis equipment; and 

WHEREAS, Superior Township Fire Department's matching cost will be $4,001.20; mld 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED; That Superior Chmter Township is allowed to 
accept the grant from AAA Insurance in the amount of$14,000.00 and fmther, that the 
additionall1latching funds of $4001.20 be taken from line itel1l206-336-980.050 Equipment 
under $5,000.00. 



Superior Charter Township 
Washtenaw County, Michigan 

Notice of Hearing on 
2014 Budgets 

September 16, 2013 

At their regularly scheduled meeting of September 16,2013,7:30 p.Ill., at the Superior Township Hall, the 
Superior Charter Township Board of Trustees will hold a public hearing on the proposed 2014 Budgets for the 
General Fund, Fire Fund, Fire Reserve Fund, Law Enforcelllent Fund, Utility Fund, Park Fund, Street Light 
Fund, Building Fund, Hyundai Construction Bond Fund, Legal Defense Fund, and Sidestreet Maintenance 
Fund. The property tax millage I·ate pI·oposed to be levied to support the proposed budget is as follows: 

Operating 
General nmd 
Law Fnnd 
Fire Fund 
Legal Defense 

1FT Hynlldai 
liz millages 
General Fnnd 
Law Fnnd 
Fire Fund 
Legal Defense 

Rate 
0.4096 
2.25 
3.00 
0.125 

0.2048 
1.125 
1.500 
0.0625 

COlllplete copies ofthe budgets are available for inspection or copying at the Township Hall, 3040 N. Prospect, 
9:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.lll. weekdays and will be available for public inspection at the public hearing. They are also 
available online on the Township's website, www.superior-twp.org. Persons wishing to express their views may 
do so in person at the public hearing, or in writing addressed to the Township Board at the above address. 
Superior Township will provide necessary reasonable anxiliary aids and services to individuals with disabilities 
upon four (4) business days notice to the Township. Individuals requiring auxilimy aids or services should 
contact Superior Charter Township by writing the Township Clerk. 

David Phillips, Clerk, Superior Charter Township 
3040 N. Prospect 
Ypsilanti, MI 48198 
734-482-6099 

This notice complies with and is posted in compliance with MCL 141.436 and MCL 211.24e (Truth-in
Taxation); Public Act 267 of 1976, as amended, the Open Meetings Act; MCLA 41.72a (2)(3) and the 
Americans with Disabilities Act. 



To: 

AUTHORIZATION FOR ADDITIONAL SERVICES UNDER EXISTING 
AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAl. PLANNING ADVISORY SERVICES 

project Name: 
The Honorable William McFarlane, Supervisor 
Superior Charter Township 

2013 Leforge Rd./Clarl( Rd. Corridor Study 
and Master Plan Amendments 

3040 N. Prospect Rd. 
Planning Con.sultant: 

Ypsilanti, MI 48198 Donald N. Pennington 
Rodney C. Nanney, AICP 

" 

We will assist the Planning Commission and Township Board with the following potential amendments 
to the Township's adopted Master Plan: 

1. Evaluation of the Leforge Rd. and E. Clark Rd. corridor areas in the Township south of 
Geddes Road and west of N. Prospect Road to river, including: 
• Evaluation of existing and historical land use patterns, and the suitability of land for various 

types of residential and non-residential development, including Technology Center land uses, 
• Identification of opportunities and constraints to future development in this portion of the 

deSignated Urban Service Area. 
• Evaluation of potential economic, enVironmental, and other impacts of various types of 

residential and non-reSidential development options on the area and Township as a whole. 
• Consideration of potential land use conflicts and appropriate land uses and intensity of 

development in the vicinity of existing radio transmission towers north of E. Clark Road. 

• Review of the existing supply of vacant residential lots and demand for development-ready 
residential land within the overall Urban Service Area. 

• Review of Master Plan policies for land primarily in sections 20 and 29 that is the subject of 
MDEQ permit applications to discharge treated wastewater from private sewerage systems. 

2. Limited evaluation and amendment of other elements of the Master Plan, as 
determined necessary by the Planning Commission. 

3. Preparation of a new "area planH for the Leforge Rd. and E. Clark Rd. corridor, and 
corresponding changes to other plan sections and maps, as needed. 

4. Preparation of an updated composite draft Master Plan, Including all amendments, for 
Township review and distribution to surrounding jurisdictions and the county. 

5. Preparation of a revised draft (if needed) of the proposed Superior Charter Township 
Master Plan for a public hearing, conSideration, and adoption. 

6. After adoption, preparation of the final adopted Superior Charter Township Master 
Plan, and all end products (paper copies and digital files) requested by the Clerk. 

TOTAL FEE NOT TO EXCEED: $9,250.00 

Meetings, and additional revisions and map changes beyond those specified above, will be billed at our 
regular hourly rate. Costs for paper copies and digital files on CD-R will be billed as reimbursable expenses 
at cost. If a visioning workshop is determined necessary to generate additional public input or to address 
specific issues Identified by the Township, we will provide a separate cost estimate for this work. 

AUTHORIZED BY: 
SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP, PLANNING CONSULTANT 
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

Donald N. Pennington 
Signature Date 

Name and Title 
Rodney C. Nanney, AICP 

We are ready to begin work Immediately upon authorization. Thank you. 



III ~~U! 
DIXa1JRO 
FARMERS' MARKET 

August 12, 2013 

William McFarlane, Supervisor 
Superior Charter Township 
3040 N. Prospect Road 
Ypsilanti, MI 48198 

Dear Supervisor McFarlane: 

Dixboro 

Farmers' 

Market 

5221 Church Road 
Altn AthOl, MI 48105 

734 - 707 - 1607 
info@DixboroFannersMarket.org 

DixboroFarmersMatket.org 

I am writing to the Superior Charter Township Board of Trustees concerning a proposed event 
for the Dixboro Farmers Market. As you know, Dixboro Village Green, Inc., a Michigan non
profit corporation, is offering a farmers market on the Village Green in the Village of Dixboro. 
Held every Friday afternoon from 3:30 to 7:30 pm, the Dixboro Farmers Market provides a 
source of fresh, locally produced foods. The market typically includes 15 - 18 vendors and 
draws over 400 patrons on average each week. 

As part of the process of promoting patronage, the Board of Directors of Dixboro Village Green, 
Inc. is considering holding a special event during one of the market dates this fall. The event 
would be a "classic' car show. Vintage cars would be parked on the Village Green in the vicinity 
of the farmers market. The show would be a static display not a "cruise" type event. Visitors 
could walk among the cars and talk with the owners. The purpose of this special event is to 
draw additional attention to the farmers market and Village Green. It is hoped this will enhance 
public awareness and potentially increase patronage at future markets. 

Details of the event are as follows: 
• Friday, September 20, 2013 
• 3:30 - 7:30 pm (during normal market hours) 
• Static display of cars - not a driving or cruising event 
• Approximately 25 - 30 cars are anticipated 
• No sales or retail activity will be associated with the car show 

I have included a site plan of the Village Green indicating the proposed display area for the car 
show. As you will see, the display area is located within the Village Green away from the local 
streets. Visitors to the car show will be separated from local traffic. 

I hope this information is of assistance. I will be at the August 19 meeting of the Township 
Board of Trustees and can answer any additional questions at that time. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Sincerely, 

~A,l'~, 
Tom Freeman, President 





Effective Date: August 14, 2006 

F. Temporary Business and Industrial Buildings. 

Article (; 
General Provisions 

Temporary buildings used for commercial, office, or industrial purposes subject to the 
following additional standards: 

1. A temporary structure shall be placed on the lot so as to conform to all yard 
requirements of the zoning district in which it is located. 

2. Upon approval of a Certificate of Zoning Compliance, the property owner(s) shall 
provide the Township Treasurer with a cash bond in the amount of five thousand 
dollars ($5,000) to ensure removal of the temporary dwelling per this Section. 

Section 6.05 Transient and Amusement Enterprises. 
Circuses, carnivals, other transient amusement enterprises, music festivals, fundraising events, 
temporary gatherings of people, and similar for-profit or non-profit activities shall be subject to 
the following: 

A. Acceptance of Applications by the Township Board. 

Applications for approval of such activities shall be forwarded to the Township Clerk for 
review and acceptance by the Township Board. Upon a finding by the Township Board 
that the location of such activity will not adversely affect adjoining properties or 
adversely affect public health, safety, morals, or general welfare, the application shall be 
deemed to be accepted by the Township for review. Applications not accepted by the 
Board shall be returned to the applicant with a written statement of the Board's reasons 
for rejection. 

The Township Board may require posting of a performance guarantee in an amount 
sufficient to hold the Township free of all liabilities incidental to the operation of such 
activity and indemnify any adjoining land owners for any damage resulting from 
operation of such activity. Such damages shall be provable before the court having 
jurisdiction over the premises upon which the damages occurred and shall be payable 
through such court. 

B. Approval of Non-Profit Activities. 

Activities operated by a permitted institutional use, public charity, or non-profit 
organization for the sale purpose of raising funds for that organization or Its programs 
shall be permitted in any zoning district, subject to approval of a certificate of zoning 
compliance per Section 1.07 (Certificates of Zoning Compliance), A public charity or non
profit organization shall Include any entity qualifying for tax exempt status under Section 
50l(e)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1943 [26 U,S.C. 501(e)(3)], as incorporated 
by reference in Section 201 of the Michigan Income Tax Act (P.A. 281 of 1967, as 
amended). 

Superior Charter Township Zoning Ordinance Page (;. 9 



Effective Date: August 14, 2008 

C. Approval of Other Activities. 

Article G 
Genel'al Provisions 

All other activities regulated by this Section may be permitted as a conditional use in any 
zoning district, subject to review and approval in accordance with Article 11.0 
(Conditional Uses). Such activities shall further comply with the applicable standards of 
the Township's Outdoor Assemblies Ordinance (Ord. No. 23). 

Section 6.06 Vehicle Repair in Residentialloning Districts. 
The repairing of an automobile or motor vehicle in the Rural Residential or Urban Residential 
Districts, or accessory to any RESIDENTIAL USES in any zoning district, shall be subject to the 
following: 

1. Motor vehicle repairs and maintenance outside of a completely enclosed 
structure shall be limited to: 

a. Changing and replenishment of fluid levels, such as hydraulic fluid, 
windshield washer fluid, and lubricating oil; 

b. Replacement of spark plugs and ignition points; 

c. Rotation of tires and checking of adequate pressure; and 

d. Replacement of drive belts and hydraulic and coolant lines. 

2. Adequate prOVision shall be made for the safe and proper handling and disposal 
of used, drained, or replaced fluids. 

3. Any other motor vehicle repairs or maintenance shall be restricted to within a 
completely enclosed structure. 

4. All repair and maintenance activities shall be limited to licensed and registered 
vehicles owned and operated by the lot's property owner(s) or occupant(s). 
Such repairs and maintenance shall be performed only at the address shown on 
the vehicle registration. 

Section 6.01 Completion of Construction. 
Nothing in this Ordinance shall require a change In plans, construction, or designated use of any 
building on which actual construction was lawfully begun prior to the effective date of adoption 
or amendment of this Ordinance. Actual construction shall be considered as the placing of 
construction materials in a permanent position and fastening them in a permanent manner. 
Where excavation, demolition, or removal of an existing. building has been substantially begun 
preparatory to rebuilding, such excavation or demolition or removal shall be deemed to be 
actual construction provided that the work shall be carried on diligently. 

1. Where excavation, demolition, or removal Is deemed to be actual construction, a 
building permit for the actual construction of a new structure shall be issued by 
the Building Inspector within 365 calendar days following the effective date of 

Superior Charter Township Zoning Ordinance Page 6 -10 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
APRIL 15, 2013 
ADOPTED MINUTES 
PAGE 11 

Absent: McKinney, Green 

The motion carried. 

I. DIXBORO FARMER'S MARKET 

Supervisor McFarlane explained that the Dixboro Village Green, Inc. eDVOI) submitted a 
request for a Celtificate of Zoning Compliance to operate the fanners market on the Village 
Green of the Dixboro United Methodist Chlll'ch (DUMC). Their first year of operation was last 
year and it was very snccessful. The Township heard of many compliments about the market and 
has not received any complaints. Since the activity is operated by a non-profit for the purpose of 
raising funds, the activity is subject to obtaining a ccrtificatc of zoning compliance through the 
Zoning Official. The Board is required to review Ihe application per Section 6.05 of the Zoning 
Ordinance and to make a finding to accept or reject the application. 

It was moved by Caviston, seconded by Lewis for the Township Board to accept the application 
from Dixboro Village Green, Inc. (DVm) dated April 12, 2013 10 operate the fanners market on 
the Village Green of the Dixboro United Methodist Church (DUMC). 

TIle motion calTied by a unanimous voice vote. 

J. 2013 TOWNSHIP I'UNDED ROAD PROJECTS 

Supervisor McFarlane presented a letter to the Board dated April 15,2013 in which he outlined 
the revenue and recommended road projects in the Township for 2013. He indicated that he 
recommended approving the projects be postponed until the Board's May 20, 2013 meeting so 
that fmther information could be obtaining on repairing Vorhies Road and repairing the culveli 
at Vorhies Road. The Road Commission needs to have the agreement signed by May 24,2013. 

It was moved by eaviston, seconded by Williams, for the Board to approve postponing the road 
impl'Ovement projects in Superior Township in 2013 and the corresponding Agreement with the 
Washtenaw County Road COlmnission until the next regular Board meeting of May 20, 2013. 

The motion was approved by unanimous voice vote. 

11. PAYMENT OF BILLS 

It was moved by Caviston, seconded by Green, that the bills be paid as submitted in the 
following amounts: Utilities - $4,875.00 for a total of $4,875.00. Further, that the Record of 
Disbursements be rcceived. 

The motion canied by a unanimous voice vote. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
FEBRUARY 21, 2012 
ADOPTED MINUTES 
PAGES 

B. DIXBORO VILLAGE GREEN IrARMER'S MARKET APPLICATION 

Township resident Tom Freeman made a presentation about his group, Dixboro Village Green, 
Ine. (DVGI), requesting to operate a farmers market on the Village Green of the Dixboro United 
Methodist Church (DlJMC). DVGI, which was incorporated as a Michigan non-profit 
organization, will lease the appropriate property from the DUMC, including parking and the use 
of the lavatories. The market will operate one day a week, Friday evening, from 2:00 p.m. until 
dusk, from May through October. Rick Maye11lik, Building/Zoning Official, provided a memo 
and other reference information which outlined the Zoning Ordinance regulations and 
requirements, and the action required by the Board. If the activity is operated by a lion-profit for 
the purpose of raising funds, the activity is subject to obtaining a certificate of zoning 
compliance tln'ough the Zoning Official. Mr. Freeman indicated that DVGI met the criteria of a 
non-profit. The Board was required to review the application per Section 6.05 of the Zoning 
Ordinance and to make a finding to accept or reject the application. 

It was moved by Phillips, seconded by McKinney for the Township Board to accept the 
application and recommend that prior to approving zoning compliance, the applicant 
satisfactorily address all of the issues listed in Mr. Mayel11ik's Febnmry 16,2012 Memo and that 
the certificate of zoning compliance be isslled for one year at a time. 

The motion carried hy a voice vote. 

C. RESOLUTION NO. 2012-06 P ARKS, RECREATION AND OPEN SPACE 5 YEAR 
PLAN 

The Parks is mandated by the State of Michigall to review, revise and adopt a [lve plan. The 
previous five year plan was 101' 2006 - 2010. The Park Commission reviewed and revised the 
plan. The Park Connl1issioll held a pnblic hearing 011 the plan, after which they recommended the 
plan to the Board for approval. 

The following resolution was moved by Phillips, seconded by McKinney: 

I 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
WASHTENA W COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

FEBRUARY 21, 2012 

RESOLUTION 2012-06 

A RESOLUTION TO ADOPT THE PARK, RECREATION, AND OPEN SPACE 
Ii'JVE-YEAR PLAN 2011-2015 

At a regnlar meeting of the Township Board of Trustees ofSnperior Charter Township, 



foundlng Pastor 

AposH.R<>bertA. Hli 

Senior Pastor 

Paslo< 881008 A. HiH 

Associate Pastors 

Pa,1o< Slacy 81unl 

Pas{cn James & Kathf)'l1 Green 

Pastors EItiOlI & Pallid. HiH 

PaslOf Carol BtirreH-Jacksoo 

Pastors Terrence &Adlienn&Quinn 

PastOfs Harold & Angela W7f)oorly 

Address 

1601 StamlOfd Road 
Ypsilanti. 1.1148198 

IPI734A83.7967 

[0734.483.1750 

~'J d~mi.n,' 

[eJ dlmi"",.'af)'@yehoo.com 

elFMI Jamaica 

Pastor Dorolhy Vicl<O!S 

Address 

~ 
.. ' ..... , .•. ~.' ..• : .••••••..•.. ~ ... '.... ">' .......... .. ...................... ~ ..•........... '.' . ';,,/,# .·'i.i·.·. '. . .« '.' .... ..... . ....., .' ..... 

.... ..~.' ...... ,Mln.t.ti " .' .·,n;t;,'~a(,~!lat .. i 

August 12, 2013 

Re: Outdoor outreach event 

To Superior Township Representative; 

I hope this letter findsyou doing well! This Jetter is authorizing Sonia 
Neal to address and answer any questions at your board meeting related to 
our outdoor outreach event to be held on August 26, 2013 at our church, 
Christian Love Fellowship Ministries International, located at 1601 
Stamford Rd., Ypsilanti, MI 48198. 

If there are 8nyfurther questinns, or if any fUlther information is 
necessary, you.can contact oUl:church at 734-483-7967, or via email at 
clfmisecretary@yahoo.com. 

Sincerely, 
CHRISTIAN LOVE FELLOWSHIP 

Terrence G. Quinn, 
Associate Pastor 
Christian Love Fellowship Ministries International 

Cc: 



SUIIQ)lo)' Town, h II) 
~\'ollsl¢)lt 0110 Amu'omcnt Illlterlll'lses POlln11 Appllcotlon 

Posc I 00 

TRANSIRNT AND AMUSEMENT ENTERPRISES 
ACTIVITY PImMIT APPLICATION 

Reqllt',\'II.I' Ile/'eb,l'llludc j'oI' n jlormlt 10 oJlcmte a Translont and Amuscl)1\llll TInlQfpriso us 

permitted in Seclioll 6.05 oJ'tho SUjlcl'lor Towllshlp Zoning Ordlllnilce. 

APPLICANT INFORMATION 

Ol'gunlzlltiollNullle C~l-ltC; S'r/~ L.oVe U//cJt:4.S'#I;o 

r R S 50 I( ) (3) 
-/4/>v/ S T A: /(~~ -.::;z-A/Ti!?"/e /V A-r7d? ~ .4- L-

, " C ( (! LP/V/Z) 
___ ._.-3 Y - .30 j? g z 4>r; 
Conlaet Pel'SOIl ~ ~~ . . s':f2-:r('.4 /t1G~L ._~ .... ~~~ 

Yd0_~'5}~(~yyt?L,"~~~~~ /Po __ . "'1!cf!.!.L ___ ._ 
Telephone Z..z:.:1::'!:::?!/ i-. -;'I]U;{ &..( ~fi!.: /7 dZJ Hmni,-,.;;;)'7e~ledb<i' ':?.0,;f7a ¥tJ 

9"", 7 /.::::'\ ' :/ 
Is the jlropert)' owned by the ol'guntzntion'l I....Y.lliV NO 

If "NO", wlm! Is tho ol'gnniZllllon's illierosiin tho prOpOl'ly? __ 

Nmllc, nddl'cs8 und lelephollo uumbCl' Ofjlropel'ly owncr(s): 

~?J"e. " g/Y-ZQt#/'dl..,j-h II 7..!?-r'- -r,:fJJ=.Zf.~Z~_ 
,/~P/ J~r:Z~~;P't0 I~~~.r/ ~g/ff ~_~ 
nm;CIHt'TION OI~THlj)ACTl"ITY 

Projlosed ncllvity (d6SCrlho eoch sepat'llIC lIeUvily) ._2/t-?j;:l"'~_S,(?G. ___ _ 
~~"-, ___ ,_,_-, _____ "",,,~ ____ , /7-'ZZ2h::.J!-:C. e.c:> , ... ___ _ 

1'ermlts required I>y olhol' lIgcllcl(j~ _________ . 

S/lpcdol' Charlo,. 'I\m'llsllll', Jo.tO No I'I'QJpec/1I4, Ypsil(lllll, MI41J191J 
'relephoue: 714-482-6099 WebS/I": $/lperIOI'-iH'fJ,ol'g Fa,,: 7.14-484·/9f)7 



SII110rIQ\' Township 
Tl'nllslel\! nnd Amusomenl Ilnlorllrlses "QI'I))II i\llplknlloll 

Pago2 orJ 

Dl~SCllll'TION OIrnmSl'm S~ Hrr~II'~2 ,rt-1A~ 
~ ~~-~~,-

81 I, I'j . ,- Sl fb 'II' ., --- CO,<,,_P-.) , , zc (j nct VII)' NIle _____ ._ ;:00' \11 ( mgs (,I lin)'} .. ,~. __ .. __ 

Tax code 'llll\1bol'(~) of !he Pl'opc!1y __ 2.:::..L<2::..., S.5:,::", . .;sOO ,-0/ :?:: __ ,_ ..... 
A'Uoilliugland \1S03: North 1//-lC,47vC,c.-7.7vO SO\lnL __ ~£btPrJ «5Jcfft?v7/4-i , 

Enst t//lC/7?'>/T 1&<10 We3L .. &~(.c.'..f!?€@ij~C';I/#ltt}::..'/,L' 
AVlIllnuilll)' of bnll1rooll1, hygleno focUitioa. Please dos .. wlbo. .~. __ ._. 

_..::C::t/t.4~C~L./~'!.l?!E:1:U:ft 'r? /f?etr 40(,.:>."-/ ~ 
Clean'lll> (Iud romol'al, of WllRlo, l'lcnse dC~(lrlbc •.. _C'P:fc.( £'C;.I-I- .A-I&'r?? ~!F.t? .. S ~ I 

Will /};;$I.5 r /# CIg.~- W,r.:? ",,-. HII c:ve ..... r ~'Tlu/z/~.j-:I· 
-W;/I B6' DIS pes c=-o #P".P""e. 0 ,.o.4b,ere/ (1'" . 
Tho following itoms m'O\'cqll!rod 1\8 po!'1 of Iho 'l'rnllslollt nud Allln8Clllllulltnfcl'!11'lsca 11$0 
POl'mlt Allpllcatlon: ' 

I. A Ictlcl' of fI\I!hol'ity, 01' powo,' of altomoy, In case the upplleatloills made by a persall 
olhor Ihmllhe nehml owner ofUw prop!)r!y, 

CHHCK JP ATJi\CHED 

2, J\ complete lognl description of thu premises (us nll1t~d oiliho deed 01' tllX hlll~ uvailublo 
inlho TrCUS\li'Cl"S Omce). 

Cf/flCK IF A'rl'ACHED 

3. All accurato plot pl~n, drown to ~enl(l, which ludioutes nil !\CCOSS (h'ives, hutldings and 
other existing fcu!mcs onhe silo us woll as nil proposed fCIl!\lrcs (purklng, etc.) for IIl~ 
uotlvlty. 

CHRCK IF ,,'ITACHED 

4, i\ detailed descriptioll of the proposed uotlvity. 

CHECK TP A1"rACHED 

5. A copy ofthe propcrty owner's linuili!y ill81ll'lUlCO Jlolicy covering the proposed Ilctivity. 

CflBCK IF A1"J'ACBED 

SlIlier/Q)' ClmJ'leI' l'oWIISI1Ip, 3MO N. P)'cspocll/fl. I'/Af/l(llI//,111/48198 
1./QP/u)IIQ: 7)4·481·6099 W.bsll.: s/(f'~J'/cl',/W/).oJ'g r'~I.Y: 7J.1,I84·1997 

• 



AJ'I'LICANT 

:{UPCI for Townshl,) 
l)'nllsloullind AIIlHSolllclllllnlol'pl'l,es I'orm!t AilI11Il'oliou 

l'nge 3 or) 

I hereby depose and soy that oillhe sf~fcll1elllS in lhis n]>pllcntion nll(l slutcmcn!s conluincd lnlh~ 
doclimeilis omll)lIpcrs SU~II1~d hcrewl or? !IIIO all correol. 

Slgnl1hlrc or API'Hc,vA ' 'i¥~. ~:: mmmm~_ 
Sworn 10 boiorc me Ihls ~_dny of~m ___ ' ____ """"""_~m~" .. HV __ , __ 

My commission cxplr\ls -::-:,---::-::-:-:--:;:-;-;-:---::,---c---:-co:
(Nolo!'y]'ubllc, Wnshlenaw Couuly, Miohlgnu) 

Signntlll'e ofl'l'Opcl'ly Owner (I f olbol' thnn Appllcont): 

To be jillcd III by Towllship Clerk (tn' de.l'/glli/ted Towllshlp Off/ccl'/l'ersoI/MI) 

1 hereby slnle (bot Ihls peillion \Vn~ J)l'O[lOr!y l\lCeivcd oml tiled on _______ . (dute) 

Sigllnlurc of Clerk (01' designee) 

Super/ol' Clw/cr rowJ1SlIll~ JINO N. Prot peel Rd. Ipslllll/I/, MI .$198 
1~/.p1101I.: 734·482·6099 lI'.bt/to; slIp<11'Io/'o/ll'p.ol'g Fax: 734,48.J.1997 



CHRISTIAN LOVE FELLOWSHIP NON·PROl<'IT COMMUNITY r.:VENT 

Evenl: Christian Love Fellowship Sunday Outdoor Community Service 

Locntlom Christiall Love Fellowship gt:Ollnds 

Time; 1O:30am 5:00p1l1 

Pl'OllOSC ofEvellt: Showing the love of Christ through a llOIl-protlt ol1tre~ch event (giving back 
10 the cOlllmunity and helping those who are ill need). We will do this Ihl'Ough worship service, 
lllusic, aclivities, and a 500 backpack with supplies give-a-way. 

DeSCI'lpfioll of EVClIt8 

WOl'shlp Sel'vlce 

7:00all1- 9:30am (Event Set-Up) 

1 O:30!l1ll- 12:30plll (Onl<lool' Sunday Service which will include music fol' worship service) 

COlllll1l1l1ity EYllllt 

12:30pm - 5:00pm (Which includes the following listed below) 

.. Hamburgers 

.. Hotdogs 

.. Condiments 

.. Popcorn 

.. WaleI' 
• Inflatablcs 
" DuukTmlk 
$ Face painting 
.. Pony Rides 
" Informatlonal booths 
" 500 backpack gIve-a-way 
" MallY activities .. ,. 
• DJ (12:30PIvl-4:45PM) 



Google MnpsTM Pl1ge 1 of 1 

Externat Geocortex Vleuallzatlon for Google Maps"" 

;4-UG-UST 25-/ 201 3 
C L F/l--1:- c..-o~/U' WAJ I' 7Cj ,-SZI' /'J tD/-l---Lj 

SB2U(c.J-; 

II Wc/£,s/f-
I

/<:-' SG? t/!c~~ /bcJO 1 ';:!Z/,N ,/Ic:17 1/; !-I(_$ 1 / 

62>0 !3A-C/LrtIK-./C: {-VI scl+oo I., S't.-1,apIIP;:5' 

51 os - /1-- -tAJC21 1/ 

lOOg e nps. lIIlll httl):lIgisnl)p.ew~shtel1~w.ol'g/1l1nJlwnshtel1nw/WM1/(' 1 M 1 8/13/2013 



MinistryFirst 

AGREEMENT 

"B'" Y' one 3l1aH,.r's bUllla,l1 !~d 

•• !,lliIllh.I", ,I Oh,lll." 

Ga1M131\S Q,Z 

Pago I of I 

In tclOlO for tll& pftYlllEmt¢f li~t\ P!~ITIIVfIH'tm' f;ubJectto all th{t tl)lln$ 01' tho policy 1 

we ltglet'> to plovldelho hlSUfnllcQstatoo I" Uto poli¢y. 

COMMON POLICY DECLARATIONS 
NIIM"DINSIJRmJ 

CHRISTI liN LOVE ,'ELLOHSHIP 
MINISTRIES INTElltlATIOllllL 
1601 STAl-IFORD Rll 
YPSILiltlTI HI 48196 

PoiloyHllmbo" ?lH5110384'/20 

IImell(led Effective 1 06/10/l3 
Soo PO[,ICY CHIINGE IlIS'I'ORY 

~~~:g~ I 3 YEAfI(5JfflOM 06/10(12 TO 06/10/15 121011\.11, A TDECllIREO PREMISES 

BASIC 
POLICY 
fOIlMS 

TYPI!OI'OpenATION: Cllurch only 
FORM Of Or;ClANIZI\TION:COllI?ORi\T 1011 

fORM HAM" 
Conllnon Polioy Con<litions 
rntro"Table of Contonts 
System Equip llNi;\K(lo~m 

1'0IlMNO. 
CLI00 1,0 
CPl1.0 
BSEBlOO 2,2 

fOIlMNAME 
IImendatory En<lorsGJI\en t 
Ganora1 Conditions Prop 
ConmorC1«1 Lii;\b Coverag<l 

BO[.3011.0 
BCLI001.1 

BNllA 1.1 
BN-6025-1\ 3.0 

C['0200 O~ 99 
E){0606 1. 0 

CL0450 01 01 
BN6El( 1. 0 

fORMHo. 
CL300 1.0 
HCPIOO 3.0 
or,lOO 1.0 

IlNlll 1. 0 

tOC/OlD" 
$C"~f)l!~~ 0101 1601 STAMFORD IlD 
OF 0201 3936 PlILISADIlH Bl,VD 

DIlC LARr.OI'R EMISr:$ 
YPSILAI/TI HI 
YPS rLAlf'~l HI 

OCCuPANCY 
CHURCH 
PlIRSOlll\QE 

LOCATION 

ANNUAI.pneMIUM: !i 13,752 •• IIICr.uOES CLEROY PRENrUf.1 rAYM~NTPI.AN: 1I011TIILY 

This prallliu~l ia subject to «<ljustlllont at oi;\ch IInn1 vet'sary. 

Thla pr:ellliUJI\ is subject to adjustment duo to pI:Gm1mll audit Pl-OVlsiO!l. 

OO\lNTeRGlaN~D Atilffill1lttgItflTR"""'Ell""A<l'lV1V<,-----------' DATE ___ , 

MEIlCYI A(lENTIlO, 110116-003 Bl\RI<ER-~IEBEI.l IIISUI.lIII/CF. AGY INC 
J l\GJ(SOII M I 
51'1-783-2609 

CP 1 (00106) 
Tho HOlllo 0111<0 Add, ••• "r U'Qlho,hood MUIllal In''''.''co Co. 16 P,O. Uo. 2227, Fo,IWIlYIIU, IN., 46601·2227 130612 



COM Mr;:RCIAL.flROPr;:ATYDEOLARATIONS 

"8!~1 yo O!l! ano1hll'! blulMllnd 

•• ""i" I" I.w.' Oh,lIl." 
OalllU!hl a,z 

[>age 1 of 1 

NaIllQUIIl$UIQd: CHllIS1'IAN [,OVE FELLOHSUIl' 
HItIISTRIES IN'l'ERNATIOlllI[, 

PolicyNumll9t: 2U15A03S4?20 
l'ollcyl'~lllJd: 06/10/12 'ro 06/10/15 

We provide Ille ()ommarclalProperty covorauoat tile declaredpromise(s) ror tile coveragoand limits Indicated. 1 he Cov. 
eraueslisled 11(lloin are provl(lod,$ubjocl to the tOnll$ or the designatecloovemge lorm, an(1 My oUler appliMblelorms or 
endorsements. 

ProportyOO(iuctllJle: $1 / 000 (Exc!. EQ ami Op!. coverages- See Bolow) GlaSS Deductible: $1,000 

C®BeOU[uOF BUILPINGSANP Pt!RSONALI'ROpeRTY -----=~--=:=J 

LOCe. lIMITOf EO VALU· AUTO 
OLOO TYPF. OFPROI'F.RTY IN6unANC~ COINSURANCE OED AllON INCA J'~AlLfonM 

0101 CHURCH DLOO 5,021/000 AGREED ANT 11/11 RC <1% llCP05 3.0 
0101 CHURCH PEElS PROP 1/642,000 AGR~EO MIT H/ll RC 4% BCrSS 3,0 
0201 PAHIJOll AGE BLDG 322,000 AGREED ANT II/A RC 4% llOP05 3.0 

ElC~IlEpL COST 

[§Cfiiii)(.j["tiOf OPTIONALcoVimAi.iIl$ ~:="~~~==:=:-=-----c=~C--~~~=C7"=CC=--
LOC& tnmor 11~()lJ()lJlltE 
BLDG OESCRJPl1oNoFCOVERA<m INSURANCE AMOIJNT 

ALL Enlp Dishonest 10,000 MIA 
ALL S~l\~"r lOrain Sea Form fil,OOO 
ALL Prop 1'.ol;eo\;+ See Form $1,000 
ALL SY" Eq Bkdwu $1,000 
Ar.L 111\;')I'iol: 13m9 S<le Form $1,000 
lILL B,'oa<l l~xt EXp 100,000 W/A 

fORM NVMegR 
BCP37l1 3.0 
BCP13S 2.2 
BCP27A 3.0 
BSESI002.2 
llCP49 1.1 
!lepUS L 2 

[MO!1tGAGI!E~n~DOIT!9E!i:crNI~J!~ST~ ..• :=::---;;;-.-~=,=""_ --~--------~_::J 

eUURC" CURISTIlIN LOVEl FEf.LOWS1UP 
EVlINGELWlIL CIiRISTIlIN CIlEDIT HIllIS'rRIES, IN'l'ERNA'l'IONAL AS 
UtaOlf DEBTOR 1M POIJSESSIOl! 
PO BOX 2400 1601 S1'ANFORD RD 
BRElI ell 92022 YPSILANTI HI 49199 
HORTGlIGE~ LOS,9 PAYEE 

~'7l'UlThlS . _____ ._ .. _. __ 
OCP0643 0108 I)CP132 2.:2 nCP!lOO 1.0 
BII12V 1. 0 nN15 L 0 nll::!1 1.1 
CPIll 1. (1 IlX0611 2.:1 8X0651 2.3 

CP2 'jOl) 

BCP08lU 2.2 
CI'Ol71 10 OS 

DlIlOO 1. 0 
CP060309 10 

130612 



"B&3t r& one millet'; hUlden;and 

•• "lIillI'llm.1 Chlh~" 
Oala\lans 6,2 

COM M EFlOIA LLlAI31 LITVDEOLAFIATIONS Page 1 of 1 
~lfI5A0394 720 
06/10/12 - 06/10/15 

Named Instllod: CHRIS~'I1IU LOVE l'EI,LmISHll' 
HI NISTlHE,g IN-rERlIIIT J 01/711. 

policy Nlllnllor: 
Policy Period: 

Tho Coverages :181ed heroin am provided subJecl to Iho 10rOlU of Iho doslgnated coverago foml und any other ,'ppUcable lorms or 
enGorsGmonts, Only on9 liability covoragoandono medical covQragowl1i upplytoan QOGlirronoQondu"y rolnlodlose. Any 110111 
WlllGh Is spocilicallyslatedwilhlnn coveragetormOl ondolsemOlllleplesontsthe mosl We will pay [01 Ihecovelll~eto w!1lch such 110111 
applies, For appllcallonof Umltl), see UabllityandMedlcalCovalagetolm (SGL.11), 

l'fIINCIPAl 
COVERAGES 

BOdily Inltlly/ProfJertyOami<9~L!llb. (I.) 
Me(HoalPaynlellt3 (M) 
Products/complete'dlVork (N) 
fir e Legal Liability (0) 

AoorrrONALCOVf.RAOESJlNCLUOf.O 

Church 

SCHt!DULE OF LIMITS 

OL1(IO 1.0 
OLIOO 1.0 
0[,100 1. 0 

Bm,9111 ::1.0 

FORM 

B(J[,~n 2.2 

O~NERALAQGREGATUUMI~i~~ 
3,000,(100 

--~----

1 ,OOe), 000" 
10, OOOkr.(" j]<>l!Ofl 

1,000,000' 
300,000" 

COVEnAOf:LIMIT 
(SI 

1,000,000-

CQVEIJA()EAGGIlE(lAmt,IMIl 
ISl 

~,<)OO,OOO. 

:,,000,000' 
:i, ')00,000' 

900,000' 

COVERAGr:AGOAEOATEI.IMIT 
IS) 

3,000,000" 

_NAi:COVERAo"ESiQiifiOw:;r------',--1oAM CQVERAOELlrm
u

,-,-COV[;RAOf:AGGREGATELlMJi] 
L- ___ .,---,-,-",($.:.,' -" ($) J 
Couns~1in~lI\cts D<JL632.2 1,000,000' 3,000,000-
DirectOl"8 Si Officers Bar,Sl 2.2 1,000,000' 3,000,000* 
Nonovmed Pt'operty Dilmage B<JL9513.0 300,000' 900,000' 
Sexual /lcts (Hith Ilct:e"lling) B(JL61 3.1 300,000- 300,000' 
Relig.lou!J Athletic Hedic"l B(JL91 2.2 10,OOO-Pel: i'el:son 3,000,000' 
lIonowned/llente<)Velliole BOL712.2 1,000,000* 3,000,000' 
Complltor RolatM (.iabilil:y nOLO? 2,:1 1,000,000" 3, VOO, 000< 
Mini,;tl:Y Oporations nO(.25B 1.0 1,000,000- 3,000,000* 
Secl\l;'.lty Operations LHII'.il1l:y 1l0I.993.l.0 1;000,000* :',000,000' 
Traullli\tk Inold,me Respl)lls(! 1)0[.9923,0 Saa F'>rlR nm.992 I'M Fond DOW92 
C1et'gy ACCidental Death ll"n~,fit 1J0I.990J3 1;0 25,000'1'01' Pel:son ",000,000' 
Religious Communication IJO[.6.~ ??. 1,000,000" ~,OOO,OOO. 

Discrimill<.toryActs Liability DOLG73.0 1,000,000" ~,OOO,OOO' 

Benefits 7Idministration DOI,032.7. 1,000,000' 3,000,000* 
Enlploymen\:Pract (1)10,000Ded) B(JLS53.0 300,000* 900,000' 
Defense Reimbttrsement B(JL$9 2.2 See Fot'm BGL89 SOQ Form llGLG9 
Hag~ Reimbursement E(J[.993.0 2,000*1'91: Parson 3,000,000> 

, Only a ~fn9lolhnll til)pllC)'1)19 nlo lOGs. #\11 CQy("ti{lOlilfifhllHO f;uhloclto thQ g~!IHJrnl occturolH.:<:lirullf1ml fill ng{lfountc,lIlmU$ (trl.l.s'~bJo01!O 
Ihe ge".,.1 099' ognl"""'U, 130612 

CtO' (00101) 



~ ~r.,~:~,I).~)~!~,~~lj Mutual" 

00L100111 2.2 
EX909 1. 0 

COMMERCIALLlABILITYDECLARAT10NS 
Solio(luloot AddlllonallJltormnlion 

BOLll 2.3 
OL0163 01 08 

BII998 1. 0 
OL041)3 03 10 

Policy Number; 
Policy Period: 

EX0261 2.3 
OL0950 12 99 

"BC31 ye aile MOlhu's hUlilm and 
.so fulliillhe I~'I" 01 Chlhl." 

Oal3\1anl 0:2 

PUgo 1 of .1 
2lH5110384720 

06/10/12 .. 06/10/15 

IlX0201 2.4 
<JL890 1. 0 

--'1 

~ONALIN$UFU!O($). For PrlliC1j5iilUovoragoL. (NoIIJlc1iiCIlilgOxcoss Llabll1l1'Covemgo) 

.. ________ ~==I 

ISCHEOUillOf' UABIUlYEXPOsunES. -.-----J 
In Issuing Ihis polioI'. we have reliodon materialinlOlmatlonprovlded 10 lie by you. The 101l0IVingscileduiodisoiososail 
01 your insurable exposuresknownlo (lxist altho policy Inceptlondate as convel'e<lby you. Declared premlsosmust ile 
ownod, occupied, 01 lenle(1 by you 01 your sclledule<l rolalod organlzallons. 

•• CHUllCH 
PLIIYOROUIIDS 
PlIRSOtlllO& 
PASTORlIL COUIISELINO 
NON-S'rUDEN'1' II'1'HL flED 
SP&CITIL ~VENTS 

**Inc.luding Products / Corllploted \'Iork 

Code 

(l8101 
30320 

Rating B(lsis 
COOOUUl,,'ility 

a 
d 
(1 
9 
i 

42/137 
l. 

6 

nalinoU;]sioCcda; tal Aroa, (b) Pa~loli (el (lrl}lHJ$~tes·Rotli/lpl~1 (d) ailch. (til pupll9, (I) hach~f(. {ul P,l{;IOf9, (h) frQ0130l1, 
{U FI"I. ij) C~fI1l'l.'r(Jays. (I,) CQ51. (1) OlhQI 

Cl1J2 (·03:COJ 130612 



'ae~1 fa on! ~n~lter'1 hUlilm and 
}O fulfill the 11IYI of C!uitt.1I 

Gal~t1anl C:2 

HI~Hi HAZM1DACTIVITIESPECLAFlATIONS Page 1 Qf 1 
211151\0384nO 
06/10/12 - 06/10/15 

Namod InslIree'; CHRISTIAN LOVe FELLO~ISHIP 
lHNHITIUEB INTIlRlIATIOllllL 

tlMI1$ ~I'PL/()IIBW 

policy Nlllnber: 
POlicy PoriOd; 

I AOTiYn.y---=,=--"---~?!IM ":=':::==.':::.!::I~!?ILI1:~===:"._~~P'I.~~~==: __ ~(~~~~Alii" LiMltJ 
Skala Park Operallons BGL21 3.1 100, (lOQ per occur 

FireworkSales BGL21 3.1 100,000 perooour 

FireworllsDisplay saL21 3.1 100,000 perocollr 

conSI[Uc\lonOverslyIU BGL21 3.1 100 I 000 por ooolir 

CHHl (03iOG) 

o porpmson 

o por person 

° porperson 

° perporson 

300,000 

300,000 

300,000 

300,000 

130G12 



FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 

Date: September 16, 2013 

WASHTENAW COUNTY PUBLIC HEALTH 
... focused on prevention 

555 Towner St., P.O. Dox 0915 
Vpsil"nti, MI 48197-0915 

Phone: (734) 544-6700 

Contact: Dan Moody 
E-mail: 

Solid Waste Coordinator, Environmental Health Division 
moodyd@ewashtenaw.org 

Phone: (734) 222-3827 

Washtenaw County Clean-Up Days September 21st & October 26th 

Bring Unwanted Household Items fot· Safe, Sustainable Disposal 

YPSILANTI, Mich., September 16,2013 - The Washtenaw County Solid Waste Program and comlllunity 
pminers will be sponsoring two Environmental Clean-Up Days for Washtenaw County residents. The Clean-Up 
Days will take place: 

• Saturday, September 21,2013, from 9:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. at the City of Saline Department of Public 
Works Building, located at 1234 Tefft Court in Saline. 

• Saturday, October 26, 2013, from 9:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. at Eastern Michigan University's Rynearson 
Football Stadium, located at 799 N. Hewitt Rd. in Ypsilanti. 

The events are free, but there is a suggested $10 donation per car to help decrease disposal costs and to help 
maintain this community collection. 

These events provide an opportunity for residents to dispose of many unwanted household items in a safe and 
sustainable manner. Numerous household materials can be brought to these events, including: 

• Traditional recyclable materials (plastics, glass, tin, cardboard, paper) 
• Scrap metal 
• Freon appliances (air conditioners, refrigerators, etc.) 
• Household hazardous wastes (cleaning supplies, motor oil, pesticides, mercury, oil-based paints, etc.) 

• Furniture 
• Tires 
• Yard waste 
• Electronic equipment (computers, televisions, toasters, etc.) 
• Sharps (diabetic needles, etc.) 

Residents may bring up to four tires for free; a $5 donation is suggested for each additional tire. Residents can 
also bring one television, Freon-containing appliance or computer, but a $10 donation is suggested for each 
additional item. No household garbage will be accepted at this collection event. 

This is a service for Washtenaw County residents only, funded and coordinated by the Washtenaw County Solid 
Waste Program, Eastern Michigan University, City of Ann Arbor, City of Saline and Superior Township. All 
Washtenaw County residents are welcome and encouraged to attend. This collection is intended for residential 
use only - please, no businesses. 



Washtcuaw Counl)' 
Public Works 

Invoice Number: PW-2013-002 
Date: August 6, 2013 

Bill to: 

Superior Township 
Attn: Brenda McKinney, Treasurer 
3040 N, Prospect Road 
Ypsilanti, MI 48198 

Dcserilltioll 

Remit to: 

705 N. Zecb Rd. P.O. Box 8645 
Ann Arbor, MI 48107 

ph: (734) 222-6860 
fax (734) 222-6803 

http://wWW.CWRshtcllaw.ol'g 

INVOICE 

Washtenaw County Public Works Div. 
P,O, Box 8645,705 N, Zeeb Road 
Ann Arbor, MI 48107-8645 

ATTN: Mary Kowalski 

TOTAL 

Contract services for waste disposal for October 26, 2013 Cleanup Day $2,000,00 
tor Superior Township residents 



GENERAL FUND PROPOSED BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
- - -------- -- ---------- -----

I,l'..UGUST 19, 2013 

BUDGET LINE # DESCRIPTION DEBIT CREDIT COMMENTS 
, 

101-266-947-000 MASTER PLAN REVISIONS $ 5,000.00 I INCREASE . NOT IN BUDGET 

! I 
101-410.-801-010 PROJECT PLANNING ISTAGE 1 ENG i DECREASE $ 1,500.00 HANDLED BYT&A FUND NOW 

101-41°:1301-012 I STAGE 2 ENG REVIEW 
J 
I DECREASE $ 1,500,00 . HANDLED BY T&A FUND NOW 
I 

101-101-702-000 BOARD SALARIES DECREASE $ 1,000,00 RUNNING UNDER BUDGET 

I 
101-101-702-050 SALARY RECEPTIONIST DECREASE $ 4,429,00 NANCY'S WAGE LESS THAN CARMEN'S 

101-101-716-050 HEALTH INSUR RECEPTIONIST $ 3,035,00, INCREASE NANCY HAS COUPLE COVERAGE 

101-101-727-050 POSTAGE $ 2,000,00 INCREASE NEED CUSHION 

101-101-801-000 I PROFESSIONAL SERVICES GENL ADMIN $ 1,500.00 INCREASE BACKGROUND CHECKS 
] 

------ ----- ---
101-101-860-050 iMILEAGE DECREASE 1$ 1,000.00 RUNNING UNDER BUDGET 

-----
I 

- -------

r1Q-H 01-930-000 REPAIR & MAlT GENL ADMIN $ 1,500.00 INCREASE NEEDS ADDITONAL MONEY 

- - - -------- ------ ...-

101-101-954-000 EQUIP RENTAL 'DECREASE i $ 3,736.00 RUNNING UNDER BUDGET 

101-101-958-000 iMEMBERSHIPS & DUES $ 2,000,00 INCREASE NEEDS ADDITONAL MONEY 

---

101-101-963-000 BANK FEES 1$ 500,00 INCREASE NEEDS ADDITONAL MONEY 
i 

101-101-980-000 EQUiP OVER $5,000 i$ 8,725.00 INCREASE i NEW PHONE SYSTEM 

101-101-980-050 EQUIP UNDER $5,000 DECREASE 
1 

----
$ 5,000.00 RUNNING UNDER BUDGET 

- - - ---

101-191-703-000 CONTRACT SERV ELECTIONS I DECREASE i $ 1,245.00 RUNNING UNDER BUDGET 
I , 



101-191-727-000 iOFFICE SUPPLIES ELECTIONS . DECREASE i $ .1,000,00 IRUNNING UNDER BUDGET 
I I 

101-191-740-000 OPER SUPPLIES ELECTIONS $ 1,400.00 I INCREASE NEEDS ADDITONAL MONEY .... 

101-201-702-050 SALARY ACT/HRASSISTANT $ 15,019.00 INCREASE NANCY WORKS 112 TIME FOR SUSAN 

101-201-715-050 SOC SEC ACTIHR ASSISTANT $ 1,150.00 INCREASE I NANCY WORKS 1/2 TIME FOR SUSAN 

101-201-716-050 HEALTH INSUR ACTIHR ASSISTANT $ 6,532.00 INCREASE NANCY WORKS 112 TIME FOR SUSAN 

101-201-716-051 ACT/HRASSISTANT RETIRE HEALTH ,$ 1,013.00 . INCREASE . NANCY WORKS 112 TIME FOR SUSAN 

101-201-717-000 ,ACCOUNTANT TAXB BENE $ 655.00 I INCREASE RAISE FOR HEALTH INSURADMIN 
I 
I 

101-201-718-000 ACCOUNTANT PENSION 1$ 200.00 I INCREASE RAISE FOR HEALTH INSURADMIN 

I I 
101-201-718-050 ACT/HRASSISTANT PENSION $ 1,375.00 INCREASE NANCY WORKS 1121lME FOR SUSAN 

I 
101-201-740-000 ACCOUNTANT OPER SUPPLIES $ 500.00 I INCREASE .ACCOMODATE NANCY 

I 

101-209-715-050 ASSIST ASSESSOR SALARY $ 3,000.00 DECREASE ! LINDA RETIRED 

-------- ---- I 
101-209-717-000 SENIOR ASSESSOR TAXB BENEFITS $ 9,000.00, INCREASE IDIANE BENEFIT PAY OFF IN NOV 

I 
101-209-717-050 ASSISTANT ASSESSOR TAXB BENE 1$ 2,695.00 INCREASE ILiNDA BENEFIT DAY PAY OFF 

I , 
101-209-717-075 FIELD APPRASIER T AXB BEN $ 100,00 INCREASE REIM FOR PHONE 

I 

101-209-850-000 ,TELECOMMUNICATIONS ASSESSING $ 360.00 INCREASE 'HOT SPOT 

101-210-801-000 ATTORNEYS DECREASE $ 5.000.00 NOT USING ETTER MUCH 
! 

101-210-801-050 jATTORNEYS OTHER $ 3,000,00 INCREASE USING FINK MORE 

i 
101-215-702-050 CLERK'S OFFICE ADMIN ASST SALARY DECREASE '$ 3,500,00 I LINDA RETIRED 

101-247-702-000 SALARIES BORD OF REVIEW DECREASE $1;-200.00 ALL CONTRACT LABOR 

101-247-703 ... BOARD OF REVIE CONTRACT SERV i$ 1,200.00 INCREASE ALL CONTRACT LABOR 



101:247-740-000 I BOARD OF REVIEW OPER SUPPLIES i$ 200.00 INCREASE FOOD , ! ! 
101-253-702-050 TREAS ASSISTANT SALARY DECREASE' $ 1,000.00 LINDA RETIRE 

101-253-716-050 'IDEP TRES HEALTH INSUR DECREASE $ 17,800.00 MONO OPTING OUT 

I 
101-253-717-050 DEP TREAS TAXB BEN $ 2,500,00 INCREASE MONO OPTINGUT OF HEALTH INSUR 

101-258-717-000 ITECH ADMIN TAXB BENE $ 153.00 I INCREASE RUNNING OVER BUDGET 

101-258-740-000 ,COMPUTER SUPP SMALL EQUIP/SUPPLIES DECREASE '$ 5,000,00 RUNNING UNDER BUDGET 
I 

101-258-801-000 ICOMPUTER SUPPORT PROF SERV $ 1,500.00 INCREASE NEED CUSHION HERE 

J 
, 

101-265-703-000 BLDG & GROUNDS CONTRACT SERV 1$ 2,000,00 ! INCREASE AL'S CLEANING PROJECTS 

I 
101-265-930-000 ,BUILD & GROUNDS REPAIR & MAlT 1$ 5,000,00 I INCREASE ,RUNNING OVER BUDGET 

I 
101-265-976-000 ,BUILD & GROUNDS LAND/BLDG I $ 56,900.00 INCREASE NEW ROOF 

, ! 

101-278-702-000 SALARIES ORD ENFORCEMENT $ 548.00 INCREASE JLAWN CUTTING BY PARKS EMPLOYEES 
! 

101-266-947-003 SIDEWALK REPLACEMENT TWP PORTION ,$ 4,000.00 INCREASE INOT IN BUDGET 

I 
101-278-703-000 I CONTRACT SERV ORD ENFORCEMENT 1$ 1,500,00 I INCREASE IMISC BOARDING UP, VARMITS, ETC 

To1::S90-985-000 
I 

tAX CHARGEBACKS DECREASE $ 7,000,00 ,RUNNING UNDER BUDGET -
I 

101-00-699-000 APPROP FROM RESERVES INCREASE $ 26,927.00 !TO COVER ROOF 

I 
101-965-965 TRANS TO RESERVES I DECREASE '$ 57,923.00 USED FOR ROOF REPAIR 

, ! I 
TOTAL OF DEBITS/CREDITS $ 145,760,00 I $145,760,00 

I 



FIRE FUND PROPOSED BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
- - - - ---------- --

I 
AUGUST 19, 2013 

BUDGET LINE # DESCRIPTION DEBIT CREDIT COMMENTS 

206-000-403-00 PRIOR YEAR TAXES INCREASE $ 1,653.00 NOT INBUDGET 

206-000-590-000 GRANTS INCREASE . $ 41,774.00 FOR JAWS OF LIFE 

206-00Q..671-075 INSUR REIMBURSEMENTS INCREASE $ 4,185.00 NOT IN BUDGET 

206-000-671.002 HEALTH INSURADMIN FEES $ 300.00 i INCREASE NEW THIS YEAR 
. 

206-336-717-003 TAXB BEN LONGEVITYlEDUCATION $ 15,649.00 INCREASE NOW SEPERATED OUT 

206-336-702-005 OVERTIME- MISC COVERAGE $ 13,000.00 INCREASE RUNNING OVER BUDGET 

206-336-702-004 OVERTIME CALL BACKS 1$ 4,500.00 INCREASE RUNNING OVER BUDGET 

f 

203-336-702-010 ADDITIONAL HOURS FIRE MARSHALL DECREASE $ 4,000.00 iRUNNING UNDER BUDGET 
I 

206-336-702-000 REG SALARIES DECREASE I $ 13,500.00 iRUNNING UNDER BUDGET 

I 1 DUE TO STAFF CHANGEOVER 
I 

206-336-750-000 TURN OUT GEAR i$ 3,800.00 INCREASE NEW GUYS 
I 

206-336-801-000 iPROF SERVICES $ 1,068.00 INCREASE RUNNING OVER BUDGT 

206-336-860-000 MILEAGE DECREASE $ 2,000.00 RUNNING UNDER BUDGT 

206-336-93Q..OOO I REPAIR AND MAlT $ 65,000.00 INCREASE REPAIR LADDER TRUCK 

206-336-963-000 BANK FEES $ 1,000.00 i INCREASE I BANKS ARE CHARGINGUS FEES 



206-336-978-000 BLDG/LAND $ 8,459.00 INCREASE i CONCRETE AND DOOR REPAIR 

206-336-980-00 ·IEQUIPMENT ] $ 50,886.00 INCREASE JAWS OF LIFE GRANT COVEREED MOST OF THIS 

~90:985-000 TAX CHARGEBACKS DECREASE $ 13,000.00 RUNNING UNDER BUDGET 

rDECREASE 1$ 18,550.00 i 206-965-965--010 TRANS TO BLDG RESERVE 

206-000-965-015 TRANS TO TRUCK RESERVE i DECREASE I $ 65,000.00 ! 

i 

I 
TOTAL OF DEBITS/CREDITS . $ 163,662.00 $163,662.00 

I 

i . 

i 

j 

I 
I 

f 
I I 

I 
I I . ~~~~ 

... ~~ 
I I 

i I , 
I 

I i 
I 

I I 



HYUNDAIFUNDBUDGETAMENDMENTS 
i 

AUGUST 19, 2013 

, 

! . 

BUDGET LINE # DESCRIPTION DEBIT CREDIT COMMENTS 

224-228-983-000 I INTEREST $ 400.00 INCREASE MISCALULATED 

224-000-699-004 TRANSFER FROM SAVINGS INCREASE i$ 400.00 

! 
I 

iTOTAL OF DEBITS/CREDITS $ 400.00 $ 400.00 
I 

, 

I , 

I 
I 
I 
I 

I 

I I 
- I 



BUDGET AMENDMENTS AUGUST 19, 2013 
BUILDING FUND I 

~ 

BUDGET LINE # DESCRIPTION DEBIT CREDIT 
I 

I 
249-000-699-025 APPROPRIATION FROM RESERVES INCREASE $ 20,000.00 

249-000-610-000 CHARGES FOR SERVICES $ 20,000.00 DECREASE REVENUE IS RUNNING UNDER BUDGET 

. .. .. - - - - - - - - - - - - - - ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-1---

i 
~ ~ ~ ~ ~~~~~~~ 

~.=- --

TOTAL OF DEBITS & CREDITS I $ 20,000.00 $ 20,000.00 

, 



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

BILLS FOR PAYMENT 
DATE: AUGUST 19, 2013 

TOTAL AMOUNTS TO BE RELEASED FROM EACH FUND 

SUBMITTED BY: 

GENERAL 

LEGAL DEFENSE 

FIRE 

LAW 

PARK 

BUILDING 

UTILITIES 

GRAND TOTAL 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

SUSAN MUMM, ACCOUNTANT 

3,540.00 

NONE TO SUBMIT 

NONE TO SUBMIT 

5,438.29 

NONE TO SUBMIT 

1,440.00 

NONE TO SUBMIT 

10,418.29 



BILLS FOR PAYMENT 
DATE: AUGUST 19, 2013 

AMOUNT TO WHOM 

$ 3,540.00 BS&A SOFTWARE 

$ 3,540.00 TOTAL 

AMOUNT TO WHOM 

NONE TO SUBMIT 

TOTAL 

AMOUNT TO WHOM 

NONE TO SUBMIT 

TOTAL 

AMOUNT TO WHOM 

GENERAL FUND 

DESCRIPTION 

ANNUAL SUPPORT: ASSESSING, TAX AND CASH RECEIPTING 

LEGAL DEFENSE FUND 

DESCRIPTION 

FIRE FUND 

DESCRIPTION 

LAW FUND 
DESCRIPTION 

$ 5,438.29 WASH CO TREASURER JUNE SHERIFF'S OVERTIME 

$ 5,438.29 TOTAL 

PARK FUND 

AMOUNT TO WHOM DESCRIPTION 

NONE TO SUBMIT 

TOTAL 

BUILDING FUND 

AMOUNT TO WHOM DESCRIPTION 

$ 1,440.00 BS&A SOFTWARE ANNUAL SUPPORT .NET SOFTWARE 

$ 1,440.00 TOTAL 



Record of Disbursements 

Date: AUGUST 19, 2013 

*Contains all checks written since last report was submitted for the following funds: 

General 
Fire 
Law 
Park 

Building 
Water & Sewer 

Note: Some of these checks were presented to the board for approval. All others are either pre-approved or under $1,000,00 

SUBMITTED BY: SUSAN MUMM, ACCOUNTANT 



GENERAL FUND CHECK REGISTER 

JULY 11 THROUGH AUGUST 14, 2013 

.S:.~~.<:~.l?!'.!~._ .. __ . __ . __ ~~_r:~_ .. _____ C:~::~~ __ . ___ ~~_~or_~~~~ ______________ . __ . ___ . __ .. __ . __ ... _______ ])-=!.~J:!~~._ .. _ .. _._ .. _ .. __ . __ . _____ . __ . __ ._ .. _ ...... _ .. _ .. _____ ._ ... _ .. ~~::~.r:! .. 
Bank GENL GENERAL FUND 

07/16/2013 GENL 34830 ABSOPURE WATER COMPANY 

07/16/2013 GENL 34831 DANiEl SMOKE 

07/16/2013 GENL 34832 GEORGE WESTERMAN 

07/16/2013 GENL 34833 HAROLD JONES 

07/16/2013 GENL 34834 HERITAGE NEWSPAPERS 

07/16/2013 GENL 34835 JOHN HUDSON 

07/16/2013 GENL 34836 MARTIN THOMPSON 

07/16/2013 GENL 34837 PRINTING SYSTEMS, INC. 

07/16/2013 GENL 34838 DONALD PENNINGTON 

07/16/2013 GENL 34839 SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 

07/16/2013 GENL 34840 DONALD DUGAS 

07/16/2013 GENL 34841 JAMES SWITALA 

07/16/2013 GENL 34842 JOHN MACNICOl 

07/16/2013 GENL 34843 MILABOR LAW POSTER SERVICE 

07/16/2013 GENL 34844 PITNEY BOWES INC 

07/18/2013 GENL 34845 PAETEC 

07/18/2013 GENL 34846 STEVE PAQUETTE 

07/18/2013 GENL 34847 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP BUILDING FUND 

07/18/2013 GENL 34848 SUPERIOR TWP PARK FUND 

07/18/2013 GENL 34849 SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 

07/18/2013 GENL 34850 SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 

07/18/2013 GENL 34851 SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 

07/18/2013 GENL 34852 CITIZEN'S BANK HEALTH INSUR ACT 

07/18/2013 GENL 34853 CITIZEN'S BANK HEALTH INSUR ACT 

07/19/2013 GENL 34854 CITIZEN'S BANK HEALTH INSUR ACT 

07/19/2013 GENL 34855 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 

07/22/2013 GENL 34856 CITIZEN'S BANK HEALTH INSUR ACT 

07/22/2013 GENL 34857 CITIZEN'S BANK HEALTH INSUR ACT 

WATER COOLER RENTALJUNE 

REIMBURSEMENT FOR DUMP USAGE 

REIMBURSEMENT FOR DUMP USAGE 

REIMBURSEMENT FOR DUMP USAGE 

PUBLIC NOTICE 

MILEAGE 7/1- 7/12 

REIMBURSEMENT FOR DUMP USAGE 

CHECKS LEGAL DEFENSE 

JUNE PLANNING SERVICES 

CASH TRANSFER 7/18/13 PAYROLL 

MEETING PAY 7/16 

MEETING PAY 

MEETING PAY 7/16 

NEW LABOR POSTERS 

JULY POSTAGE METER RENTAL 

TELEPHONES JUNE 2013 

DUMP USAGE REIMBURSEMENT 

RICK COST SPLIT JULY 

OVERTIME WORK DONE FOR GENERAL 

HCSP JULY 2013 

JOHN HANCOCK JULY 

MERS #2JULY 

HSA ADMIN FEES JULY GENERAL 

CONSUMERS LIFE AUGUST 2013 

DELTA DENTAL JULY 2013 

OFFICE SUPPLIES 

BCBS AUGUST 2013 

VISION INSURANCE AUG 2013 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

24.00 

17.25 

11.50 

23.00 

16.00 

79.10 

11.50 

123.84 

1,560.00 

25,905.89 

10.00 

10.00 

10.00 

81.42 

272.00 

356.01 

17.25 

623.80 

629.51 

1,350.00 

964.26 

2,909.86 

34.00 

143.76 

618.33 

130.78 

3,209.22 

104.33 



GENERAL FUND CHECK REGISTER 

JULY 11 THROUGH AUGUST 14,2013 

.<:!::;:~_l?!l_~~ ____________ ~~_~~ _______ ~~~~~ _______ ~:.~9::~~!l_~~ _________________________________________ ~:~_c:~i~!~~~ _______________________________________________________________ ~~5:~_~!_. 
07/22/2013 GENL 34858 PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES COMPUTER ENG SUPPORT JULY $ 23.75 

07/22/2013 GENL 34859 PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES BASIC SERVER SUPPORT JULY $ 50.00 

07/22/2013 GENL 34860 PARHEUON TECHNOlOGIES EMAIL HOSTING JULY $ 82.50 

07/22/2013 GENL 34861 SEMCOG SEMCOG DUES 2013 $ 1,562.00 

07/23/2013 GENL 34862 BRENDA MCKINNEY MILEAGE 6/10/13 THRU 7/8/13 $ 63.85 

07/24/2013 GENL 34863 CHARLES EVERARD DUMP USAGE REIMBURSEMENT $ 23.00 

07/24/2013 GENL 34864 LANATHUSTOOSON DUMP USAGE REIMBURSEMENT S 23.00 

07/24/2013 GENL 34865 U.S. POSTAL SERVICE POSTAGE FOR METER $ 2,500.00 

07/24/2013 GENL 34866 SUPERIOR TWP PARK FUND PARK TRANSFER MAY $30.00 MISTAKE $ 30.00 

07/25/2013 GENL 34867 PETER GALE OAK GROVE CEMETERY UPKEEP 2013 $ 500.00 

07/25/2013 GENL 34868 WILLIAM FISHBECK PRAY CEMETERY UPKEEP 2013 $ 500.00 

07/25/2013 GENL 34869 BETTY MEYER CEMETERY UPKEEP FREE CHURCH 2013 $ 500.00 

07/25/2013 GENL 34870 WASHTENAW COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION GEDDES NON MOTOR TRAIL FROM PREV YEARS $ 23,200.00 

07/25/2013 GENL 34871 MONA MCLAIN MILEAGE 7/12/13 THRU 7/24/13 $ 55.37 
07/25/2013 GENL 34872 WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER TAX CHARGBACK $ 93.95 

07/25/2013 GENL 34873 B/C CONTRACTORS INC. PAINT INTERIOR OF TOWN HALL $ 5,430.00 

07/29/2013 GENL 34874 JOHN HUDSON MILEAGE HUDON 7/15-7/26 S 83.62 

07/29/2013 GENL 34875 JOHN SCHWARTZENBERGER REIMBURSEMENT FOR DUMP USAGE $ 46.00 

07/29/2013 GENL 34876 STEVEN BACH DUMP USAGE REIMBURSEMENT $ 11.50 

07/29/2013 GENL 34877 CHARLES SWANSON ORD VIOLATION GRASS CUTTING $ 165,00 

07/30/2013 GENL 34878 SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND CASH TRANSFER 8/1/13 PAYROLL $ 23,219.81 

07/31/2013 GENL 34879 AL'S CLEANING SERVICE WINDOW WASHING / GENERAL CLEANING $ 350.00 

08/01/2013 GENL 34880 DTE ENERGY TOWNSHIP HALL "A" JUNE 2013 GAS $ 53.74 

08/01/2013 GENL 34881 DTE ENERGY OLD TOWNSHIP HALLJULY 2013 GAS $ 53.74 

08/01/2013 GENL 34882 DTE ENERGY GEN/LAW SPLIT & OLD TWNSHP HALL ELECTRIC $ 573.46 

08/01/2013 GENL 34883 FIDLAR TECHNOLOGIES, INC. RECEIPT BOOKS $ 160,15 

08/01/2013 GENL 34884 SUPERIOR TWP PARK FUND AUGUST 2013 PARK TRANSFER $ 18,996.41 

08/02/2013 GENL 34885 STANDARD PRINTING ENVELOPES $ 89,00 
08/05/2013 GENL 34886 HERITAGE NEWSPAPERS PUBLIC NOTICE $ 70.40 
08/06/2013 GENL 34887 ABSOPURE WATER COMPANY SPRING WATER JUL Y2013 $ 57.00 



GENERAL FUND CHECK REGISTER 

JULY 11 THROUGH AUGUST 14,2013 

.~_~~~_~g::~~ ____________ ~~_~~ _______ E~.::.,:~ ______ '!.:.:!~~~_~.a..~: ________________________________ P~:E~£!~c).'1 ______________________________________________________ !::.!.":~~_~!_. 
08/06/2013 GENL 34888 DTE ENERGY GENL!LAW SPlIT METER B & GENERATOR GAS $ 45.94 

08/06/2013 GENL 34889 TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER JULY 2013 PEST CONTROL $ 73.00 

08/06/2013 GENL 34890 VERIZON WIRELESS HOT SPOT CHARGES JULY 2013 $ 40.19 

08/06/2013 GENL 34891 CITIZEN'S BANK HEALTH INSUR ACT SUSAN ADDITIONAL DEPOIST $ 750.00 

08/06/2013 GENL 34892 RICOH USA INC AUG RICOH MAlT CONTRACT $ 260.41 

08/06/2013 GENL 34893 AL'S CLEANING SERVICE YARD MAINTENANCE $ 330.00 

08/06/2013 GENL 34894 AL'S CLEANING SERVICE YARD MAINTENANCE $ 264.00 

08/07/2013 GENL 34895 CHARLES SWANSON ORD VIOLATION CUTTING $ 145.00 

08/08/2013 GENL 34896 WASH CO PUBLIC WORKS DIVISION HAZARDOUS WASTE CLEANUP DAY $ 2,000.00 

08/09/2013 GENL 34897 COMCAST INTERNET SERVICES JULY 2013 $ 73.90 

08/09/2013 GENL 34898 GARY ALBIN DUMP USAGE REIMBURSEMENT $ 22.00 

08/09/2013 GENL 34899 WEX BANK JULY FUEL CHARGES $ 2.00 

08/12/2013 GENL 34900 ABSOPUREWATERCOMPANY JULY WATER COOLER RENTAL $ 24.00 

08/12/2013 GENL 34901 FINK& VALVO PLLC GENERAL MATTERS $ 315.00 

08/12/2013 GENL 34902 STAPLES ADVANTAGE OFFICE SUPPLIES $ 383.29 

08/13/2013 GENL 34903 SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND CASH TRANSFER 8/15/13 PAYROLL $ 25,171.85 

08/13/2013 GENL 34904 SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND PAYROLL TRANSFER 8/15/13 UTLlTIY DEPT $ 22,301.69 

08/13/2013 GENL 34905 AUTOMATED RESOURCE MANAGEMENT PAYROLL PREP JULY $ 294.10 

08/13/2013 GENL 34906 DONALD PENNINGTON JULY PLANNING SERV $ 1,885.00 

08/13/2013 GENL 34907 JOHN HUDSON MILEAGE HUDSON 7/29--8/9 $ 83.05 

08/13/2013 GENL 34908 PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES MICORSOFT SURF PRO PAULA TABLET $ 1,150.00 

08/13/2013 GENL 34909 PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES PAULA TABLET OFFICE VPN & SETUP $ 534.00 

08/14/2013 GENL 34910 REBECCASOSIK DUMP USAGE REIMBURESEMENT $ 5.75 

08/14/2013 GENL 34911 RON JOHNSON DUMP USAGE REIMBURSEMENT $ 22.00 

08/14/2013 GENL 34912 MICHIGAN ASSESSORS ASSOCIATION PAULA MI ASSESS DUES $ 100.00 

GENL TOTALS: 

Total of 83 Checks: 

Less 0 Void Checks: 

Total of 83 Disbursements: 

$ 
$ 
$ 

174,090.03 

174,090.03 



FIRE FUND CHECK REGISTER 

JULY 11 THROUGH AUGUST 14, 2013 

.~!!~<:~_I?~~: _____ ... __ ._~~_~~ ______ !:~~:~ ______ ~:_~95:~~~~: ______________________________ ~::_c.:l~~c:~ _____________________________________________________________ ~~5:~_~ ______ _ 

Bank FIRE FIRE FUND 

07/11/2013 FIRE 

07/11/2013 FIRE 

07/11/2013 FIRE 

07/11/2013 FIRE 

07/11/2013 FIRE 

07/11/2013 FIRE 

07/11/2013 FIRE 

07/11/2013 FIRE 

07/11/2013 FI RE 

07/11/2013 FI RE 

07/11/2013 FI RE 

07/11/2013 FIRE 

07/11/2013 FIRE 

07/11/2013 FIRE 

07/11/2013 FIRE 

07/11/2013 FIRE 

07/16/2013 FIRE 

07/16/2013 FIRE 

07/16/2013 FIRE 

07/18/2013 FI RE 

07/18/2013 FIRE 

07/18/2013 FIRE 

07/18/2013 FIRE 

07/18/2013 FIRE 

07/19/2013 FIRE 

07/19/2013 FIRE 

07/19/2013 FIRE 

07/22/2013 FIRE 

21118 

21119 

21120 

21121 

21122 

21123 

21124 

21125 

21126 

21127 

21128 

21129 

21130 

21131 

21132 

21133 

21134 

21135 

21136 

21137 

21138 

21139 

21140 

21141 

21142 

21143 

21144 

21145 

AMERICAN AQUA, INC 

AUTO VALUE YPSILANTI 

CO MCAST 

CORRIGAN OIL COMPANY 

GABBYS BP 

HANS AUTO ELECTRIC, LLC 

HURON VALLEY AMBULANCE 

HURON VALLEY AMBULANCE 

KOORSEN FIRE & SECURITY 

NEXTEL 

PAETEC 

PAYETTE SALES & SERVICE, INC 

PAYETTE SALES & SERVICE, INC 

PRIORITY ONE EMERGENCY 

WOLVERINE FREIGHTLINER 

FfL CONSTRUCTION INC 

GABBYS BP 

PHILIP W. DICKINSON 

SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 

SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 

SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 

SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 

CITIZEN'S BANK HEALTH INSUR ACT 

CITIZEN'S BANK HEALTH INSUR ACT 

CITIZEN'S BANK HEALTH INSUR ACT 

CITIZEN'S BANK HEALTH INSUR ACT 

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 

PAETEC 

WATER SOFfNER SALT JUNE 

SCREW CLAMP FOR RADIATOR 

INTERNET SERVICE STATION #1 JULY 

DIESEL FOR APPARATUS 

GASOLINE FOR SMALL ENGINES 

REPAIR ALTERNATOR 

PAGER RENTALJUNE 

DISPATCHING SERVICES JULY 

AIR COMPRESSOR MAINTENANCE CONTRACT 

OFFICER CELL PHONES JUNE 2013 

TELEPHONES STATION #1 JUNE 

SWITCH FOR KME TANKER 

AlC COMPRESSOR ENGINE #11-1 

2 LED BEACONS 

REPAIRS TO LADDER 11-1 

REPLACE SECTION OF CONCRETE 

GASOLINE FOR SIDE BY SIDE ATV 

MILEAGE REIMB 4/9 - 5/29 

CASH TRANSFER 7/18/13 PAYROLL 

HCSP JULY 2013 

MERS#1JULY 

JOHN HANCOCK JULY 

HSAADMIN FEES JULY FIRE 

CONSUMERS LIFE AUGUST 2013 

DELTA DENTALJULY 2013 

DELTA DENTALJULY 2013 REITREES 

DISHWASHER & MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 

TELEPHONES JUNE 2013 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

53.05 

6.36 

73.90 

1,076.55 

34.65 

159.95 

29.75 

1,498.30 

1,100.00 

250.64 

123.38 

38.28 

1,091.70 

111.99 

3,074.89 

4,358.03 

24.80 

203.40 

36,033.38 

1,215.00 

6,173.17 

510.04 

48.00 

102.15 

885.62 

123.05 

796.38 

70.95 



FIRE FUND CHECK REGISTER 

JULY 11 THROUGH AUGUST 14,2013 

Check Date Bank Check Vendor Name Description Amount 
·o;r/2;;i2-0i'l-----------FiRE---------2:ill;;Ei------c:rrl~E-~~S-Bti~;:fiEI\Lirii-iNis;LiR-i\I:ir----e:i:e:$-jiiJ(iLlSir~6iL3-----------------------------------------$----------6~6;,~~5(j-------

07/22/2013 FIRE 21147 CITIZEN'S BANK HEALTH INSUR ACT BCBS AUGUST 2013 RETIREES $ 1,203.47 

07/22/2013 FIRE 21148 CITIZEN'S BANK HEALTH INSUR ACT VISION INSURANCE AUG 2013 $ 152.00 
07/22/2013 FIRE 21149 CITIZEN'S BANK HEALTH INSURACT VISION INSURANCE AUG 2013 RETIREES $ 21.00 

07/22/2013 FIRE 21150 PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES ANTI SPAMWARE JULY $ 65.00 

07/22/2013 FIRE 21151 PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES BASIC SERVER SUPPORT JULY $ 50.00 

07/23/2013 FIRE 21152 CORRIGAN OIL COMPANY DIESEL FOR APPARATUS $ 698.44 

07/23/2013 FIRE 21153 GABBYS BP GAS FOR SMALL ENGINES $ 22.00 

07/23/2013 FIRE 21154 RICOH USA INC. JUNE 2013 COPIER LEASE $ 115.47 
07/23/2013 FIRE 21155 SAFETY- KLEEN CORP. MAINTENANCE OF PARTS CLEANING SYSTEM $ 235.00 

07/25/2013 FIRE 21156 PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES SET UP EMAIL $ 71.25 

07/25/2013 FIRE 21157 WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER TAX CHARGEBACK $ 241.13 
07/30/2013 FIRE 21158 SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND CASH TRANSFER 8/1/13 PAYROLL $ 28,473.99 

08/01/2013 FIRE 21159 CITIZEN'S BANK HEALTH INSUR ACT WAYNE ADMIN FEEJULY $ 20.00 
08/01/2013 FIRE 21160 COMCAST INTERNET SERVICE STATION #1 AUGUST 2013 $ 147.80 

08/01/2013 FIRE 21161 FIDLAR TECHNOLOGIES, INC. RECEIPT BOOKS $ 40.04 

08/01/2013 FIRE 21162 NEXTEL CELL PHONES OFFICERS JULY 2013 $ 250.64 
08/01/2013 FIRE 21163 SUPERIOR TWP GENERAL FUND AUGUST 2013 ACCOUNTING FEES $ 833.33 

08/01/2013 FIRE 21164 SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND SHORTAGE FROM MAY $ 135.00 

08/02/2013 FIRE 21165 AUTO VALUE YPSILANTI PARTS FOR L-11-1 $ 179.67 

08/02/2013 FIRE 21166 COMCAST INTERNET SERVICES AUGUST 2013 STATION #2 $ 166.54 

08/02/2013 FIRE 21167 DTE ENERGY GAS & ELECTRIC JULY STATION #2 $ 493.82 

08/02/2013 FIRE 21168 DTE ENERGY ELECTRICAL STATION #1 JULY 2013 $ 878.27 

08/02/2013 FIRE 21169 DTE ENERGY GAS STATION #1 JULY 2013 $ 63.38 

08/02/2013 FIRE 21170 PAETEC TELEPHONES STATION #1JULY 2013 $ 130.12 

08/02/2013 FIRE 21171 WOLVERINE FREIGHTLINER REPAIRS TO LADDER 11-1 $ 4,195.14 
08/05/2013 FIRE 21172 ANN ARBOR CLEANING SUPPLY CLEANING SUPPLIES FOR STATION #1 $ 341.20 
08/05/2013 FIRE 21173 AUTO VALUE YPSILANTI VEHICLE SUPPLIES MAINTENANCE $ 75.60 
08/05/2013 FIRE 21174 CORRIGAN OIL COMPANY DIESEL FOR APPARATUS $ 811.61 
08/05/2013 FIRE 21175 EMERGENCY VEHICLES PLUS ENGINE 11-1 REPLACEMENT OF A/e COMPRESSO $ 727.01 



FIRE FUND CHECK REGISTER 

JULY 11 THROUGH AUGUST 14, 2013 

.~1;~;:~_l?~_~ ___________ ~~f!~ _______ !:~:::~ ____ ~~!:9::~~::~~ ______________________________ ~~~~E:!;::~ ______________________________________________________________ !:~::~!:! _____ __ 
08/05/2013 FIRE 21176 EMERGENCY VEHICLES PLUS ENGINE 11-2 ALTERNATOR REPAIR $ 878.37 

08/07/2013 FIRE 21177 AMERICAN AQUA, INC. WATER SOFTNER SALT JULY 2013 $ 71.40 

08/07/2013 FIRE 21178 EMERGENT HEALTH PARTNERS DISPATCHING SERVICES AUGUST 2013 $ 1,498.30 

08/07/2013 FIRE 21179 EMERGENT HEALTH PARTNERS PAGER RENTALJULY 2013 $ 29.75 

08/07/2013 FIRE 21180 HEALTH CARE LOGISTICS, INC. SEALS FOR EMS KITS $ 152.04 

08/07/2013 FIRE 21181 JAMES ROBERTS UNIFORM ALLOWANCE $ 140.25 

08/07/2013 FIRE 21182 LUCAS NURSERY & LANDSCAPING LANDSCAPING MULCH $ 345.00 

08/07/2013 FIRE 21183 TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER PEST CO NTROLJULY 2013 STATION #1 $ 129.00 

08/07/2013 FIRE 21184 TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER PEST CONTROLJULY 2013 STATION #2 $ 59.00 

08/07/2013 FIRE 21185 TUV RHINELAND INDUSTRIAL SOLUTIO AERIAL AND GROUND LADDER INSPECTIONS $ 205.90 

08/09/2013 FIRE 21186 ANNARBOR.COM THREE MONTH SUBSCRIPTION STATION#l $ 32.85 

08/12/2013 FIRE 21187 FINK & VALVO PLLC GENERAL MATTERS $ 61.25 

08/13/2013 FIRE 21188 SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND CASH TRANSFER 8/15/13 PAYROLL 

FIRE TOTALS: 

Total of 71 Checks: 

Less 0 Void Checks: 

Total of 71 Disbursements: 

$ 
$ 
$ 

140,461.70 

140,461.70 



LAW FUND CHECK REGISTER 

JULY 11 THROUGH AUGUST 14,2013 

.S:~:_:~_~_~!~ ____________ ~~_~~ ________ ~!:~~ __ ~:_~9_~_~~~~ ______________________________ ~:~~'!f'_t!~~ ______________________________________________ ~n:~~_~! ______ _ 

Bank LAW LAW FUND 

07/16/2013 LAW 2950 WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER 

07/25/2013 LAW 2951 WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER 

07/30/2013 LAW 2952 SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 

07/30/2013 LAW 2953 WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER 

08/01/2013 LAW 2954 DTE ENERGY 

08/01/2013 LAW 2955 SUPERIOR TWP GENERAL FUND 

08/01/2013 LAW 2956 FIDLAR TECHNOLOGIES, INC. 

08/05/2013 LAW 2957 STEFANI CARTER J.D. P.c. 

08/05/2013 LAW 2958 WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER 

08/06/2013 LAW 2959 DTE ENERGY 

LAW TOTALS: 

Total of 10 Checks: 

Less 0 Void Checks: 

Total of 10 Disbursements: 

MAY SHERIFF'S OVERTIME 

TAX CHARGEBACK 

CASH TRANSFER 8/1/13 PAYROLL 

JULY REG SHERR IF'S CONTRACT 

GEN/LAW SPLIT ELECTRIC 

AUGUST 2013 ACCOUNTING FEES 

RECEIPT BOOKS 

JULY LEGAL SERVICES 

AUG REG SHERR IF'S CONTRACT 

GAS GENL/LAW SPLIT JULY 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
S 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 

5,148.21 

180.85 

165.17 

126,750.00 

538.68 

100.00 

40.04 

550.00 

126,750.00 

13.44 

260,236.39 

260,236.39 



PARK FUND CHECK REGISTER 

JULY 11 THROUGH AUGUST 14, 2013 

~~~!:~_£?!'_!"-___________ '!~_~ ______ ~~~~~ _____ ~~!1_~!l::~_~~ _________________________________________ ~~:~::]~t!~~ ____________________________________________________ ~~~_~_t. _____ __ 

Bank PARK PARK FUND 

07/16/2013 PARK 11675 SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 

07/18/2013 PARK 11676 SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 

07/18/2013 PARK 11677 SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 

07/18/2013 PARK 11678 SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 

07/18/2013 PARK 11679 SUPERIOR TWP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 

07/18/2013 PARK 11680 CITIZEN'S BANK HEALTH INSUR ACT 

07/19/2013 PARK 11681 CITIZEN'S BANK HEALTH INSUR ACT 

07/22/2013 PARK 11682 ALL SEASONS LANDSCAPING CO. INC. 

07/22/2013 PARK 11683 SUPERIOR TWP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 

07/22/2013 PARK 11684 THE REINHAL T-THOMAS CORPORATION 

07/22/2013 PARK 11685 WALMART COMMUNITY /GECRB 

07/22/2013 PARK 11686 CITIZEN'S BANK HEALTH INSUR ACT 

07/24/2013 PARK 11687 ALL SEASONS LANDSCAPING CO. INC. 

07/24/2013 PARK 11688 PARKWAY SERVICES 

07/24/2013 PARK 11689 VERIZON WIRELESS 

07/24/2013 PARK 11690 SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 

07/30/2013 PARK 11691 SUPERIORTWP PAYROLL FUND 

07/31/2013 PARK 11692 SAM'S CLUB 

07/31/2013 PARK 11693 ZANE'S CUSTOM SIGNS 

08/01/2013 PARK 11694 DTE ENERGY 

08/01/2013 PARK 11695 SUPERIOR TWP GENERAL FUND 

08/01/2013 PARK 11696 WEX BANK 

08/07/2013 PARK 11697 BADER & SONS CO. 

08/09/2013 PARK 11698 TERRAFIRMA, INC. 

08/13/2013 PARK 11699 SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 

08/14/2013 PARK 11700 DAVID BUTERBAUGH 

08/14/2013 PARK 11701 PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES 

08/14/2013 PARK 11702 SUPERIOR TWP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 

PARK TOTALS: 

Total of 28 Checks: 

Less 0 Void Checks: 

Total of 28 Disbursements: 

CASH TRANSFER 7/18/13 PAYROLL $ 4,268.94 

HCSP JULY 2013 $ 67.50 

MERS#2JULY $ 223.97 

JOHN HANCOCK JULY $ 523.50 

KEITH COST SPLIT JULY $ 2,944.48 

CONSUMERS LIFE AUGUST 2013 $ 5.68 

DELTA DENTALJULY 2013 $ 21.69 

OIL $ 28.32 

TELEPHONES JULY $ 37.02 

TIRE TUBE FOR TORO $ 58.00 

FERTILIZER / SHOP SUPPLIES $ 68.30 

VISION INSURANCE AUG 2013 $ 4.00 

HEDGE TRIMMER REPAIR $ 241.99 

PORTABLE TOILET KICKBAll $ 90.00 

CEll PHONES JULY 2013 $ 82.93 

MISTAKE JOHN HANCOCK MARCH $ 61.00 

CASH TRANSFER 8/1/13 PAYROLL $ 5,330.54 

KICKBAll & SHOP SUPPLIES $ 161.86 

SIG~ $ 381m 
PARKS GARAGE ELECTRIC JULY 2013 $ 43.61 

AUGUST 2013 ACCOUNTING FEES $ 500.00 

FUELJUlY 2013 $ 556.26 

TRACTOR REPAIR PART $ 45.21 

50% DEPOSIT ON BRIDGE REPLACEMENT $ 6,711.50 

CASH TRANSFER 8/15/13 PAYROLL $ 4,811.15 

POISON IVY TREATMENT $ 18.47 

ANTI-SPAM AUGUST 2013 $ 5.00 

TElEPHONES AUGUST 2013 38.05 

$ 
$ 
$ 

27,329.97 

27,329.97 



BUILDING FUND CHECK REGISTER 

JULY 11 THROUGH AUGUST 13, 2013 

.~_t:~~~_~!~ ____________ ~~_~~ ______ ~~!:~~ _____ !'!:~!!c:r_~~~_~ _________________________________________ l?_~~~:!~~:'~ _____________________________________________________________ ~_'!:~~~! _______ . 

Bank BUILD BUILDING FUND 

07/16/2013 BUILD 

07/18/2013 BUILD 

07/18/2013 BUILD 

07/18/2013 BUILD 

07/18/2013 BUILD 

07/18/2013 BUILD 

07/18/2013 BUILD 

07/19/2013 BUILD 

07/19/2013 BUILD 

07/22/2013 BUILD 

07/22/2013 BUILD 

07/23/2013 BUILD 

07/29/2013 BUILD 

07/30/2013 BUILD 

08{01/2013 BUILD 

08/05/2013 BUILD 

08/06/2013 BUILD 

08/09/2013 BUILD 

08/13/2013 BUILD 

08{13/2013 BUILD 

08/13/2013 BUILD 

08/13/2013 BUILD 

08/14/2013 BUILD 

BU ILD TOTALS: 

Total of 23 Checks: 

Less 1 Void Checks: 

Total of 22 Disbursements: 

8279 

8280 

8281 

8282 

8283 

8284 

8285 

8286 

8287 

8288 

8289 

8290 

8291 

8292 

8293 

8294 

8295 

8296 

8297 

8298 

8299 

8300 

8301 

SUPERIOR 1WP PAYROLL FUND 

INTERNATIONAL CODE COUNCIL, INC. 

SUPERIOR 1WP GENERAL FUND 

SUPERIOR 1WP PAYROLL FUND 

SUPERIOR 1WP PAYROLL FUND 

CITIZEN'S BANK HEALTH INSUR ACT 

CITIZEN'S BANK HEALTH INSUR ACT 

CITIZEN'S BANK HEALTH INSUR ACT 

INTERNATIONAL CODE COUNCIL, INC. 

CITIZEN'S BANK HEALTH INSUR ACT 

CITIZEN'S BANK HEALTH INSUR ACT 

WEXBANK 

SHYMANSKI & ASSOCIATES, LL.C. 

SUPERIOR 1WP PAYROLL FUND 

FIDLAR TECHNOLOGIES, INC. 

EDWIN MANIER 

VERIZON WIRELESS 

SHYMANSKI & ASSOCIATES, L.L.C. 

SUPERIOR 1WP PAYROLL FUND 

PARHElION TECHNOLOGIES 

PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES 

SUPERIOR 1WP GENERAL FUND 

INTERNATIONAL CODE COUNCIL, INC. 

CASH TRANSFER 7/18/13 PAYROLL 

NFPA ELECTRICAL 

DEBOARH COST SPLIT JULY 

HCSP JULY 2013 

JOHN HANCOCK JULY 

HSA ADMIN FEES JULY BUILDING 

CONSUMERS LIFE AUGUST 2013 

DELTA DENTALlULY 2013 

NFPA ELECTRICAL BOOK 

BCBS AUGUST 2013 

VISION INSURANCE AUG 2013 

JULY 2013 FUEL 

STRUCTURAL REVIEWT-MOBILE 6255 PLYMOUTH 

CASH TRANSFER 8/1/13 PAYROLL 

RECEIPT BOOKS 

ELECT INSPECTIONS JULY 

HOT SPOT CHARGES JULY 2013 

VERIZON WIRELESS NAPIER ROAD 

CASH TRANSFER 8/15/13 PAYROLL 

OFFICE VPN SET UP RICK'S TABLET 

RICK TABLET COMPUTER 

% OF OVERHEAD JUNE 

MICHIGAN MECHANICAL CODE 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 

3,861.87 

69.00 V 

1,534.85 

135.00 

716.52 

8.00 

15.14 

94.46 

79.00 

967.51 

15.67 

122.92 

400.00 

3,861.86 

160.15 

390.00 

40.18 

350.00 

3,861.87 

534.00 

1,150.00 

1,589.96 

89.00 

20,046.96 

69.00 

19,977.96 



1:12 PM 

08/14/13 

ACCRUAL BAsiS 

DATE 

1001 CASH -O&M 

NUM 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
CHECK REGISTER 

JULY 16THROUGHAUGUST 19. 2013 

NAME MEMO 

i 0 1 n 08::M CHECKING ~ CHASE 
8/7/13 
8/12/13 
7/17/13 
7/17/13 
7/17113 
7/17/13 
7/17/13 
7/17/13 
7/17/13 
7/17/13 
7/17/13 
7/17/13 
7/17/13 
7/17/13 
7/19/13 
7/19/13 
7/19/13 
7/19/13 
7/19/13 
7/19/13 
7/19/13 
7/19/13 
7/19/13 
7/24/13 
7/24/13 
7/24/13 
7/24/13 
7/24/13 
7/24/13 
7/24/13 
7/30/13 
7/31/13 
7/31/13 
7/31/13 
7/31/13 
7/31/13 
7/31/13 
7/31/13 
7/31/13 
7/31/13 
7/31/13 
7/3i/13 
7/31/13 
7/31/13 
7/31/13 
7/31/13 
8/7/13 
8/7/13 
8/7/13 
8/7/13 

EFT 
8108 
8109 
8110 
8111 
8112 
8113 
8114 
8115 
8116 
8117 
8118 
8119 
8120 
8121 
8122 
8123 
8124 
8125 
8126 
8127 
8128 
8129 
8130 
8131 
8132 
8133 
8134 
8135 
8136 
8137 
8138 
8139 
8140 
8141 
8142 
8143 
8144 
8145 
8146 
8147 
8148 
8149 
8150 
8151 
8152 
8153 
8154 
8155 

WRIGHT ExPRESS FSC 
MAG1C~WRlGHTER 

SUPERTOR TwP. GENERAL FUND 
SUPERJORTwp. PAYROLL FUND 
AL1s CLEAN1NG SERVlCE 
COMCAST 
CORRIGAN OIL CO. 
FfL CONSTRUc:nON lNC. 
HODGE PRODUCTS. JNC. 
OHM ENG1NEER1NG ADVISORS 
PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES 
PURCHASE POWER 
WINDSTRE:AM 
YPSILANTI COMM. UTILmES AUTHQRJ1Y 
SUPERlORTwP. PAYROLL FUND 
SUPERlOR TwP. PAYROLL FUND 
SU?ERlOR TwP. PAYROLL FUND 
CITIZEN'S HEALTH INSURANCE ACCOUNT 
CiTIZEN'S HEALTH INSURANCE ACCOUNT 
ClTIZEN'S HEALTH INSURANCE ACCOUNT 
ClTIZEN'S HEALTH INSURANCE ACCOUNT 
CITIZEN'S HEALTH !NSURANCEACCOUNT 
CmZEN'S HEALTH INSURANCE ACCOUNT 
ALUED SUBSTANCE"ASUSE PROFESSIONALS 
AT&T 
COMCAST 
HOME DEPOT 
OCCUPATIONAL HE:AL TH CENTERS OF MiCHIGAN 
RICK CHURCH./PETTY CASH 
VERIZON 
SUPERIOR TW? PAYROLL FUND 
AL'S CLEANING SERVICE 
AU. SEASONS LANDSCAPING CO .. INC. 
CHET'S RENT~ALL 
CLASSlCTS 
CUMMINS BR1DGEVlAY, LLC 
DELUX TENTS 8: EVENTS. LLC 
DTE 
ETNASUPPLY 
LAWSON PRODUCTS. INC. 
OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS OF MICHIGAN 
POUARDWATER.COM 
POSTER COMPUANCE CENTER 
RICOH USA {NC. 
SAM/SCWS 
SAM'S CLUB 
SUPERIOR Twp. GENERAL FUND 
ANN ARBOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
ANSWERlNG SERVICE, INC. 
CLA5SlCTs 

VOID: 
MONTHLYFEE-07/12 
W/C INSURANCE-07/13-06/14 
PAYROLL~07 /18/13 
ADM. BLDG. CLEAN{NG~06/13 (4 WEEKS) 
INTERNET - ADM. BLDG. - 06/ 1 3 
349.9 GALLONS OF DIESEL 
ABANDON MANHOLE &: REPLACE DRIVE 
PADLOCKS 
GEDDES 8:: RIDGE WATER MAIN 
MAINTENANCE FE~~07/13 
POSTAGE METER REFILLS 
PHONES ~ ADMIN. BLDG. ~ 07/13 
W /S PURCH.· 06/13 
MERS HEALTH SAVINGS-07 /13 
JOHN HANCOCK PENSTON ~ 07/13 
MERS PENSION·07/13 
LIFE !NSURANCE-OS/13 
VISION INSURANCE ~ 08/ 13 
MEDICAL INSURANCE - BORDINE ~OS/ 13 
DENTAL INSURANCE>OS/13 
HSA ADMlNiSTRATIVE FEES-07/13 
MEDICAL iNS. PREMIUM ~ OS/13 
RANDOM DRUG TESlS 
BOOSTER STA. PHONE~07 /13 
INTERNET~MA[NT. FAC. -07/13 
MULCH FOR ADM. BUILDING 
DOT Re:CERT.- BORDINE 
PC RECONC1LlATION OP07 /18/13 
CEll.. PHONES ~ 07/13 
PAYROLL-08/01/13 
ADM. BLDG. CLEAN1NG· 07/ i 3 (5 WEEKS) 
UNE TF{]MMER PARTS 
MARKER FLAGS & MARKER PAiNT 
LOGOS FOR HATS 
SECTtON 36 GENERATOR REPAIR 
FLAG 
MULT. GAS &ELECT.-07/13 
METERS 8.: SUPPLIES 
MXU CONNECTORS 
DRUG JEST ~ AL.L.EN 
HYDRANT LOCKS 
LASOR POSTERS 
COPIER LE,ASE-07 /13 
BUILDING SUPPLIES 
HAND TOWELS & TOILET PAPER 
ACCOUNTANT~08/i3 

VOlD: A2 TWP'S PORTION OF CONN. FEES ~ 2200 HIGHLAND 
ANSV\fERfNG SERVICE -08/13 
LOGOS FOR HATS 

AMOUNt 

0.00 
(41.85) 

(7.197.52) 
(20.048.73) 

(160.00) 
(73.90) 

(1.109.40) 
(3.900.00) 

(69.65) 
(1.057.50) 

(317.50) 
(200.00) 
(188.37) 

(156.392.09) 
(1.147.50) 

(306.48) 
(2.484.09) 

(96.47) 
(123.00) 
(376.41) 
(773.79) 

(42.00) 
(5.097.04) 

(76.00) 
(57.18) 
(89.90) 

(133.20) 
(55.50) 
(27.35) 

(219.04) 
(20.155.31) 

(200.00) 
(10.21) 

040.10) 
(45.00) 

(726.09) 
(110.90) 

58.62) 
.111.69) 
(169.03) 

(31.00) 
(642.18) 
(136.00) 
(161.88) 

(14.96) 
(71.18) 

(166.67) 
0.00 

(99.00) 
(45.00) 

PAGE 1 



1 :12 PM 

08/14/13 

AcCRUAl- BASIS 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
CHECK REGISTER 

JULY 16 1"HROUGH AUGUST 19. 201 3 

DATE 

8/7/13 
8/7/13 
8/7/13 
8/7/13 
8/7/13 
8/7/13 
8/13/13 
8/13/13 
8/13/13 
8/13/13 
8/13/13 
8/13/i3 
8/13/13 
8/13/13 
8/13/13 
8/13/13 
8/13/13 
8/13/13 
8/13/13 

NUM 

8156 
8157 
8158 
8159 
8160 
8161 
8162 
8163 
8164 
8165 
8166 
8167 
8168 
8169 
8170 
8171 
8172 
8173 
8174 

COLEEN OPPAT 
DTE 
WlNDSTREAM 

NAME 

WRIGHT ExPRESS FSC 
BE:A-VER RESEARCH COMPANY 
HARDWARE DlSTRIBUTORS INC. 
A.F. SMiTH ELECTRIC INC. 
Al.l.lED SUBSTANCE ABUSE PROFESSJONALS 
COMCAST 
DTE 
PRINTING SYSTEMS. INC. 
RICK CHURCH 
SrAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERCIAL 
UIS PROGRAMMABLE SERVICES 
WINOSTREAM 
SUPERIOR Twp, GENERAL FUND 
PARHEUON TECHNOLOGIES 
PURCHASE POWER 
TRUGREEN 

TOTAL. 101 U OB4 CHECK1NG~CHASE 

TOTAL 1000 CASH-a&! 

120 a CASH - CAPITAL RESERVE 
1 25 0 CR CHECKING - CHASE 

8/7/13 405 FTL CONSTRUcnON INC. 
8/7/13 406 ANN ARBOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

TOTAL 1250 CFCHECK1NG~CHASE 

TOTAL 120 a CASH CAAlAL RESERVE 

TOTAL 

MEMO 

REFUND SPRINKLER METER., CUbiOMER DECIDED NOT TO \Nb-rALL 
ELECT.@ 1470 WlARD-06+07/13 
PHONES - MAl NT. F AC, - 08/ 1 3 
FuEl. CHARGES-07 /13 
INSECT REPELLANT 
3 SHOVELS 
REPAIR LlGHT@l'CLARK RD. BOOSTER STA. 
RANDOM DRUG TEST 
INTERNET - ADM. BLDG. - 07/1 3 
GAS & ELECT. @ 1799 N. PROSPECT - 07/13 
UnUTY BILLS (4,000) 
MILEAGE-06/ 18/13 - 08/06/13 
OFFICE & BLDG, SUPPLIES 
INSTALL TRANSDUCER-SECT. 36 
PHONES ~ ADMIN. BLDG. M 08/ 13 
PAYROLL-08/15/13 
COMP, REL !NV01CES 08/13 
POSTAGE METER REF1US 
LA.WN SERV.~ADM. Bi..DG. 

INSTALL 2" WATER SERVlCE@ 15. W. CLARK 
A2 TwP'S PORTION OF CONN. FEES ~ 2200 HIGHLAND 

AMOUNT 

(280.00) 
(30.63) 

(179.45) 
(318.37) 
(136.18) 
(104.08) 
(291.85) 

(38.00) 
(73,90) 

(148,85) 
(293.17) 
(1 

(255,284.66) 

(255,284.66) 

(4.958.00) 
(6,075.68) 

(11,033.68) 

(11,033,68) 

(266.318.34) 

PAGE 2 



YP2!LI\NTt COMM~JNnY UT1UTIES AUTHOt:i!T'l 

William McFarlane, Supervisor 
Superior Charter Township 
3040 N. Prospect 
Ypsilanti, MI 48198 

July 18,2013 

~an ~3°;"P,TE ROI\O 
YPB!LANT(, MiCH!GAN 4r,1ga·9112 

cfH.l~rHO!"~E: (734} !iB<t"I\GDC' 
FAX; (784} 4B4 0 33GtJ 

'Wi2BSITE: ViV/V/,Y{:\lE\,(;rg 

Re: ~Meteril1g Program for Wastewater Billing 

Dear Mr. McFarlane: 

During their regular meeting June 26, 2013 the Authority Board of Commissioners formally 
approved the initial steps in the process that will likely result in implementation of a metering 
program for wastewater billing purposes. Current wastewater billing for all contract customers of 
the Authority, except for the Western Township Utilities Authority and Sumpter Township, is 
based 011 flow measured through water meters. Authority staff estimates that the total flow 
received at the wastewater treatment plant is approximately 25% greater than what is reflected by 
the various water meters used to generate current wastewater bills. This discrepancy is 
unsustainable as the Authority continues to strive to provide top-notch wastewater treatment 
service. 

The Authority intends to engage OHM Advisors, Inc. to prepare and implement a fair and 
equitable metering program for wastewater billing. OHM Advisors, Inc. cUl1'cntly provides 
wastewater metering program assistance to entities such as the Detroit Water and Sewerage 
Department and the Oaklmld County Water Resources Commissioner's office. Antholity statT 
cnvision a collaborative etTort with all contract customers as the metering system is developed. 
More detailed infoI111ation will be made available as the project moves forward. In the meantime, 
ifthere are any questions please do not hesitatc to contact us. 

1::r1'~-
Jeff Castro 
Director 

cc: Rick Church (Superior Charter Township) 
Dwayne Harrigan Scott Westover, P.E. Sree Mullapudi, P,E. YCUA file 



I :J 
W 
A 
T 
S 

.~ 
~M WASHTENAW AREA TRANSPORTATION STUDY 

Bill McFarlane 

3040 N. Prospect 

Ypsilanti, MI 49198 

Dear Bill McFarlane, 

705 NORTH ZEEB ROAD 2ND FLDOR 
ANN ARBOR, MICHIGAN 48103-1560 

PHONE: (734) 994-3 1 27 FAX: (734) 994-31 29 
WEBSrrE: WWW.MIWATS.ORG 

E-MAIL: WATS@MIWATS.oRG 

In 2002, the State of Michigan appointed the Transportation Asset Management Council (TAMe) to 
administer a new data collection process. According to Act 51 (P.A. 499 2002, P.A. 1992007); each Local 
Road Agency and the Michigan Department of Transportation shall annually report to the TAMC the 
mileage and condition of the road and bridge system under their jurisdiction. To assist local agencies, 
WATS, along with MDOT and WCRC, rated the pavement condition of the federal-aid eligible roads in 
Washtenaw County In 2012. This year marked the ninth time pavement rating data was collected for all 
federal-aid eligible roads In the State of Michigan. The Washtenaw County team rated 885 miles of 
federal aid eligible roads in 2012. Washtenaw County's Pavement Surface Evaluation and Ratings 
(PASER) are combined with data from the entire state and a report is provided to the Transportation 
Asset Management Council. 

This letter includes your community's 2012 PASER rating summary with local and county pavement 
information. Road condition categories for each community range from "Excellent" to "Failed." Possible 
improvements are shown in a Recommended Action chart and map, which shows the recommended 
action for the pavement based on the PASER rating. 

Additionally, the semiannual archived data sets from 2003-2010 are available for each community on 
the WATS website. 

Please contact me if you have any questions or other transportation concerns. 

06/J~ 
EricBombe~ 
Transportation Planner 
Washtenaw Area Transportation Study (WATS) 
705 N Zeeb Rd. 
Ann Arbor, MI 48103 

POLICY COMMIITEE MEMBERS 
• CI1YOF ANN ARBOR' ANN ARDOR aDA ~ ANN ARBOg: lRANSPORTATlONAurHQRrrY • ANN AIU~ORToWN5HIP • 

• CITY OF CHELSEA· VfLLAOE Of DEXTER' DEXTER TOWNSHIP' EAs'TERN MICHIGAN UNIVERSITY • 
• M,CHtGJW DEPARTMENT OF lRANSPORTATIQN • em OF MIt.AN .. NOfHHF1HD 'TOWNSHIp. PITTSFIEW T QWNSH!P • CiTY OF SAUNE • 

• SelO TOWNSHIP' SoVTIfWE5T WASHTENAW COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS" SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP' UNiVERSITY OF MICHIGAN • 
• WASHTENAW COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONFRS ~ WASHTENAwCouNTY ROAD COMMISSION· CI1YOFyPsJl.ANTI • 

• VPslLANTI TOWNSHIP' Ex OFFiCIO! FEOt:.RAL HIGHWAY AnMlNISfRAilON • SOUTHEAST MICfilGAN COUNC!LOF GOVERNMENTS • 

AN INTERMUNIC1PAU'lY COMMfi1'l'!e: ORGANIZED UNDER ACT 200 OF POaue Ar:;rs OF' MICHIGAN (1957) 
REPRESENTING WASHTENAWCOUNTY 



Superior Township 2012 Asset Management Summary Sheet 

I 

I I 

Cherry Hii' 

ct-r~-:'J" .. -rt-r~ 
Recommended Action 

~rtl:ventiVe Malntenant(! 

~etonslructlon 

~Routine Maintenante 

Recommended Action 

PASER Rating 

111 Preventive 
Maintenance 
(5,6,7) 

II Reconstruction 
(1,2,3,4) 

fdi Routine 
Maintenance 
(8,9,10) 

III Excellent (10,9) 

II Very Good (8) 

iii Good (7,6) 

0.0, II Fair (5,4) 
0% 

3.9,9% 

.. Poor (3) 

'" Very Poor (2) 

H Failed (1) 

Countywide Pavement Condition by Miles 

700 

600 

soo 

400 

300 

200 

100 

o 
R><:;:'O) 

g,\'V 
R>'" 

iii Excellent (10,9) 

iii Very Good (8) 

!iii Good (7,6) 

III Fair (5,4) 

Ill! Poor (3) 

E!l Very Poor (2) 

',I Failed (1) 

Since 2003, the Washtenaw Transportation Study staff, along with partners from MDOT and the WeRe, have collected A 'V fi 
data on pavement condition. The Pavement Surface Evaluation and Rating System (PASER) Is used to assign a rating from ~ •• 

"1" (failed road) to "10" (new road/complete reconstruction). 



WASHTENAW COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION 

TO: Washtenaw County Board of Road Commissioners 

FROM: Roy D. Townsend, P.E. 
Managing Director 

SUBJECT: Staff Report - 7·8·13 to 7·28·13 

DATE: August 6, 2013 

TOWNSHIP REPORTS 

A. Maintenance 

Scraping of soft surfaced roads, dust control of primary and local roads continues, and 
patching of paved roads took place throughout the County. Contract mowing continues 
along county paved local and primary roads and state trunklines. In addition, the following 
specific maintenance activities were performed in individual townships. 

ANN ARBOR TOWNSHIP 
> Pick-up Fallen Trees - Warren Road, Huron River Drive, Earhart Road, Gleaner Hall 

Road 
> Boom Mow - Blueberry Lane, Maple Road, Stein Road, Whitmore Lake Road, 

Warren Road 
> Repair Washouts - Warren Road, Blake Way, Chalmers Drive, E. Huron River 

Service Road, Riverside Drive, Thornoaks Road, Woodland Drive (20 tons 
limestone) 

> Limestone Patch Shoulders - Huron River Drive, Arrowhead Road, Earhart Road, 
Goss Road: 11 tons 

> Brush Removal - Wayside Drive 

AUGUSTA TOWNSHIP 
> Limestone Patch - Hitchingham Road, Judd Road, Brandywine Lane, Butler Road, 

Church, Teaticket Lane, Tuttle Hill Road: 102 tons 
> Boom Mow - McKean Road, Tuttle Hill Road, Whittaker Road, Willis Road, 

Willow Road 
> McKean Road Limestone: 4,362 tons 
;.. Repair Washout - Bunton Road (2 tons limestone) 

BRIDGEWATER TOWNSHIP 
> Limestone Patch -Arkona Road, Burmeister Road: 52 tons 
> Pick-up Fallen Trees - Clinton Road, Schellenberger Road 
> Roadside - Logan Road 
> Gravel Patch - McCollum Road, Klager Road: 24 tons 



STAFF REPORT 

DEXTER TOWNSHIP 
» Pick-up Fallen Trees - Toma Road, Stofer Road, Hankerd Road 
» Limestone Patch -Island Lake Road: 16 tons 

7-8-13 to 7-2813 

» Boom Mow - Dexter-Pinckney Road, Stinchfield Woods Road, Toma Road, 
Dancer Road, Fleming Road 

» Sealcoat - Island Lake Road, Stofer Road, N, Territorial Road, Hay Rake Hollow, 
F ahway Drive 

» Toma Road Gravel: 3,045 tons 
» Sweep - N, Territorial Road, Stofer Road 

FREEDOM TOWNSHIP 
» Sealcoat - Pleasant Lake 
» Boom Mow - Schneider Road 
» Gravel Patch - Kothe Road, Ernst Road: 48 tons 
» Township-Wide Ditching - Bethel Church Road 
» Pick-up Fallen Trees - Peckins Road, Pleasant Lake Road 

LIMA TOWNSHIP 
» Boom Mow - Dexter-Chelsea Road, Fletcher Road 
» Limestone Patch - Trinkle Road: 18 tons 
» Sealcoat - Scio Church Road, Jackson Road 
» Pick-up Fallen Trees - Haist Road, Steinbach Road, Trinkle Road, Jerusalem Road 
» Ditching - Fletcher Road 
» Pick-up Fallen Limbs - Dancer Road 
» Stinchfield Woods Gravel: 3,476 tons 

LODI TOWNSHIP 
» Pick-up Fallen Trees - Dell Road 
» Limestone Patch - Dell Road, Noble Road, Weber Road, Zeeb Road, 

Ellsworth Road, Waters Road: 185 tons 
» Clean Culverts - Textile Road 
» Limestone Patch Shoulders - Ann Arbor-Saline Road, Pleasant Lake Road, 

Parker Road: 43 tons 
» Cut Trees - Wagner Road 
» Gravel Patch - Tessmer Road: 36 tons 
» Repair Washouts - Lindemann Road, Saline Waterworks Road (6 tons limestone) 
» Boom Mow - Tessmer Road, Ellsworth Road, Saline Waterworks Road, 

Gensley Road 
» Ditching - Textile Road 

LYNDON TOWNSHIP 
,.. Enbridge Job - Joslin Lake Road: 6,362 tons gravel 
,.. Pick-up Fallen Trees - Cassidy Road, N, Territorial Road, Farnsworth Road 
,.. Sweep - N. Territorial Road, Island Lake Road, Werkner Road 
,.. Gravel Patch - Waterloo Road: 15 tons 
,.. Sealcoat - Island Lake Road, N, Territorial Road, Werkner Road 
,.. Boom Mow - Waterloo Road 

2 



STAFF REPORT 7-8-13 to 7-2813 

MANCHESTER TOWNSHIP 
» Repair Washouts - English Road, Fahey Road, Lemm Road, Noggles Road, 

Schleweis Road, Scully Road, Sharon Hollow Road, Wellwood Road 
» Pick-up Fallen Trees - Bowens Road, Herman Road, Noggles Road 

NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 
» Pick-up Fallen Trees - Garfield Road, Jennings Road, Five Mile Road, Nollar Road, 

Sutton Road, N. Territorial Road 
» Repair Guardrail - Jennings Road 
» Limestone Patch - Earhart Road, Eight Mile Road, Spencer Road, Joy Road, Nollar 

Road, Northfield Church Road, Sutton Road, Rushton Road, Jennings Road, 
Kearney Road: 342 tons 

» Repair Washout - Whitmore Lake Road 
» Boom Mow - Brookside Road 

PITTSFIELD TOWNSHIP 
» Pick-up Fallen Trees - Platt Road, Golfside Road, Fosdick Road, Crane Road, 
» Ditching - Marton Road, Textile Road 

SALEM TOWNSHIP 
» Pick-up Fallen Trees - Brookville Road, Curtis Road, N. Territorial Road 
» Limestone Patch - Napier Road, Tower Road, Weed Road, Five Mile Road, 

Macon Road, Willow Road, Brookville Road, Dixboro Road: 122 tons 
» Berm Removal- Seven Mile Road, N. Territorial Road 
);> Boom Mow - Curtis Road, N, Territorial Road, Six Mile Road 

SALINE TOWNSHIP 
);> Limestone Patch - Felkamp Road: 40 tons 
» Repair Washout - Braun Road (25 tons limestone) 
» Repair Guardrail - Arkona Road 
» Township-Wide Limestone: 8,210 tons 
» Pick-up Fallen Trees - Hack Road 
» Repair Washout - Marion Road (2 tons limestone) 

SCIO TOWNSHIP 
» Limestone Patch Shoulders - Miller Road, Scio Church Road, Wagner Road: 

32 tons 
» Repair Washouts - Wagner Road, W, Delhi Road 
» Limestone Patch - Liberty Road, Jennings Road: 11 tons 
» Boom Mow - Marshall Road, Park Road, Uberty Road 
» Pick-up F alien Trees - Parker Road, Laurel Hill Road 
» Cut Trees - Zeeb Road 
» Seal coat - Jackson Road 
» Brush - Shield Road 

SHARON TOWNSHIP 
» Seal coat - Pleasant Lake Road 
» Gravel Patch - Hashley Road. Bethel Church Road, Sharon Valley Road: 61 tons 

3 



STAFF REPORT 7-8-13 to 7-2813 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
» Limestone Patch Shoulders - Cherry Hill Road, Clark Road, Geddes Road: 7 tons 
» Berm Removal- Cherry Hill Road 
» Ditching - Gotfredson Road 
» Roadside - Geddes Road 
» Gravel Patch - Gotfredson Road: 62 tons 
» Pick-up Fallen Trees - Plymouth Road, Albert Drive, Warren Road, Dixboro Road, 

Gotfredson Road, Stommel Road, Ford Road, Harris Road 
» Repair Washout - Warren Road (24 tons limestone) 
)i> Limestone Patch - Gotfredson Road, Cherry Hill Road, Gale Road, Warren Road: 

228 tons 

SYLVAN TOWNSHIP 
)i> Gravel Patch Shoulders - Scio Church Road, Old US-12: 58 tons 
)i> Sealcoat - Scio Church Road 
)i> Boom Mow - Cavanaugh Lake Road, Fahrner Road, Kalmbach Road, Notlen Road, 

Old US-12, McLure Road, Spring Lake Drive 
)i> Pick-up Fallen Trees - Scio Church Road, Conway Road, Hoppe Road 

WEBSTER TOWNSHIP 
)i> Limestone Patch - Gregory Road, Joy Road, Barker Road, Merrill Road, 

Valentine Road, Webster Church Road: 54 tons 
)i> Repair Washouts - N. Territorial Road, Walsh Road (15 tons limestone) 
)i> Boom Mow - Mast Road 
)i> Pick-up Fallen Trees - N. Territorial Road, Scully Road 
)i> Limestone Patch Shoulders - Mast Road: 1 ton 
)i> Remove Graffiti - Mast Road (paint bridge) 

YORK TOWNSHIP 
)i> Boom Mow - Carpenter Road, Stony Creek Road 
)i> Repair Washout - Bolla Road 
» Pick-up Fallen Trees - Sanford Road, Kingston Drive, Saline-Milan Road, 

Stony Creek Road, Maple Road 

YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP 
» Pick-up Fallen Trees - Elder Street, Coleman Street, Hudson Avenue, Greenside 

Street, Stony Creek Road, Packard Road, Firwood Avenue, Harris Road, Hudson 
Avenue, Coleman Street 

)i> Ditching - Munger Road, Merritt Road 
)i> Limestone Patch Shoulders - Ellis Road, Bridge Road, Textile Road: 34 tons 
)i> Culvert Install - Munger Road 
)i> Clean Drains - Chevrolet Avenue, Clarita Street, Debby Court, Desoto Avenue, 

Gail Court, Gault Drive, Dorothy Street 
» Limestone Patch - Bemis Road: 53 tons 
)i> Gravel Patch - Bemis Road: 56 tons 

4 



STAFF REPORT 7-8-13 to 7-2813 

STATE TRUNKLINE 
~ Patrol Patching - M-17, 1-94, US-12 

Limestone Patch Shoulders - US-12, US-23, 1-94 

B. Project Development 

Staff continued construction staking of the State Road/Ellsworth Road intersection 
improvement project. Construction on this project is well underway and due to the nature 
of the project site and design, staking requirements are intensified. Staff continues to 
recover and prepare for preservation of centerline monuments on all of the Federal Aid and 
Operations paving projects throughout the county. Staff prepared an updated map of all 
of the 2013 Road and Bridge Projects for the WCRC. Staff prepared documents for and 
negotiated the acquisition of a permanent road easement necessary for the proposed 
improvements to Austin Road at Eisman Road in Bridgewater Township. Staff obtained a 
zoning variance necessary to relocate a business sign in the City of Ann Arbor for a 
property on the State Road/Ellsworth Road Roundabout project. Staff met with several 
property owners to continue negotiations for the acquisition of three non-motorized path 
easements necessary for the Textile Path project sponsored by Ypsilanti Township. Staff 
addressed several property owner concerns at the Jennings Road Public information 
meeting. Staff facilitated the donation of a public road easement for Rawsonville Road in 
Sumpter Township, Wayne County, Michigan. Staff notified the developer of the proposed 
Holiday Day Inn Express of required obligations set forth in a common driveway easement 
serving the property. Staff facilitated removal of an encroachment on Scio Church Road 
and is monitoring removal of a second encroachment near Scio Church Court in Scio 
Township. Staff has attended various meetings to gather information regarding the 
opportunity and feasibility of applying for the upcoming SAW (Stormwater and 
Wasterwater) granUloan opportunity. Once information is compiled staff will present 
information to the Board for consideration. Staff is preparing various required reports for 
submittal to the Transportation Asset Management Council. 

C. Penn its & Construction 

Review & Penn It Activities 

Staff received 53 new right-of-way permit applications and 17 plans during this period for 
review. At this time there are 127 pending right-of-way permits (applied for but not issued); 
41 residential, 48 commercial. 25 utility, and 13 miscellaneous permits. Staff completed 11 
plan reviews, performed five sight distance studies, responded to one service request, and 
performed five final inspections. Currenlly there are 670 active right-of-way permits (issued 
& awaiting completlon); 317 residential, 49 commercial, 239 utility, and 65 miscellaneous 
permits. Staff issued 20 residential driveway, four commercial driveway, nine utility, 
nine miscellaneous and 73 transportation permits and receipted approximately $91,100 in 
permit fees and surety during this period. 

COUNTYWIDE 
Preventative Maintenance Paving: The Contractor completed the Ellsworth Road 
longitudinal joint repair, milling on Stony Creek Road, and milling on AUstin Road in 
preparation for paving. 

5 



STAFF REPORT 7-8-13 to 7-2813 

PITTSFIELD TOWNSHIP 
State Road/Ellsworth Road Roundabout: The Contractor is working to complete the 
concrete and aggregate base in preparation for paving Stage 2. 

Thistle Down Farms Condo. Phase II: The Contractor is performing mass grading. 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
Geddes RoadlRidge Road Intersection Improvements: The Contractor has installed the 
Ridge Road box culvert, the storm sewer system and is beginning the grading. 

Woodlands of Geddes Glen: The Contractor is performing grading on site. 

YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP 
Ford Boulevard Bridge over MOOT/Amtrak Railroad: The Contractor has nearly 
completed the south MSE wall and is working to complete the north MSE wall in 
preparation for the beam delivery, 

YCUA Smokier-Textile Subdivision Water Supply Improvements: The Contractor has 
completed the road restoration in Phase I and is working on the water main installation 
in Phase II. 

YCUA 2013 Local Subdivision Water Main & Paving Improvements: The Contractor is 
working on water main installation and finishing sanitary sewer lead replacements. 

6 



~".';;.~,:::,;; 



RICK SNYDER 
GOVERNOR 

Mr. Richard Dyer 
Dyer Family Farms, LLC 
5846 Becky Lane 
Ann Arbor, Ml48105 

Dear Mr. Richard Dyer: 

STATE OF MICHIGAN 
DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE 

AND RURAL DEVELOPMENT 

July 16, 2013 

JAMIE CLOVER ADAMS 
DIRECTOR 

On June 8, 2013, Mr. Joe Kelpinski from the Michigan Department of Agriculture & 
Rural Development (MDARD) visited your farm located at 5846 Becky Lane, Ann Arbor, 
Michigan, to verify your farming operation through the Michigan Agriculture 
Environmental Assurance Program (MAEAP). This visit was made at your request to 
complete the verification requirements of the MAEAP Farmstead System. Your MAEAP 
verification risk assessment was completed by Mr. Chris Coulter, with the Washtenaw 
Conservation District. 

After reviewing your Farmstead Improvement Action Plan and the required components 
of your Farm*A*Syst, MDARD staff has verified that you have met all of the 
requirements set forth by the MAEAP Farmstead System. 

The MAEAP Farmstead System verification is valid for three years from the date of the 
farm visit. This verification is approved on the basis that you have disclosed to the best 
of your knowledge, all requested information pertaining to your Farmstead Improvement 
Action Plan. We understand that you intend to manage the Farmstead as reviewed and 
follow the applicable Generally Accepted Agricultural and Management Practices 
(GAAMPs). Changes in your farming operation may necessitate a review of your 
Farm*A*Syst. 

Verification in good standing is contingent on updates as necessary as conditions 
change on your farm as well as staying in compliance with applicable state and federal 
laws and following the practices you have outlined. Farms with livestock that expand 
must be verified through the Site Selection and Odor Control for New and Expanding 
Livestock Operations GAAMPs as appropriate to remain in good standing as a MAEAP 
verified farm. 

We encourage you to display a sign proudly at your verified site as a sign of your 
commitment to agricultural pollution prevention and successful completion of the 
MAEAP Farmstead System requirements. 

CONSTITUTION HALL· p,o, 80X 30017· LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909 
wwwJnichigan goY/mon * (517) 373·1104 • {BUD} 292-3939 



Michigan Agriculture Environmental Assurance Program Page 1 of2 

Welcome 
The Michigan Agriculture Environmental Assurance Program (MAEAP) is an innovative, 

proactive, and voluntary program that helps farms of all sizes and all commodities voluntarily 

prevent or minimize agricultural pollution risks. 

How to Get Started with MAEAP 

This comprehensive, voluntary, proactive 

program is designed to reduce farmers' legal 

and environmental risks through a three-phase process: 1) 

education; 2) farm-specific risk assessment; and 3) on-farm 

verification that ensures the farmer has implemented 

environmentally sound practices. The program's three 

systems - Farmstead ,Cropping and Livestock - each 

examine different aspects of the farm. After becoming MAEAP 

f U,1<!(><jo; ':s}~.m " 

':~&>';::i~r~: 
(o"wTfisYll(in -~ 
\!''''~-''iI<-... ,~,..._; 

ifarniff'1 St'>t<m j 
~:~';'~-~:';'Q~"':;';'-';'-:; 

verified, a farm can display a MAEAP sign signifying that MAEAP partners recognize the farm 

is environmentally assured. 

To get started ... 

• Attend an Educational Meeting. See the Upcoming Events to locate a MAEAP resource 
person/booth, or to find a nearby location that has "Phase 1 Educational Session" 
notated in the description. 

• View three videos on this page of the MAEAP Educational Sessions for Phase 1 Credit, 
and submit the form. 

• Call the MAEAP office at 517.373.9797 for more information. 

• Talk with your local Conservation District staff (pdD, County Farm Bureau Office or 
Michigan Milk Producers Association Field Staff . 

• Contact the MSU Extension Educator for your area. 

• Contact the MAEAP Verifier (pdD for your area. 

http://www.maeap.orgl 7122/2013 



I 
I 

\ 
I 

I 
I 

\ 

, , 
lo n .0. g 
C· , 
I 
i , 
I 
• 

\ 
I 

536.56 I 
396.07 

4100 

396 

© 2013 Wash!enaw County 

379.94 250 
~ 

P1I 4877 4877 

t;, 
0 

• 
4825 

• 7, 
; 

I:l 
4825 ,., 

-021 ; ~ 5. 
J.lO-OO-1OO-{02r 

-020 
10.04 Ac. -, i 

'"' • 
if0. 4763 

~ 4763 ,., 
J·1<)·t-5-100-l.:120 5.1 

11.54 Ac. J 
a'lr>G 

~.i~);f G 

475.15 

5420 

-015 

1.0..72 Ac. 
I . i 
I . 

I 
I 
1 
! 

gl 
0' u; 
0, 

j 
i 
i 
I 
j 

I , 

0 

220.02 

-018 
5765 

J ·\0-05-11))-016 

5.15 Ac. 

4701 4701 

'" ~ 4701 
4701 

630.27 

·015 
J·l0-OO_100_015 5765 

5.23 Ac. 

-016 
J·l0-06-100-016 

5'.17i Ac. 

• 
J. 

5. 
1 

on 
N 

'" " 

.. 019 5918 

14.86 Ac. 

\ 

l 
5410 

120882 
534.63 

, .. "' ~ 

\'('CJ,.1'a 
J·tO--OO-4")()-016 

10.23 Ac. 

237.52 

5400 

o 124.64 249.3 498.5 

' .. ___ .'====.' ................... ...1' Fet! 

1: 2,991 

712212013 

4475 

405.46 
1220 

!I -03( 
4475 J.l0-OO-40Xl-O 

11.76 

1220 

\. "" 4435 
gj 

'" 
, 

IlOTE: Parcels may not be to scare. 

ne lr~o--'-~'''~ """,-,l.,1 111 rii$ "J"31 ,,~, t. ~ .... j 
l'b:.· •. ~tll • .,jIr • .,-i;cff'~'$<jL.-.l"' 
\·.~~'t ...... "OO'-"tlb'.;;'"".r"-·d w· .... F"Y""" 
~"'J ~'>J .. r.:l., t,. 0>:",-""0 ... '~'''I o<o.:r,,~'. 
Tho t,<,-.. ,:Cn" V~,"<-h'!;l1 !l"e ur,~""''-~ _ 
..... CDrcl.~""'" ,,.."'" t~.,..-<I'I h_a~M ... O ..,""/ 
Ii'< t<'?"",o! 'J~r....., ~ ... ,_ }""f '''''"'it;'" Or~l,oJ 
.',·-"O,~·~',. .. ~.~fd_:,. ... j 

TIl S VA? REPRESENTS P}_~CHS ATrnE T,VE OF FR,:m'.a WE OFfKI'.L PMCH TAX I!APSME ~'AWT""'SED SOlELY BY WE \'iA5H1HI'W COO~ITY 
EQUALfZATKl'l QU'ARTVEIIT A.\D CAlI BE OOT'<':~;ED Bf ~ITACT,~;<J WAT OFFlCt" AT 134-Zn-sGe2 



The Dyer Family Organic Farm I Shaping our future from the ground up, Page I of2 

The Dyer Family Organic Farm 
Shaping our/itture/i'om the ground up, 

Welcome: About Us 

Land is IlOt merely soil; it is a fOllntain of energy Ihat flows through a circllit of soils, plants, 11l1d animals, 

\Ve abuse land because we regard it as a commodity belonging to us, When we see land as a community, we lllay 
begin to usc it with love and respect. 

There are two spiritual dangers inllol owning a fann. One is the danger of snpposing Ihat breakfast comes from 

the grocelY, and the other that heat comes from the furnace. 

A ldo Leopold, A Sand Counly Almanac, 1949 

The Dyer Famlly Organie Farm (aka Dick's 'Prell), Good!' Garlic) was started by Dick and Diana Dyer in 2009 

after coming close to dropping out of graduate school ill the 1970's to start an organic farm near Madison, WI. III 

fact, Aldo Leopold's essay 'The Land Ethic' within his book A Sand Cowlly AlmanGc was one of Olll' earliest 

inspirations for doing so. 

Segueing from multiple advanced degrees within the sciences and careers within the health care field, we finally 

(at last!) have the pleasure of together becoming "old-new" mrmers for our encore careers, l)tItling dowlI our roots 

in the Ann Arbor area as we move to the pl'evelltion side ofthe health care spectrllm, By growing healthy food in 

healthy soil, we hope to create and nourish a healthy community as we begin to live ollr farm's mission: 

"Shaping Olll'jiilllre ji'olllihe ground liP" 

The tel1l1 'our' is intentionally velY large, beginning with the soil, all critters, and the natllral resources within OUl' 

stewardship along with 0111' family and then extending to 'ollr' comlllunity, state, and society at large. 

Why Gil rlic? 

hUp://www.dyel.familyorganicfarm.com/ 7/22/2013 



The Dyer Family Organic Farm I Shaping our fhture from the ground up. Page 2 of2 

This is the most common question we receive at the various farmers ' markets. The answers are many but simple: 

Garlic adds its own flavor 

• Garlic is a flavor enhancer 

Garlic provides Inultiple health benefits 

The deer do not eat it (yea!) 

Neither do other critters 

• Each variety has its unique complexity of flavors 

We sell happiness! 

http://\vww.dyerfamilyorganiefal'll1.com/ 7/2212013 



at&t 

July 19, 2013 

Ms. Mary 10 Kunkle 
Executive Secrctary 
Michigan Public Service Commission 
6545 Mercantile Way 
P.O_ Box 30221 
Lunsing, Michigan 48909-7721 

Dear Ms. Kunkle: 

James Murray 
President 
444 Michigan Ave 
Suite 1700 
Detroit, MI 4n226 
Ollice: 313-223·7171 
Pax: 313-2<3-9008 

Michigan Bell Telephone Company, doing business as AT&T lvlichigan ("AT&T"), submits its Sixth 
Ammal Video RepOlt to the lvlichigan Public Service Commission ("MPSC") and franchising entities in 
the State of Michigan regarding its deployment progress, as required by lvlichigan's Uniform Video 
Services Local Franchise Act (2006 Public Act 480, as amended) or "Video Act". AT&T is separately 
providing a copy to each Clerk in the Michigan Communities where AT&T has launched its U-verse'" 
TV service. 

If you have any questions, please contact me on (313) 223-7171 or Yvette Collins on (517) 334-3708_ 

Sincerely, i, ,,,'" 
\ .. \~~ ,\,,,. 

, ) 

Enclosures 

cc; Clerks in Franchised Connnunities 
Ms. Susan Corbin, Michigan Public Service Commission Staff 
Ms. Chlistilla Forisl, Michigan Public Service Commission Staff 
Ms. Yvette Collins, AT&T 



AT&T Mi higan 

Annual Video Report 

July 19, 2013 



AT&T Michigan Annual Video Report Dated July 19, 2013 

STATUS OF AT&T'S YIDEO SERVICE DEPLOYMENT IN MICHIGAN 

Michigan Bell Telephone Company, doing business as AT&T Michigan ('AT&T'), submits Its Sixth 
Annual Video Report to the Michigan Public Service Commission ('MPSC' or 'Commission') and 
franchising entities In the State of Michigan regarding Us deployment progress, as required by Michigan's 
Uniform Video Services Local Franchise Act (2006 Public Act 480, as amended) or 'Video Act'.' 

On January 1, 2007, Michigan's Video Act became effective. On January 31, 2007, as required 
by the Video Act, the MPSC approved the standardized fomn for the uniform video service local franchise 
agreement as developed by the MPSC Staff after SOliciting Input from allinierested parties. 

In March of 2007, AT&T began submitting franchise agreements In accordance with the Video Act 
to local governments, using the form approved by the MPSC. After these Initial agreements became 
effective, AT&T launched Its Intemel Protocol TV (IPTV) service called AT&T U-verse® TV on May 21, 
2007 in parts of OVer 50 communities In the Detroit and Ann Arbor areas. AT&T has now obtained 
franchise agreements, and launched its U-verse TV in 262 communities. 

AT&T U-verse has been well-received by residents and consumers across the country and has 
received industry acclaim for service excellence and innovation, which echoes the positive feedback from 
our subscribers. 

• AT&T was recognized for advances in Innovation with a Gold 2013 Edison Award™ 
for the U-verse Easy Remote app. The Edison Awards are among the most 
prestigious accolades honoring excellence In new product and service development, 
marketing, human-centered design and Innovations. The U-Verse Easy Remote App 
is an Intuitive and innovalive app that enables customers to easily turn their 
compatible device into a U-verse remote control with voice control functionality, as a 
design with accessibility In mind. The app enhances the U-verse TV exparience for 
users who may be vision or hearing impaired by offering a tool that recognizes 
gesture and speech recognition. 

• AT&T was named the Frost & Sullivan's 2013 Video Company of the Year. AT&T 
was selected due to excellence In customer value, Innovation and growth. As a 
leading analyst fimn, Frost & Sullivan analyzes neW market research and growth 
opportunities in the technology Industry. 

As a provider of over 1 million telecommunications access lines In Michigan, AT&T is required 
under the Video Act to provide access to Its video service to a number of households equal to at least 
25% of the households in AT&Ts telecommunications service area within three years of the date AT&T 
began offering video service. Additional levels of deployment may become applicable Within 6 years, but 
only if certain percentages of households with access consistently subscribe to the provider's video 
service! 

, See Section 9(4) of the Video Act: "Each provider shall file an annual report with the franchising entity and the 
commission regarding the progress that has been made toward compliance .. ." 
2 See Section 9. (3) of the Video Act: 'If a video service provider Is using telecommunication facilities to provide 
video services and has more than 1,000,000 telecommunication accass lines in this state, the provider shall provide 
access to its video servica to a number of households equal to at leasl 25% of the households In the provlde(s 
telecommunication service area In the state within 3 years of the date It began providing video service under this act 
and to a number not less than 50% of these households within a years. A video service provider is not required to 
meet the 50% requirement In this subsection until 2 years after at least 30% of the households with access to the 
provider's video service subscribe 10 the service for 6 consecutive months." 

Page 20f5 



AT&T Michigan Annual Video Report Dated July 19, 2013 

AT&T recently completed Its slxlh year of providing video service <In the state, and the progress of 
the deployment of the service to date has been significant. In Michigan, AT&T currently provides access 
to Its video service to over 47% of the households In Its telecommunications service area (however, 
AT&T's subscription rale Is less Ihan 30%). Of these households with access to AT&T's video service In 
Michigan, over 30% are low-income households as defined by the Video Act. AT&T does not deny 
access to service to any group of potential residential subscribers because of race or Income. 

Since lis launch In 2007 through the end of the 1" quarter of 2013, AT&T has paid over $71 
million to the local governments made up of $55 million in video franchise fees and $16 million in public, 
education and government (PEG) fees. 

• In Its Status of Competition for Video Services in Michigan Report published on February 1, 2013, 
MPSC Chairman John D. Quackenbush noted that "Michigan continues to see signs of progress in 
video/cable competition," in the MPSC's press release Issued with the report. According to Chairman 
Quackenbush, "The state now has 47 cable providers compared to only 39 cable In 2008. That's 
good news for the state's 2.3 million video/cable customers: 

• The Commission Is given the authority to order remedies and penalties for violations of the Act. In 
2012, the Commission did not have a reason to exercise lis authority to order remedies and penalties 
for viola lions of the Act. 

AT&T'S INVESTMENT IN MICHIGAN'S WORKFORCE AND INFRASTRUCTURE 

AT&T Invests billions to build the advanced networks that create jobs and fuel economic growth. 
From 2009 through 2011, AT&T invested more than $1.5 billion in its Michigan wireless and wirellne 
networks. 

AT&T Invests significant resources to advance education, strengthen communilies and improve 
lives. Through philanthropic initiatives and coUaboratlon, AT&T and the AT&T Foundation support 
projects that create opportunities and address the needs of the communiUes it serves. In Michigan from 
2008 through 2011, AT&T and its employees contributed approximately $17.4 million through corporate, 
employee and AT&T Foundation giving programs. 

AT&T's payroll in Michigan represented more than $739 million in 2011, and as of May 2012, 
AT&T operated 68 company-owned retalilocalions throughout the state. In 2011, AT&T's operations in 
Michigan generated more than $287 million In local and state taxes. 

AT&T spent more than $217 million on goods and services purchased from Michigan based 
suppliers In 2011. 

Since the passage of Michigan's Video Act, the Company continues to fill high-tech positions 
across the State. In addition, Michigan is the home to a large AT&T U-verse dispatch center that serves 
21 additional stales within the footprint of AT&T. 

AT&T'S U-verse® TV PRODUCT 

AT&T's U-verse TV network architecture and technology Is fundamentally different from a legacy 
cable TV system. AT&T's U-verse TV is Internet Protocol TV (lPTV), which is based on the common 
language of tl)e Internet. AT&T is the only nationwide provider to offer a 100% IP-based television 

Page 3 of5 



AT&T Michigan Annual Video Report Dated July 19, 2013 

service, giving U-verse a significant advantage over older, cable-based platforms. AT&T is utilizing the U
verse IP technology to deliver more integration, more convenience and more value to its customers. 
AT&T's U-verse is building a network for the future, bringing fiber closer to customers' homes using fiber
to·the-node and fiber-to-the-premlses technologies. 

Today, U-verse is positioned to deliver the Ideal combination of real-time, high-quality content and 
the on-demand and Interactive content that IPTV makes possible. Customers are enjoying many beneflts 
of the platform, like Total Home DVR' and mUlti-screen4 content. In addition, AT&T extends its U-verse 
TV brand across screens with U-verse® Online. 

Over the last four years AT&T has highlighted in this Annual Video Report the many 
enhancements made to the U-verse TV service. Since the Issuance of last year's Annual Video Report, 
AT&T announced several recent updates to U-verse TV Innovative features and offerings, including: 

• Michigan U-verse TV customers can enjoy access to more than 180 HD channels. 
All U-verse customers receive HD-ready equipment, and most packages include an 
HD-ready DVR. 

• U-verse Is mobilizing everything about the TV experience by making U-verse 
available on more than 20 select devices at no extra charge. TV shows can be 
viewed and scheduled from smartphones, and with Uverse.com, customers can 
watch more than 300,000 TV shows, movies, sports and more, all online at no extra 
charge. Customers can also set DVR recordings right from their local TV listings, find 
out what's new on U-verse TV, and even watch LIVE news, sports, and family 
networks online. 

• AT&T's deployment of Public, Educational, and Government (PEG) continues. We 
work closely with all communities who have requested AT&T to carry their PEG 
programming. There are 63 communities across Michigan that have partnered with 
AT&T for PEG implementation, up 2 from the 61 communities last year at this time. 
These 63 communities provide 79 channels of PEG programming via AT&T. 

AT&T's U-verse offers multiple combinations ofTV, Internet and Voice packages to customize the 
customer's experience. U-verse TV offers several programming packages including U-basic, U-100, U-
200, U-200 Latino, U-30Q and U-450 packages, plus U-family, a market-leading family-friendly 
programming option. The customer may choose from a variety of subscription options that feature a wide 
variety of channels, including music, local, movie and sports programming, as well as premium Spanish
language and International packages. 

All packages include high definition or HD-capable equipment, and most packages Include an HD 
digital video recorder (DVR), easy to use parental controls, built-in ptcture-In-plcture, video on demand, 
games like sudoku and soliiaire. In addition, customers may use the voice mall viewer, weather on 

3 Total Home DVR (Digital Video Recorder). See: htlp:/lW'hw.alt.comlu-vernelexplo1llIK@I:D.<mwdvWW for more 
details. An AT&T U-verse customer can record 4 shows at once on a single DVR, record and play beck shows from 
any room In the home, pause a recorded show in one room and pick it up In another and program the DVR remotely 
from the computer or wireless phone. 

4 See: htlp:l{ww ..... ait.comlu·versgjexoiorelmultivi"w·ISl.1Qing.isptHlljd=xR4vb9Z00xH for more details. This 
innovative feature allol'ls the viewer to track four shoWS all at one time, on ona screen. A customer may access 
Multiviews for Sports, News and Kids, ele., depending upon the programming purchased. 

Page 4 of5 



AT&T Michigan Annual Video Report Dated July 19, 2013 

demand, caller id and message waiting indicator, YP.COM or YELLOWPAGES.COM search and the U
bar. For a summary of all of the interactive applications, go to: 

hltp:l/www.att.comlu-verselexpioreluverse·applicalions.jsp?wISloICllek=1-004?Wp·Q· 
4#fbid-xR4vb9Z0Q.xH 

COMPETITION CONTINUES TO GROW 

Video competition Is vibrant as a result of the Michigan Video Act that opened the doors to video 
choice for consumers and encourages investmentin communities and jobs for the state. AT&T is building 
ils IPTV network to serve even more customers. AT&T is expanding U-verse TV services on an ongoing 
basis and will continue to lake advantage of our IP platform by rolling out new enhancements to 
customers. There Is belter service, better products and competitive pricing, all welcomed by consumers. 
Nationally, at the close of the 1" quarter 2013, AT&T had over 4.8 million AT&T U-verse TV customers 

On February 1, 2013, the Commission issued Its 6th annual report, Status of Competition for 
Video Services In Michigan to the Governor and the Legislature In accordance with the Video Act. In the 
highlights of the report It is noted that the video market In Michigan saw an Increase in subscrlbershlp, as 
well as the addition of one new provider. 

In the Status of Competition for Video Services report, forty-seven providers reported offering 
video services In Michigan with more than 2.3 million videolcable customers. Providers reported Investlng 
over $380M dollars Into the Michigan market In 2012. 

ADDITIONAL AT&T U-verse® TV INFORMATION 

For additional Information on AT&T U-verse TV, to see a demonstration of how It works or to see 
the popular bundles, visit the website below. Customers may also call BOO-ATT -2020 or visit a local 
AT&T location In Michigan. 

http://ww\'{.att.CQmlu·versel 

Customers may find the following AT&T websltes helpful for further information regarding channel 
line up, availability of AT&T U-verse TV or to check the status of their Installation or repair order: 

• AT&T U-verse TV channel line up: 

http://www.alt.comlu-verselshoplchannel-lineup.jsp 

• AT&T U-verse TV availability: 

hltp:llwww.att.comlu-versel!jvailab!llJYl 

* U-verse TV Customers have the ability to check status of their installation or 
repair order via an online tool called, 'Where's My Tech" at: 

http://www.atLcomlu-verse/appointmentstatusl 

Page50f5 



STATE OF MICIIIGAN 

DE~ .~ DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 

RICK SNYDER 
GOVERNOR 

LANSING 

July 19, 2013 

Drinking Water Revolving Fund 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

DAN WYANT 
DIRECTOR 

The Michigan Department of Environmental Quality (DEQl will conduct a public hearing 
for the following: 

The draft Fiscal Year 2014 Project Priority List for the Drinking Water Revolving Fund 
(DWRF), that lists projects for which Project Plans were submitted to the DEQ by 
May 1, 2013; and 

The draft Fiscal Year 2014 Intended Use Plan that explains how DWRF funds available 
in Fiscal Year 2014 will be distributed, 

Printed copies of these documents are available by calling the Revolving Loan Section 
at 517-373-2161, or they are posted on our Web site at www.michigan.gov/deg. 

The public hearing will be held on August 21, 2013, at 1 :30 p.m. The location will 
be in the ConCon A & B Conference Rooms, Atrium Level, Constitution Hall, 
525 W. Allegan, Lansing, Michigan. Please use the East Entrance. 

The hearing record will remain open to receive written comments until August 28, 2013, 
at 5:00 p.m. Written comments may be directed to: 

Ms. Sonya Butler, Chief 
Revolving Loan Section 

Office of Drinking Water and MuniCipal Assistance 
Department of Environmental Quality 

P.O. Box 30241 
Lansing, MI 48909-7741 

Persons with disabilities needing accommodation for effective participation in the 
meeting should call 517-373-2161 one week in advance to request mobility, visual, 
hearing or other assistance. 

CONSTITUTION HALL. 525 WEST ALLEGAN STREET. P.O. BOX 30473. LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909-7973 
w\'Av.m!chlgal1,gov/d~q • (BOO) 662-9278 



ST A TE OF MICHIGAN 
BEFORE THE MICHIGAN PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

NOTICE OF HEARING 
FOR THE NATURAl, GAS CUSTOMERS OF 

DTE GAS COMPANY 

CASE NO. U-17216 

• DTE Gas Company, ilk/a The Michigan Consolidated Gas Company requests Michigan 
Public Service Commission approval to reconcile il~ Revenue Decoupling Mechanism for 
the period July 1,2012 through October 31,2012. 

• The infonnation below describes how a person may participate in this case. 

o You may call or write DTE Gas Company, One Energy Plaza, Detroit, Michigan 48226, 
(800) 477-4747, for a free copy of its application. Any person may review the 
application at the offices ofDTE Gas Company. 

• A public hearing in this matter will be held: 

DATEffIME: August 15,2013, at 10:30 a.m. 
This will be a prehearing conference to determine future 
hearing dates and other procedural matters. 

BF.FORE: Administrative Law Judge Thomas E. Maier 

LOCATION: Constitution Hall 
525 West Allegan 
Lansing, Michigan 

PARTICIPATION: Any interested person may attend and participate. The 
hearing site is aceessible, including handicapped parking. 
Persons needing any accommodation to participate should 
contact the Commission's Executive Secretary at (517) 
241-6160 in advance to request mobility, visual, hearing or 
other assistance. 

The Michigan Public Service Commission (Commission) will hold a public hearing to 
consider DTE Gas Company's (DTE Gas) May 20,2013 application, which seeks approval to 
reconcile the Company's Revenue Decoupling Mechanism (ROM) for the period July 1, 2012 
through October 31, 2012. DTE Gas also seeks Conunission approval to: a) adjust its existing 
retail gas rates to coliect a net amount of$5.2 million, plus interest; and b) include any rcsidual 
balance resulting from an over- or under-collection, or an over- or lmder-refund in subsequent 
ROM reconciliation filings as described in its application. 

All documents filcd in this case shall be submitted electronically thmugh the Commission's 
E-Dockets website at: michigan.gQv/mpscedockets. Rcquirements and instlUctiOns for filing can 
be found in the User Manual on the E-Dockets help page. Documents may also be submitted, in 



Public Hearing Notice 

City of Ypsilanti Planning Commission 
Wednesday, 28 August 2013, 7:00 p.m. 

Council Chambers, City Hall 

The City of Ypsilanti Planning Commission wili hold a public hearing on Wednesday, 28 August 2013, at 7:00 
p.m. In the Council Chambers of the City Hall, One South Huron Street, Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197. The 
purpose of the hearing will be to receive pub1Jc comments on the following: 

Planned Unit Development: 400 N. River Street. alley to east. and 107 E. Cross 
(commonly known as Thompson Block project) 

The Planning Commission will hear a presentation and hold a public hearing to consider a Planned Unit 
Development rezoning related to the redevelopment of the former Thompson Block building (400 N. River 
St.), a portion of the public alley to the east, and 107 E. Cross Street. The three parcels comprise just over a 
half acre of land. The applicant is requesting the rezoning to redevelop the structure to accommodate 
commercial space on the first floor with up to 16 upper story lofts. The adjacent alley and vacant lot on Cross 
Street would be utilized for parking, landscaping and storm water management for the site. The subject site 
is currently zoned B3, Central Business District, R1, Single-family Residential, and HO, Historic Overlay. The 
proposed zoning is Planned Unit Development (preservation and adaptive use of historic structure). 

The City invites all citizens to attend this meeting or to send written comments to the City of Ypsilanti, 
Community & Economic Development Department, One South Huron Street, Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197. For 
further Information, please call 734-483-9646 or email tgillottl@cltyofypsilantl.com. For a full calendar of aty 
events, please go to our webSite at cityofypsilantl.coml calendar. 

The City of Ypsilanti wiil provide necessary auxiliary aids and services, such as signers for people with hearing 
disabilities or audio tapes of printed materials for people with vision disabilities, upon two days' notice to the 
City of Ypsilanti. Those requiring these aids or services should contact the City of Ypsilanti at: 

frances McMuilan 
City Clerk 

City Clerk's Office 
One South Huron Street 
YpSilanti, Michigan 48197 

(734) 483-11 00 

LANDLORDS, PLEASE POST THIS INFORMA110N FOR YOUR TENANTS. 



Public Hearing Notice 

City of Ypsilanti Planning Commission 
Wednesday, 28 August 2013, 7:00 p.m. 

Council Chambers, City Hall 

The City of Ypsilanti Planning Commission will hold a public healing on Wednesday, 28 August 2013, at 7:00 
p,m. in the Council Chambers of the City Hall, One South Huron Street, Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197. The 
purpose of the hearing will be to receive public comments on the following: 

Planned Unit Development: 216 E. Michigan Ave. proposed Family Dollar 
(located on SW comer of Park and E. Michigan) 

The Planning Commission will hear a presentation and hold a public healing to consider a Planned Unit 
Development rezoning related to the development of a Family Dollar store on 0.85 acres of the Water Street 
Redevelopment Area, located on the southwest corner of Michigan and Park Streets. The applicant is 
requesting to construct an 8,320 square foot Family Dollar discount retail store, related landscaping/ parking, 
sidewalks/ and a portion of Lincoln Street. The subject site Is currently zoned 64/ General Business and EO
Entryway Overlay; the proposed zoning is Planned Unit Development. 

The City invites all citizens to attend this meeting or to send written comments to the City of Ypsilanti, 
Community & Economic Development Department, One South Huron Street, Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197. For 
further information/ please call 734-483-9646 or email tgillotti@cityofypsilantl.com. For a full calendar of aty 
events, please go to our website at cltvofypsllanti.com/calendar. 

The City of YpSilanti will provide necessary auxiliary aids and services/ such as signers for pecple with hearing 
disabilities or audio tapes of printed materials for people with vision disabilities, upon two days' notice to the 
City of Ypsilanti. Those requiring these aids or services should contact the City of Ypsilanti at: 

Frances McMullan 
City Clerk 

City Cierk's Office 
One SQuth Huron Street 
Ypsilanti/ Michigan 48197 

(734) 483-1100 

LANDLORDS, PLEASE POST THIS INFORMATION FOR YOUR TENANTS. 



City of Ypsilanti 
Planning & Development Department 

31 July 2013 

RE: Notice of Draft Parks and Recreation Master Plan (2013-2018) Available for Comment 

To Whom It May Concern: 
This is to notify you that the City of Ypsilanti Recreation Commission has drafted an update to Its five
year Parks and Recreation Master Plan. This draft is now available for public review and comment In PDF 
form http://cityofyosllantl.comiparksplan. Appendices will also be found at the above website as they are 
completed. 

We would appreciate your review and comments. Agency comments must be made In writing by August 
31, 2013. A public hearing will be held by the Recreation Commission on Thursday, September 12, 2013, 
at 7 p.m. In Council Chambers. Oty Council will also hold a public hearing, prior to adoption, on Tuesday, 
September 17, 2013. Any changes or updates to these meeting dates will be posted at 
cltyofypsllantl.comicalendar. 

If agency comments are made, they must be sent to: 
City of YpSilanti Recreation CommiSSion 
Attn: Bonnie Wessler, Planner I 
1 S. Huron 
YpSilanti, MI48197 

You may also contact me at 734-483-9646 or at wesslerb@cltyofypsilantl.com. 

b# 4:; . 

Bonnie Wessler . 
Planner I, Community & Economic Development Department 

One South Huron Street 
YpSilanti. ~II 48197 

Tel (734) 483-9646 
Fax (734) 483·7260 

1 

www.CltyolYpsilanti.colU 



8 

• Was-blnt.,. Coollt1 R01Id C01DnrlMioD 
.555 N. Zecb Road 
Ano Arbor. Mlrblzao 48103 

Th~ R~~~ S~~W~y furn~ o 

As Lansing amtimrc:s to wait for :l compromise on 
the Medicaid expansion issue. the Governor and the 
roar leaders of their respec:tive ch:rmbers (Legislative 
Quadr.mt) canting: :l slow discus:siQ] on how best to 
incre:lSe funding for transpmation.. Senate Minority 
Le3der Whitmer 
(D-Ingh3m) Slid, "'We ~ catking' .•• ""Obviously, it's 
only just broad strokes. but :II least some dialogtle's 
happenmS·" 

Much of the tD:Ik revolves around some type of No
vembersales tlX increase ballot proposal to tncldi.lt any 
loss of reveDlZ: to the General Fand. should the $Ute 

revert to a wholes:.tk:: fucl1aX. an increase in registration 
fees and elimi:na:le the $3.1es tax on fm::l. The ballot pro-
posaJ. would raise the sales ta."<. by one percentage point 
to recoup any revenue toss to revenue shmi ng and 
scbools. 

Then: bas also bc:cn some discas:sion :lbout in:::tcl.s
ing the S3les tlX by two percent in order to c:nsure Io:aI 
government and schook remain whole and recoup p3St 
teVemJe shortages. Th3t op6CX1. l3cks major support. 
but is being discussed. 

To meet the deadline for the November b;illot, the 
Legislature 'iVOuld have to move quickly the first week 
ofSepr:ember - when the Senate potentially will be try
ing to wt:Ip up the Medicaid legislution - and pass :l 
t1ansport:rtion plan that week. Needless to say. Ibm: is 
asking 0: lot. 

iOWNSHIPSSTEP UP WITHIIOlD FUNDING DOUAnS! 
Washtenaw County Rood Commis~ 

would like to recognize nIl tbe 
Elected OfficWs who have stepped 

to fund :l record 3Il101.D1[ of rood worlc 
)tJl' in W.3ShtcnmV County. For the 
~ oonstrllCtion season. ne:ttly every 

! township has ~ their CODtribUl:ions 
improvanents resultiog in S6.4M 

dollru'S towws road improvement 

Road Commission :ilio r=.cbed an 
agreement with the Enbridge Pipeline 
Comp3l1y. which aJlowedthem use ofsome 
gravel roads during .spring time weight re
strictions 10 continue and COmplete their 

I 
pipeline project in Washten3W Couaty as 
quickly tIS possible. 

Upon completion of the pipeline project. 
Enbridge Pipeline eontribJted over $6OOk in 
gravel road improvements in the western 

portion of the County. 

The net rc:solt of signifie:mt contributions 
from our Townships :mel Enbridge Pipeline 
is shown on the fold out map on pages 4 & 
S of this newsletter. Numerous roods nrc 
now gc:tting some much needed attention. 
The Road Commission Board and stl:ff nre 
very apprtti::rtive of the contributions made 
this constnJetjon SClSOn to improve miles of 
local and prim:uy reads in Wasbt~v 

County. The Rood Commission is mso 
committed to working with our elected offi
cials in lansing to inCl'C3:SC' funding to help 
improve ourdctcriorating primary roads and 

bridges. 

Thanks again to aU the 

Elected Township Officials!! 





6 

2013WCRC MAJORROADWORKPROjECfS 
The Ford Boulevard Bridge project over MDOTmilroad mcks in YpsiJami Township consists oftbe lI:1DaYal tmd 
n:plDccment oftbe existing rm.tIti-5]lm bIidge. which was fU'St bcnlt in the 1940's in eoojunction. 'with the bomber 
pl:mt fuc:ility. This $3.0 million doIbr project is being p::tidforthrough Federnl. State and Road Co~n rands. 
and is. scheduled 10 be reopened 13ter this summer. 

furd~BrkI:r~ 
... pIft'& MSE_a ____ ('1/l1]1l3) ,. .... ~Brtd;:.,. ... pIft' 

& MSEw.d~ (113O'1J). 

The StJlte Ro:Id at Elbworth Ro:td joint proj«t with the City of Ann Arbor and Ch3rter TO'ImShip of Pittsfield 
To\WShip consists of w.ucmnin repla:ernents :md construction of a modem roundabout. This $2,300,000 projed is 
well UDder w:ry ;md scheduled to be completed l:m:T this summer. The project is joi.Jttly JDid for by the Road 
Commission. City of Ann Arbor. Pittsfield Township tItId. the Costco Devdopment. 

StmRcradlD-nli Road Ro.....w-t 
F"~ .tDnn_,.....UlIrtI8;oa ;r.:I1DI:-

20t3CHIP SEAL PROGRAM 
The 2{l13 Oip Seal progr:tm wiD bethc largcstthe Rood Canmission h:Jsdone in tbe last 10+yeus thanks in 
~ to EDbridge Pipeline Compmy which signed nn agreement iII March granting tbem permission to use 
specifIC roods during springtime weight restriction. .. and in return they agreed to fund the cbip seal of24 miles 
of these roods. Also. the Road Commission Boord approved $500,000 to a chip seal and CI1lCk. seal 
prognun at their fllSt meeting in May. 2{l13 which resulted in 3D additiona130+ miles of chip.seal and croc:k 
SC31iDg of (ltD' prima:ry roods.. 

The chip seal and croc:ksealing ofcur roads is a \'erycost efficient way of extending the p:noement life of our 
system. Ideally we shadd be chip se::ding tmd cr.lIck se:Liing ne::arly H)O miles of road system every ye:4t.at .:m 
:mnual cost ofS2.0 11. which with additional funding from Lansing would be one the Rood Commission's first 

priorities!! 

SPECIAL ASSESSMJ;:l'lTPlHBJCIS~.~_.~.~~ .. ~ .. _~ ..... i 
The number Special Assessment District<; (SAD's) 

for roa::l improvements continue to incre:se e3Cb 
)1:31'. as p-opc:rty owners in .sul::divisions an: educar.~ 
edon how very littleoftheirtaxdol~arecoUeded 
for 1oc3.J subdivision roods (Sl.,.500/yrlmile rural and 
S3.000/yr/mile urban). The Road Commission 
encoumges initial infonnational meetings with 
property owners so they c:JI"I make .:m infonncd 
decision if they are wiDing to pay for :t Speci3I 
Assessment to improve the subdivision roads within 
their community. This ye::ar. Rood Commission stiff 
has met with property owners in Scio. Dc:xter. Lodi 
and Northfield townships about potcJtial SAD's. 

The Road Commission tmd Seio Townsbip will be 
p311nering on four SAD's for2013. In addition. Seio 
Township is considering a Township wide Special 
Assessment District to fund fOOd improvements on 
their lo:::al collector gravel roads:md to fund the pre
vc:ntive mninten:alce of the subdivisions that wen: 
aln:3dy ro:onstrocted through a SAD process. As 
we have cxperieneed. most citizens of W3Shtenaw 
County, and probably every other County in Miebi
san. do not bnve a tOOroogh underst3Jlding of how 
roads :Ire fLUldcd :md how very Iinle money is 
3\'3iJable to mnintain tbeIr subdivision roods. The 
SAD proo::ss allows the property O\VIIer to decide if 
they :Ire .. villing to pay for fOOd improvements in their 
neighborhood. 

3 



I 

\ 

~ 

~(' ~ ~ " ' 

, , 

'\ 
-- j 


